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FORM NO. CAA. 2
[Pursuant to Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016]
BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, KOLKATA BENCH
CA(CAA) No. 168/KB/2022

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
In the matter of Century Plyboards (India) Limited
And

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Century Plyboards (India) Limited and Century Infra

Limited and their respective shareholders and
creditors

Century Plyboards (India) Limited,

CIN: L20101WB1982PLC034435

A Public Limited Company incorporated under the

provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and having its

registered office at P — 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata,

West Bengal — 700088 «ewe First  Applicant  Company/  Transferor

Company

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS

To,
All the Equity Shareholders of
Century Plyboards (India) Limited

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to the directions of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Kolkata Bench (“NCLT”) vide its order dated February 10, 2023 (“NCLT Order”), a meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of the Company will be held for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of Arrangement between Century
Plyboards (India) Limited (“Transferor Company” or “the Company”) and Century Infra Limited
(“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) on Monday,
March 20, 2023, 10:00 A.M. (IST)

Pursuant to the said NCLT Order and as directed therein, the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the
Company (“Meeting”) will be held through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means
(“OAVM”), in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) to consider, and if thought fit, pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution for approval of the Scheme by requisite majority as prescribed
under Section 230(1) and (6) read with Section 232(1) of the Act, as amended:

3



“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder, the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), subject
to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the
approval of Hon’ble jurisdictional National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) and subject to such
other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and
subject to such conditions and modifications as may be deemed appropriate by the Parties to the
Scheme, at any time and for any reason whatsoever, or which may otherwise be considered necessary,
desirable or as may be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities,
while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to mean
and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any other person
authorised by it to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution), the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India) Limited & its
shareholders and creditors and Century Infra Limited & its shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”), be
and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect
to this Resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to make any
modifications or amendments to the Scheme at any time and for any reason whatsoever, and to accept such
modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed
by the NCLT while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities under law,
or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise
including passing of such accounting entries and /or making such adjustments in the books of accounts as
considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Equity Shareholders shall have the facility and option of voting
on the resolution for approval of the Scheme by casting their votes (a) through e-voting system
available at the Meeting to be held virtually (“e-Voting at the Meeting”) or (b) by remote electronic
voting (“remote e-voting”) during the period as stated below:

REMOTE E-VOTING PERIOD

Commencement of Voting Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. (IST)

End of Voting Sunday, March 19, 2023 at 05:00 P.M. (IST)

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e., March 13, 2023 only shall be entitled to
exercise his/her/its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the Notice and attend the Meeting. A
person who is not an Equity Shareholder as on the cut-off date, should treat the Notice for information
purpose only.

A copy of the Scheme, Statement under Sections 230 and 232 read with Section 102 and other
applicable provisions of the Act and Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“CAA Rules”) along with all annexures to Statement are enclosed
herewith. A copy of this Notice and the accompanying documents are also placed on the website of the
Company and can be accessed at: https://www.centuryply.com; the website of National Securities
Depository Limited viz. https://www.evoting.nsdl.com, being the agency appointed by the Company to
provide e-voting and other facilities for the Meeting and the website of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., BSE
Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited viz. www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com,
respectively.


https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

6. NCLT has appointed Mr. Avishek Guha, Advocate, to be the Chairperson of the said meeting and Mr.
Rohit Kesri, Company Secretary and Advocate, to be the Scrutinizer for the Meeting including for any
adjournment or adjournments thereof.

7. The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT
and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory or other authorities, as may be
necessary.

Sd/-
Avishek Guha
Chairperson appointed by the NCLT for the Meeting

Dated: 15-02-2023
Place: Kolkata

Registered Office:
P-15/1, Taratala Road,
Kolkata - 700 088



NOTES

10.

Pursuant to the directions of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench vide its
order dated February 10, 2023, the Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Company is being
conducted through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) facility to
transact the business set out in the Notice convening this Meeting. The deemed venue for the
Meeting shall be the Registered Office of the Company i.e, P - 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata-
700088.

The Statement pursuant to Sections 230 and 232 read with Section 102 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“CAA Rules”) in respect of the business set out
in the Notice of the Meeting is annexed hereto.

National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”), will provide the facility for voting by the equity
shareholders through remote e-voting, for participation in the Meeting through VC/OAVM and e-
voting during the Meeting.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e., March 13, 2023 only shall be
entitled to exercise his/ her/ its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the Notice and attend the
Meeting. A person who is not an Equity Shareholder as on the cut-off date, should treat the Notice
for information purpose only.

The voting rights shall be in proportion to his/ her/ its shareholding in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the Cut-off Date (specified in the Notice).

Since this Meeting is being held through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Equity Shareholders
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Equity
Shareholders will not be available for the Meeting and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip
are not annexed hereto.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. Shareholders other
than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of their
respective Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to
attend the Meeting through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through e-voting. The said
Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email
address to csrohitkeshri@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Alternatively,
they can also upload their Resolution/Authorization etc. by clicking on “Upload Board
Resolution/Authority Letter” displayed under “e-Voting” tab in their login.

No route map of the venue of the Meeting is annexed hereto since this Meeting is being held
through VC / OAVM.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder
in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the
Meeting.

Equity Shareholders attending the Meeting through VC / OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose
of quorum. Quorum for the Meeting shall be in terms of the NCLT Order and Section 103 of the
Act.


mailto:csrohitkeshri@gmail.com
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

As per directions of the NCLT Order, the Notice of the Meeting and the accompanying documents
mentioned in the Index are being sent only through electronic mail to those Equity Shareholders
whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories/ Registrar and Transfer
Agent (“RTA”) of the Company i.e. M/s. Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited

The Equity Shareholders may note that Notice and the accompanying documents, i.e., Scheme and
the Statement under Sections 230 and 232 read with Section 102 and other applicable provisions of
the Act and Rule 6 of the CAA Rules etc., are also available on the website of the Company at:
https://www.centuryply.com and on the website of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com,
respectively,  the  website ~ of  National Securities ~ Depository =~ Limited  at
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com, being the agency appointed by the Company to provide e-voting
and other facilities for the Meeting.

If so desired, Equity Shareholders may obtain a physical copy of the aforesaid documents free of
charge from the registered office of the Company, during office hours between 11:00 AM and
01:00 PM on all working days till the date of this Meeting. Alternatively, the Equity Shareholders
may also send a request in this regard mentioning details of their shareholding in the Company at
investors@centuryply.com.

Equity Shareholders seeking any information with regard to the Scheme to be considered at the
aforesaid meetings, are requested to write an application to the Transferor Company at least seven
days before the date of the meeting through email on investors@centuryply.com so as to enable the
management to keep the same ready on the date of the meeting and to reply suitably.

The Scheme shall be considered approved by the Equity Shareholders of the Company if the
resolution mentioned in the Notice has been approved by majority of persons representing three-
fourth in value of the Equity Shareholders, voting at the Meeting through VC/OAVM and by
remote e-voting, in terms of the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Act.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant in the securities market. Equity Shareholders
holding shares in electronic form who have not submitted their PAN to their Depository
Participants are requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants and those Equity
Shareholders holding equity shares in physical form who have not submitted their PAN are
requested to submit their PAN to the Company’s RTA through Form ISR-1 duly filled with details
including Folio Number and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card to Maheshwari Datamatics
Pvt. Ltd, RTA of the Company at mdpldc@yahoo.com.

The Equity Shareholders of the Company holding shares in physical mode, who have not
registered / updated their email addresses with the Company, are requested to register/ update the
same by sending an application to the RTA of the Company through Form ISR-1 as per the
instructions provided in Point no. 15 stated above.

In terms of Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, as amended, requests for effecting transfer of
securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a
depository. However, Members can continue to hold shares in physical form. Accordingly,
Members holding shares of the Company in physical form are requested to kindly get their shares
converted into demat/electronic form to get inherent benefits of dematerialisation since physical
transfer of equity shares/ issuance of equity shares in physical form have been disallowed by SEBI.



18.

1i.

iil.

vi.

Vil.

Viii.

INFORMATION AND OTHER INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO E-VOTING ARE AS
UNDER:

INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO E-VOTING:

Pursuant to the directions of the NCLT given in the NCLT order, the Company is providing its Equity
Shareholders the facility of casting votes by a Member using remote e-voting system as well as e-
voting on the date of the Meeting in respect of the resolution proposed to be passed at the Meeting for
which the Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The
Equity Shareholders desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e-
voting given hereinafter.

A person, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on March 13,
2023 being the cut-off date, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. A person
who is not an Equity Shareholder as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose
only. Any person who have acquired shares after the despatch of the Notice of Meeting and before the
cut-off date may approach the Company for issuance of the User ID and Password for exercising their
right to vote by electronic means.

The remote e-voting period will commence at 09:00 A.M. on March 16, 2023 and will end at 05:00
P.M. on March 19, 2023. The remote e-voting shall not be allowed beyond 05:00 P.M. on March 19,
2023. At the end of remote e-voting, the remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. Equity Sharcholders have the option to cast their vote on any of the resolutions using the
remote e-voting facility, either during remote e-voting period or e-voting during the Meeting.

The voting rights of Equity Shareholders shall be as per the number of equity shares held by them
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on March 13, 2023, i.e. cut-off date.

The Equity Shareholders who have cast their votes through remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may
still attend/ participate in the Meeting through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by an Equity Shareholder, whether partially or otherwise,
the Equity Shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

An Equity Shareholder can opt for only single mode of voting, i.e., either through remote e-voting or e-
voting at the Meeting.

Mr. Rohit Kesri, Company Secretary and Advocate, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize
the voting during the e-voting at the Meeting and remote e-voting process and ensure that the same is
carried out in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast during the Meeting and through remote e-voting, will,
within 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the
same to the Chairperson of the Meeting. The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s
report shall be placed on the website of the Company at www.centuryply.com and that of NSDL at
www.evoting.nsdl.com, besides being displayed on the Notice Board of the Company at its Registered
Office. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of
the Company are listed.

PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING:

The detailed procedure and manner for voting electronically on NSDL e-voting system are explained
herein below:



Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system

Details on Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system:

a) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode

Pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 9™ December, 2020 on “e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies”, e-Voting process has been enabled for all the individual
demat account holders, by way of single login credential, through their demat accounts / websites of
Depositories / Depository Participants (DPs) in order to increase the efficiency of the voting process.
Individual demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with
the e-Voting service provider (ESP) thereby not only facilitating seamless authentication but also ease
and convenience of participating in e-Voting process. Sharecholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email ID in their demat accounts with their respective DPs in order to access the e-Voting

facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL.

I. NSDL IDeAS facility

a) If you are already registered, follow the below steps:

1. Visit the e-Services website of  NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile.

2.0nce the home page of e-services is launched, click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under
‘IDeAS’ section.

3.A new screen will open. You will have to enter your existing User
ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services under Value added services.

4.Click on “Access to e-Voting” appearing on the left hand side
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.

5.Click on options available against Company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting and e-voting during the
meeting.

b) If you are not registered, follow the below steps:

1.O0ption to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.
2.Select “Register Online for IDeAS” appearing on the left hand
side of the home page of e-services or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
3.After successful registration, please follow steps given in points 1-
5.
I1. E-voting website of NSDL



https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Type of shareholders

Login Method

1. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.comy/ either on a Personal Computer or on
a mobile phone.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e.
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

4.After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options
available against Company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting and voting during the meeting.

II1. Mobile Application

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamless voting experience.

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

—

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, can login
through their user ID and password. Option will be made available to
reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for

users to login to Easi/Easiest is
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit the
website www.cdslindia.comand  click onthe  “New  System

Myeasi” option available under “Login” section.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to

see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service
provider (ESP) i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is

available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing demat Account Number and PAN from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile and Email as recorded in the demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for
the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.
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Type of shareholders Login Method

securities in demat mode) login
through their depository
participants

Individual Shareholders (holding | 1.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for
e-Voting facility.

Once logged-in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you
click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature.

Click on the options available against Company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting and voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forgot User ID
and Forgot Password option available at respective websites.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

securities in demat mode with NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or calling at
toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contacting at 022- 23058738
or 022-23058542-43

b) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical

mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-voting website?

1. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting. nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile phone.

2. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under

“Shareholders/ Member” section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification

Code as shown on the screen.

4. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. cast your vote

electronically.
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5.

Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or
CDSL) or Physical

Your User ID is:

A. For Members who hold shares in demat
account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID.
For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client
ID is 12¥%***%  then your wuser ID is

B. For Members who hold shares in demat
account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID. For example, if your

Beneficiary ID is 12¥##**&dxksx4%% then your user

C. For Members holding shares in Physical
Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
registered with the Company. For example, if
EVEN is 123456 and folio number is 001*** then
user ID is 123456001 ***

Your password details are given below:

i. If you are already registered for e-voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast

your vote.

ii. If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial

password’ which was communicated to you by NSDL. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’,

you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

i.  If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL in your mailbox

from evoting@nsdl.com. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file.
The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client
ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your

‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

ii. In case you have not registered your email address with the Company/ Depository, please follow
instructions mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ‘initial password’ or have forgotten your password:

i.  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account with

NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

ii. “Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

iii. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name

and your registered address.

iv. Members can also use the one-time password (OTP) based login for casting the votes on the e-

Voting system of NSDL.
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9. After entering your password, click on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
10. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
11. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-voting will open.

Details on Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system:

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of the Company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period
and/ or during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link

99 99

placed under “Join Meeting”.” tab.

3. Now you are ready for e-voting as the Voting page opens

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

C. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH
THE DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF
EMAIL IDS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of sharcholder, Number of
Equity Shares held, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back) along with self-attested scanned
copy of PAN card, self-attested scanned copy of any document (such as AADHAAR card / latest
Electricity Bill / latest Telephone/Mobile Bill / Driving License / Passport / Voter ID Card / Bank
Passbook particulars) in support of the postal address of the Member as registered against their
shareholding, by email to the Company at investors@centuryply.com or by visiting the email updation link
of the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s. Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. on
https://mdpl.in/form.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, self-attested scanned
copy of PAN card, self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card to the Company at
investors@centuryply.com or register/update the same through respective Depository Participants (DPs).
Any such updation effected by the DPs will automatically reflect subsequently in the Company's records.
If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the
login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively, member may send an e-mail request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for obtaining User ID and
Password by proving the details mentioned in Point (1) or (2) as the case may be.
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4. In terms of SEBI circular dated 9™ December, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility

D. INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

a)

b)

<)

d)

E.
a)

b)

d)

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the Meeting is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-voting.

Only those Equity Shareholders, who will be present in the Meeting through VC/OAVM facility and have
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing
so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the Meeting.

Equity Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the Meeting.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the Meeting.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting
on the day of the Meeting shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING THROUGH VC/ OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Equity Shareholders of the Company will be able to attend the Meeting through VC / OAVM by following
the steps mentioned above for access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of
VC / OAVM placed under “Join Meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on
VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu.

Equity Shareholders who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID
and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the
Notice. Further, Equity Shareholders can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-Voting
system of NSDL will be able to attend the Meeting through VC/OAVM by using the facility provided by
NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

Equity Shareholders can join the Meeting in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
Equity Shareholders under the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend the Meeting and
also vote through remote e-Voting or e-Voting during the Meeting.

Equity Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. Further,
Equity Shareholders will be required to allow access to camera and use internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or
tablets or through Laptop connecting via mobile hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection
to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Equity Shareholders who need assistance before or during the Meeting, can contact Mr. Amit Vishal,
Assistant Vice President-NSDL and /or Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager — NSDL at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call on toll free number at 1800-1020 990/ 1800 22 44 30.

Equity Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email IDs, mobile number at
investors@centuryply.com from Tuesday, March 14, 2023 to Thursday, March 16, 2023 (till 5:00 p.m.
IST) (both days inclusive). The same will be replied by the company suitably.
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g) Equity Shareholders who would like to express their views or ask questions during the Meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning
their name, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at investors@centuryply.com from
Tuesday, March 14, 2023 to Thursday, March 16, 2023 (till 5:00 p.m. IST). Those Equity Shareholders
who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions
during the Meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the
availability of time for the Meeting.

F. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS:

1. Corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies etc.) are required to send a scanned
copy (PDF / JPG format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc.,
together with the attested specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to
vote, to the Scrutinizer via email at: csrohitkeshri@gmail.com, with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in. They can also upload their Board Resolution / appropriate authorisation by clicking
on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter' displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of
the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.
However, if he / she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-Voting then he /she can use his / her
existing User ID and password for casting the vote. If password is forgotten, the same can be reset by
using “Forgot User Details/Password” or ‘“Physical User Reset Password” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com or calling on toll free no. 1800 1020 990 or 1800 22 44 30. In case of Individual
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode and who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a
Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date may follow
steps mentioned at Step 1 (A) above under “Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode”

3. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

4. In case of any queries relating to e-voting you may refer to the FAQs for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free
no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. In case of any grievances
connected with facility for e-voting, please contact to Mr. Amit Vishal, Assistant Vice President-NSDL
and /or Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager-NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in.
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
KOLKATA BENCH
CA(CAA) No. 168 /KB/2022

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
In the matter of Century Plyboards (India) Limited
And

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Century Plyboards (India) Limited and Century Infra
Limited and their respective shareholders and

creditors

Century Plyboards (India) Limited,

CIN: L20101WB1982PLC034435

A Public Limited Company incorporated under the

provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and having its

registered office at P — 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata,

West Bengal — 700088 «evoFirst  Applicant  Company/  Transferor
Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230 AND 232 READ WITH SECTION 102 AND
OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 TO
THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF CENTURY PLYBOARDS
(INDIA) LIMITED CONVENED PURSUANT TO ORDER OF THE HONBLE NATIONAL
COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, KOLKATA BENCH (“NCLT”) DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2023

(“NCLT ORDER”)

MEETING FOR THE SCHEME

This is a Statement accompanying the Notice convening the meeting of Equity Shareholders of Century
Plyboards (India) Limited (“Company” or “Transferor Company”), for the purpose of their
considering and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India) Limited & its shareholders and creditors and Century
Infra Limited (“Transferee Company”) & its shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™). The Scheme
provides for transfer of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme)
from the Company to the Transferee Company as a going concern on Slump Sale basis (as defined in
the Scheme) for a lump sum consideration under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of
the Act. The Scheme also provides for various other matters consequent and incidental thereto.

Capital terms not defined herein and used in the Notice and this Statement shall have the same meaning
as ascribed to them in the Scheme.
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II.

III.

SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME

The salient features of the Scheme, inter alia, are as stated below. The capitalized terms used herein
shall have the same meaning as ascribed to them in Clause 1 of Part I of the Scheme:

a. The Scheme provides for transfer of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking (as
defined in the Scheme) from the Company to the Transferee Company as a going concern on
Slump Sale (as defined in the Scheme) basis for a lump sum consideration under Sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

b. In consideration for the Slump Sale of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking, the
Transferee Company shall discharge the lump sum consideration to the Transferor Company by
issuing and allotting 32,71,00,000 fully paid-up Equity Shares of Re 1/- each of Transferee
Company.

c.  The Appointed Date of the Scheme shall be April 1, 2022

d. The Scheme shall become effective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative from the
Effective Date.

The equity shares of the Company shall continue to be listed on the Stock Exchanges.

Note: The above are the salient features of the Scheme. The Equity Shareholders are requested to
read the entire text of the Scheme annexed hereto to get fully acquainted with the provisions
thereof.

RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF THE SCHEME

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are part of the same group (‘Century Group’)
and are owned, controlled and managed by the management of the Century Group. The risks and returns
involved in the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking are distinct from those of the other
businesses of the Transferor Company. The Container Freight Station Services Undertaking attracts a
different set of investors and strategic partners. Hence, in order to streamline the current business
structure the management of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are desirous of
entering into a Scheme of arrangement between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

The proposed arrangement will enable optimum running, growth and development of the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking. In addition, the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking
will be transferred into the Transferee Company to unlock value of the undertaking. The transfer of the
Container Freight Station Services Undertaking from the Transferor Company to the Transferee
Company would inter alia achieve the following benefits:

=  Provide differentiated focus for the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking and help it
realise its potential;

* Enhanced management focus and operational flexibility in each business vertical; and

= Facilitate mutually beneficial strategic alliances for the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking in the future.
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In view of the aforesaid advantages, the Board of Directors of both the Companies have considered
the Scheme under the provisions of Section 230 to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
present Scheme is proposed for the transfer and vesting of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company as a going concern, on Slump

Sale basis in accordance with section 2(42C) of the IT Act.

IV.  BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

1. Particulars of the Transferor Company or the Company

a. Details of the Transferor Company:

;:. Particulars Details of the Transferor Company
i. Corporate Identification | L20101WB1982PLC034435
Number (CIN)
il. Permanent Account Number | AABCC1682J
(PAN)
iii. | Name of the company Century Plyboards (India) Limited
iv. Date of incorporation January 5, 1982
v. Type of the company (whether | Public Limited Company
public or private or one-person
company)
vi. Registered office address and | P — 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata- 700 088
e-mail address Email Id: secretarial@centuryply.com

vii. | Details of change of name, | Registered office of the Company was shifted from 6,
registered office and objects of | Lyons Range, Kolkata — 700 001 to P — 15/1, Taratala
the company during the last | Road, Kolkata- 700 088 on October 10, 2018
five years

The Company has not changed its name and objects
during the last five years.

viii. | Name of the stock exchange(s) | As on date, the equity shares of the Company are
where securities of the | listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange
company are listed, if | of India Limited
applicable

iX. The date of the Board meeting | The Board of Directors of the Company unanimously
at which the scheme was | approved the Scheme of Arrangement on July 20,
approved by the Board of | 2022.
directors including the name
of the directors who voted in | | Name of Director Voted in  favour/
favor of the resolution, who against/ did not
voted against the resolution participate or vote
and who did not vote/ || Sajjan Bhajanka In favour
participate on such resolution Sanjay Agarwal In favour

Vishnu Khemani Leave of Absence
Prem Kumar Bhajanka In favour
Ajay Baldawa In favour
Keshav Bhajanka In favour
Nikita Bansal In favour
Rajesh Kumar Agarwal | In favour
Debanjan Mandal In favour
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Amit Kiran Deb In favour
Sunil Mitra In favour
Naresh Pachisia In favour
Ratnabali Kakkar In favour
J. P. Dua In favour
Vijay Chhibber In favour
Probir Roy In favour

b. Main objects of the Company, as per its Memorandum of Association, have been reproduced below
for the perusal of the Equity Shareholders:

“The main objects to be pursued by the company on its incorporation are:

1. To carry on business as growers, manufacturers, processors, converters, exporters, importers,
traders, distributors, stockiest, buyers, sellers, agents or merchants in all kinds and forms of
timber, timber logs, wood, bamboos, canes, forest products, agro-forestry products, artificial
wood, recomposed wood, reconstructed wood, and their products such as veneer, decorative
veneer, plywood, plyboard, block board, particle board, oriental strand board, Low/
Medium/High Density Boards, Pre-laminated board, card board, chip board, hard board, planks,
sleepers, battens, tea chests, furniture, doors, windows, and any item of whatever description.

2. To plant, cultivate, produce, garden and raise all kinds of crops including timber, bamboo, can,
cash crops, food grains, beverages, oil seeds, flowers, flower seeds, spices, sugarcane, vegetable,
timber, nuts, and other agricultural, forestry and agro-forestry products. To prepare,
manufacture or otherwise render any such raised product marketable in any form.

3. To carry on business as manufacturers, processors, converters, exporters, importers, traders,
distributors, stockiest, buyers, sellers, agents or, merchants in all kinds and forms of laminate
products such as paper/metal based decorative laminates, pre-laminated boards, laminated
floorings, industrial laminated sheets and lamination of any kind.

4. To own by purchase, lease, on profit sharing basis or otherwise ships, tugs, barges, boats, jetties,
docks, ship building yards, ship repairing yards, ship breaking yards, warehouses, major/minor
ports, containers, container depots, and to undertake and carry on all or any of the trades and
business of shippers, ship owners, ship brokers, ship agents, ship underwriters, ship managers,
tug owners, barge boat owners, dock owners, jetty owners, shipping agents, carriers, ship
charterers, insurance brokers, loading brokers, freight brokers, freight forwarders, freight
contractors, carriers of goods and passengers by land, air and water, transport haulage and
general contractors, custom agents, clearing and forwarding agents, dock owners, take jetty on
Lease for port services, jetty owners, jetty holders/operators, engineers, selvedores,
warehousemen, packers, wharfingers, salvors, container freight stations, common carriers.

5. To carry on business as manufacturers, processors, converters, exporters, importers, traders,
distributors, packers, stockiest, buyers, sellers, agents or, merchants in all kinds and forms of
chemicals, adhesives, glues, resins, pesticides, insecticides, fungicides, fertilizers, growth
promoters, soil treatment chemicals, agriculture related chemicals, organic compounds,
inorganic compounds, seeds. Clones, plants, nurseries, fruits, herbs, forestry and agro-forestry
products.

6. To carry on business as manufacturers, producers, processors, repairers, cleaners, assemblers,

importers, exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retailers, wholesalers, suppliers, indenters, packers,
movers, stockiest, agents, sub-agents, merchants, distributors, consignors, jobbers, brokers,

19



10.

interior decorators or otherwise deal in all kinds of furniture made from wood, brass, fiber glass,
plastic, iron, aluminum or any other material, handicrafts, upholstery, carpets, rugs, filings,
flooring items made from any material natural or artificial, curtains, blinds and other home
furnishings and household requisites of all kinds.

To carry on business as manufacturers, processors, re-rollers, refiners, smelters, converters,
producers, exporters, importers, traders, distributors, stockiest, buyers, sellers, agents or,
merchants in all kinds and forms of ferrous and nonferrous metals, ferro alloys, ferro silicon,
ferro manganese, ferro chrome, silico manganese, charge chrome, Iron & Steel including mild
carbon steel, high carbon, spring, high speed tool, alloys, stainless steels, iron metals and alloys
ingots, billets, bars, joists, rods, structural, tubes, poles, pipes, sheets, casting, wires, rails,
rolling materials, rollers ,semi-manufactured and other materials made wholly or partly of iron,
steel, alloys and metals required in or used for industrial, defense, agricultural, transport,
commercial, domestic, building, power transmission and/or construction purposes, fabricators
and/or any of the by-products, which will be obtained in the process of manufacturing these
products.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business to generate, receive, produce, improve, buy, sell,
resell, acquire, use, transmit, accumulate, employ, distribute, develop, handle, protect, supply
and to act as agent, broker, representative, consultant, collaborator or otherwise to deal in
electric power in all its branches of such place or places as may be permitted by appropriate
authorities by establishments of thermal power plants, hydraulic power plants, atomic power
plants, wind power plants, solar power plants and other power plants based on any source of
energy as may be developed or invented in future. To construct lay down, establish, promote,
erect, build, install, commission, carry out and run all necessary power substations, workshops,
repair shops, wires, cables, transmission lines, accumulators, street lights, for the purpose of
conservation, distribution, and supply of electricity to participating industries, state electricity
boards and other boards for industrial, commercial, domestic, public and other purposes and
also to provide regular services for repairing and maintenance of all distribution and supply
lines. To acquire concessions, facilities or licenses from electricity boards, government, semi
governments or local authorities for generation, distribution, production, transmission or use of
electric power and to take over along with all movable and immovable properties, the existing
facilities on mutually agreed terms from aforesaid authorities.

To produce, manufacture, treat, process, prepare, refine, import, export, purchase, sell and
generally to deal in either as principals or as agents either solely or in partnership with other, all
types and kinds of lime, plasters, whiting, clay, gravel, sand, minerals, earth, coke, fuel, gypsum,
coal, artificial stone, any builders requisite, all varieties of cement lime and limestone, clinker
and/or bye-products thereof, as also products of any or all descriptions such as pipes, poles,
slabs, asbestos sheets, blocks, tiles, plaster of Paris, lime pipes, building materials and otherwise
and articles, things, compounds and preparations connected with the aforesaid products and in
connection therewith to take on lease or otherwise acquire, erect, construct, establish, work
operate and maintain factories, quarries, mines and workshop.

To carry on the business as traders, agents, suppliers, commission agents, service agents, holding
agents, brokers, importers and exporters of chemicals, coal, oils, minerals, cotton, plastic,
rubber, tea, iron & steel, wine, liquor, leather, building materials, timber, marbles, stones,
papers, yarn machinery plant and equipments and all other industrial commercial and household
items.
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11. To act as financiers of industrial, commercial and other enterprises, general financiers, film
financiers, lenders, sahukars, trustees, underwriters, guarantors, share brokers and commission
agents for arranging deposits and finance for Govt. Company, bodies corporate, persons and to
do such other business and acts required in connection therewith provided that the company shall
not carry on the business of banking as defined under the Banking Regulation/Act, 1949.

12. To carry on and undertake the business in shares, securities, Mutual funds and finance, loan
syndication, facilitating amalgamation and mergers, to act as brokers, sub-brokers to carry on
inter market arbitrage/line transactions and to acquire by way of purchase or otherwise stock
exchange membership card or cards including membership of OTCEI and National Stock
Exchange subscribing to new issues of shares, debentures and Mutual Funds. The Transferor
Company is a part of Century Plyboards (India) Limited with various business interests.”

c. The capital structure of the Transferor Company as on December 31, 2022, is as under:-

Share Capital Rupees
Authorized Share Capital
65,05,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 65,05,00,000
15,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,50,00,000
50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 50,00,000
Total 67,05,00,000
Issued Share Capital
22,35,52,990 Equity shares of Re. 1/- each 22,35,52,990
Total 22,35,52,990
Subscribed and paid-up Share Capital
22,21,72,990 Equity shares of Re. 1/- each 22,21,72,990
Add: Amount Received on Forfeited Shares 3,54,250
Total 22,25,27,240

d. The details of Directors of the Company (as on the date of the Notice) along with their addresses
are mentioned herein below:

Sr. no. | Name of the Directors Category Address
1.  [Sajjan Bhajanka Chairman & 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata — 700027
Managing Director
2. [Sanjay Agarwal Managing Director | 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata — 700027
& CEO

3. [Prem Kumar Bhajanka Managing Director | GH 19A, Celebrity Homes, Palam
Vihar, Gurgaon-122017

4. 'Vishnu Khemani Managing Director | 7, George Avenue, Alwarpet, Chennai-
600018

5.  |Ajay Baldawa Whole time Director| 2/3, Judges Court Road, Kolkata -
700027

6.  [Keshav Bhajanka Whole time Director| 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata — 700027

7. INikita Bansal Whole time Director| 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata — 700027

8. Rajesh Kumar Agarwal Whole time Director| CF-256, Sector-1, Salt Lake, North 24,
Parganas, Kolkata-700064

21



Sr. no. | Name of the Directors Category Address

9. IAmit Kiran Deb Independent Director]f DA 38, Sector 1, Salt Lake,
Bidhannagar(M), North 24 Parganas,
Kolkata 700 064

10. |Debanjan Mandal Independent Director| 93/3A/2, A.P.C. Road, Kolkata-
700009

11. oginder Pal Dua Independent Director| 1715-DLF Phase-1V, Gurgaon-122002

12.  |[Naresh Pachisia Independent Director| Orbit Regency, 29A Ballygunge Park,

Kolkata- 700019

13. |Probir Roy Independent Director| 10, Sourin Roy Road, Behala,
Kolkata-700034
14. [Ratnabali Kakkar Independent Director| Flat 17, Corrigan Court, Granville]

Gardens, Ealing Common,
London-W5 3PA, United Kingdom

15. [Sunil Mitra Independent Director| 241, Shantipally, 2nd Floor, Rajdanga,
Kolkata — 700107

16. [Vijay Chhibber Independent Director| 25/504, CWG  Village,  Near|
Akshardham Temple, New Delhi
110092

e. The details of Promoters of the Company (as on the date of the Notice) along with their addresses
are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Promoter and

Sr. no. Address
Promoter Group
1. Sanjay Agarwal 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata — 700027
2. Divya Agarwal 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata - 700027
3. Nikita Bansal 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata — 700027
4. | Sumangal International Pvt Ltd | p_15/1, Taratala Road Kolkata- 700088
5. | Sumangal Business Pvt Ltd P-15/1, Taratala Road Kolkata- 700088
6. | Auroville Investments Pvt Ltd P-15/1, Taratala Road Kolkata- 700088
7. Sajjan Bhajanka 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata — 700027
8. Santosh Bhajanka 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata - 700027
9. Keshav Bhajanka 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata — 700027
10. Sonu Kajaria 15C/1B, Raja Santosh Road, Alipore, Kolkata-
700027
11. Shraddha Agarwal 11, Gurusaday Road, Kolkata - 700019
12. | Payal Agrawal 391, S.N. Roy Road, Kolkata-700038
13. Sanjana Bhajanka 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata - 700027
14. Sri Ram Vanijya Pvt Ltd P-15/1, Taratala Road Kolkata- 700088
15. Sri Ram Merchants Pvt Ltd P-15/1, Taratala Road Kolkata- 700088
16. Prem Kumar Bhajanka ?2};011971%, Celebrity Homes, Palam Vihar, Gurgaon-
17. GH 19A, Celebrity Homes, Palam Vihar, Gurgaon-

Yash Bala Bhajanka

122017




18. | Nancy Choudhary 30/SC,Block- B, New Alipore, Kolkata-700053

19. Vishnu Khemani 7, George Avenue, Alwarpet, Chennai-600018
20. Sudha Khemani 7, George Avenue, Alwarpet, Chennai-600018
21. Rajesh Kumar Agarwal CF-256, Sector-1, Salt Lake, North 24, Parganas,

Kolkata-700064
22. Bhawna Aearwal CF-256, Sector-1, Salt Lake, North 24, Parganas,
whna Agarw; Kolkata-700064

23. Sumitra Devi Agarwal CF-256, Sector-1, Salt Lake, North 24, Parganas,
Kolkata-700064

24. Hari Prasad Agarwala and Others | CF-256, Sector-1, Salt Lake, North 24, Parganas,

(HUF) Kolkata-700064

25. | Brijdham Merchants Pvt Ltd P-15/1, Taratala Road Kolkata- 700088

f.  The latest annual financial statements of the Company have been audited for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022. Consolidated and Standalone unaudited financial results (limited reviewed)
of the Company for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2022 are attached hereto as
Annexure II.

2. Particulars of the Transferee Company
a. Details of the Transferee Company:

Sr.

No. Particulars Details of the Transferee Company
i. | Corporate Identification | U63030WB2021PLC250586
Number (CIN)
ii. Permanent Account Number | AAKCCO0058R
(PAN)
iii. | Name of the company Century Infra Limited
iv. Date of incorporation December 30, 2021

V. Type of the company (whether | Public Limited Company
public or private or one-person

company)
V1. Registered office address and | P-15/1, Taratala Road, Century House, Kolkata, West
e-mail address Bengal - 700088
Email Id: century.infra@outlook.com
vii. Details of change of name, | The Transferee Company has not changed its,

registered office and objects of | registered office, name and objects during the last five
the company during the last | years.
five years

viii. | Name of the stock exchange(s) | As on date, the equity shares of the Transferee
where  securities of the | Company are not listed any Recognized Stock
company are listed, if | Exchange.

applicable
iX. The date of the Board meeting | The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company

at which the scheme was unanimously approved the Scheme of Arrangement on
approved by the Board of July 20, 2022.
directors including the name
of the directors who voted in Name of Director Voted in favour/
favour of the resolution, who against/ did not
voted against the resolution participate or vote
and who did not vote/ Ashutosh Jaiswal In favour
participate on such resolution Keshav Bhajanka In favour

Nikita Bansal In favour
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b.

C.

Main objects of the Transferee Company, as per its Memorandum of Association, have been
reproduced below for the perusal of the Equity Shareholders:

“The main objects to be pursued by the company on its incorporation are:

To carry on the trade and business of receivers, general carriers, Containers Freight Stations,
Internal Container Depots Terminal, Port operators including development thereof, transporters,
haulers, aggregation of long distance cargo, freight contractors, freight forwarding agent,
brokers, steamer agents, licensing agents, cartage and haulage contractors, clearing and
forwarding agents of all kinds of moveable properties and goods by rail, road, sea and air and to
undertake the packing, storage, warehouse and bonded warehousing of goods and articles,
chattels of every description, trans-loading and transhipment operation, transportation to and
from ports of India or abroad, management of warehouses and logistics centers, undertaking
warehousing services , rejuvenation, repair and renovation of ports, docks and ware-houses,
agency work, trading activities incidental services related to cargoes, custom house clearing
agents, customs handling service providers and also to carry on the business of consultant and
liaison agents, logistics solution provider, charterers, buyers, agents, carmen, cartage
contractors, cargo superintendents, cold storage owners, dock owners and related job handling
of all kinds of merchandise, industrial and commercial goods and equipment of every description
in India or in any part of the world.

To own by purchase, lease, on profit sharing basis or otherwise warehouses, major/minor ports,
containers freight stations, container depots, ships, tugs, barges, boats, jetties, docks, cranes,
floating cranes ship building yards, ship repairing yards, ship breaking yards, and to undertake
and carry on all or any of the trades and business of shippers, ship owners, ship brokers, ship
agents, ship underwriters, ship managers, tug owners, barge / boat owners, dock owners, jetty
owners, shipping agents, carriers, ship charterers, loading brokers, freight brokers, freight
forwarders, freight contractors, carriers of goods and passengers by land, air and water,
transport haulage and general contractors, custom agents, clearing and forwarding agents,
cargo handlers, Steamer Agents, dock owners, jetty owners or lessees, jetty holders/operators,
engineers, stevedores, warehousemen, packers, wharfingers, salvors, 3PL and 4PL operators ,
end to end logistic providers, O & M contractors common carriers.

To acquire permits for plying ship, ferries, rails, lorries/trucks, boats and steamers and other
services and to operate ships, rails, lorries/trucks or other vehicles as the case may be on any

’

routes in India and/or outside India.’

The capital structure of the Transferor Company as on December 31, 2022, is as under:-

Share Capital Rupees
Authorized Share Capital
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 5,00,000
Total 5,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and paid-up Share Capital

5,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 5,00,000

Total 5,00,000
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VI

VIL

d. The details of Directors of the Transferee Company (as on the date of the Notice) along with their
addresses are mentioned herein below:

Sr. no. Name of the Directors Category Address
1. Ashutosh Jaiswal Director Space Town, Flat 5B, Block-3, P.S-
Rajarahat, Kolkata — 700052
2. Keshav Bhajanka Director 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata - 700027
3. Nikita Bansal Director 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata — 700027

e. The details of Promoters of the Transferee Company (as on the date of the Notice) along with their
addresses are mentioned herein below:

Sr. no. Name of the Promoter Address
l. Century Plyboards (India) Limited P - 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata- 700088
2 Sajjan Bhajanka* 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata — 700027
3. Sanjay Agarwal* 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata — 700027
4 Rajesh Kumar Agarwal* CF-256, Sector-1, Salt Lake, North 24,
Parganas, Kolkata-700064
5. Keshav Bhajanka* 15, Belvedere Road, Kolkata — 700027
6. Nikita Bansal* 4A, Ashoka Road, Kolkata — 700027
7. Ashutosh Jaiswal* Space Town, Flat 5B, Block-3, P.S-Rajarahat,

Kolkata - 700052
* Individuals holding 1 share each as nominee on behalf of Century Plyboards (India) Ltd.

RELATIONSHIP SUBSISTING BETWEEN PARTIES TO THE SCHEME
The Transferee Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMPS), THEIR
RELATIVES AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

None of the Directors, KMPs (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) of the Company
and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) has any interest in
the Scheme except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any. Save as aforesaid, none of
the said Directors or the KMPs or their respective relatives has any material interest in the Scheme. The
Company has not issued any debentures and hence, does not have Debenture Trustee.

None of the Directors, KMPs (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder), as applicable, of
the Transferee Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed
thereunder), has any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of their shareholding in the Transferor
Company, if any. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the KMPs, as applicable, or their
respective relatives has any material interest in the Scheme. The Transferee Company has not issued
any debentures and hence, does not have Debenture Trustee.

EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON STAKEHOLDERS

The effect of the Scheme on various stakeholders is summarized below:
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1i.

il.

iii.

1v.

ii.

iil.

il.

Equity Shareholders, KMPs, promoter and non-promoter shareholders

The effect of the Scheme on the Equity Shareholders, KMPs, promoter and non-promoter shareholders
of the Company and the Transferee Company is given in the reports adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Company and the Transferee Company on July 20, 2022 pursuant to the provisions of Section
232(2)(c) of the Act which are attached as Annexure IV and Annexure V to this Statement.

Directors

The Scheme will have no effect on the office of the existing Directors of the Company and the
Transferee Company. Further, no change in the Board of Directors of the Company and the Transferee
Company is envisaged on account of the Scheme. It is clarified that, the composition of the Board of
Directors of the Company and of the Transferee Company may change by appointments, retirements or
resignations in accordance with the provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the Company and of the Transferee Company but the Scheme itself does
not affect the office of Directors of such Companies.

The effect of the Scheme on the Directors of the Company in their capacity as Equity Shareholders of
the Company is same as in case of other Equity Sharecholders of the Company, as mentioned in the
aforesaid report attached as Annexure IV hereto.

Employees

In terms of the Scheme, employees of the Company not forming part of the Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking will continue to be employees of the Company, on the same terms and conditions
on which they were engaged in the Company.

All in-scope employees forming part of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking shall be
transferred to the Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by
the Company.

Thus, the Scheme will have no adverse effect on the employees of the Company.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the employees of the Transferee Company shall continue on the
same terms and conditions and the Scheme will have no adverse effect on them.

Creditors

The transfer of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking to the Transferee Company, will not
adversely impact the rights and interest of the creditors of the Company. The creditors of the Company
not forming part of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking shall continue to be creditors of
the Company and shall be paid in the ordinary course of business by the Company.

The creditors of the Company forming part of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking will
become creditors of the Transferee Company and shall be paid in the ordinary course of business by the
Transferee Company.

There will be no adverse impact on the rights and interest of the creditor(s) of the Transferee Company.

Debenture holders, Bond holders and Debenture Trustees

The Company and the Transferee Company have not issued any debentures or bonds and does not have
Debenture Trustee.

Thus, the Scheme will have no adverse effect on the aforesaid stakeholders.
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ii.

VIII.

IX.

Depositors and Deposit Trustees

The Company and the Transferee Company have not accepted any deposits within the meaning of the
Act and Rules framed thereunder. Hence, no Deposit Trustees have been appointed.

Thus, the Scheme will have no adverse effect on the aforesaid stakeholders.
AMOUNTS DUE TO UNSECURED CREDITORS

The amount due to unsecured creditors of the Company, as on September 30, 2022 is INR
1,83,19,11,605/-. There is no amount due to unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company, as on
September 30, 2022.

SHARE CAPITAL / DEBT RESTRUCTURING
There is no debt restructuring envisaged in the Scheme.

The Transferee Company is the wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. In consideration for the
Slump Sale of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking by the Company to the Transferee
Company, the Transferee Company shall issue and allot its fully paid-up Equity Shares to the Company.

Therefore, there will be no change in the share capital structure and the post-scheme shareholding
pattern of the Company. The share capital of the Transferee Company would increase to the extent of
issue of equity shares to the Company in consideration of the Slump Sale. However, there will be no
change in the shareholding pattern of the Transferee Company post-scheme as it would continue to be
the wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The pre-scheme share capital details of the Company and
of the Transferee Company are mentioned above in paragraph I'V.1.c and IV.2.c, respectively.

The pre and post scheme shareholding pattern (based on shareholding data as on December 31, 2022) of
the Company is given below:

Pre Scheme Post Scheme
;l;;. Shareholders No. of Shares Sol/:a(r)efs No. of Shares So{;)a(r)efs
I Promoter & Promoter Group
LA | Individuals / HUF 12,29,53,778 55.34 12,29,53,778 | 55.34
LB Bodies Corporate 3,93,29,080 17.70 3,93,29,080 17.70
I1. Public Shareholding
II.A | Institutions
1. Mutual Funds/ UTI 2,60,55,584 11.73 2,60,55,584 11.73
2. Financial Institutions /Banks 210 0.00 210 0.00
3. Insurance Companies 31,38,967 1.41 31,38,967 1.41
4. Foreign Portfolio Investors 1,36,32,636 6.14 1,36,32,636 6.14
5. Alternate Investment Funds 4,26,391 0.19 4,26,391 0.19
II.B | Non-Institutions
1. Body Corporates 54,12,803 2.44 54,12,803 2.44
2| Proestion Fand Authority 92,539 0.04 92539 | 0.4
III.C | Individuals
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Pre Scheme Post Scheme

Sr. % Of % Of

No. Shareholders No. of Shares Shares No. of Shares Shares
Directors and their relatives

a. (excluding independent directors 85,860 0.04 85,860 0.04
and nominee directors)

b. Key Managerial Personnel 11,054 0.00 11,054 0.00
Individuals -i. Individual

c. shareholders holding nominal 99,43,321 448 99,43,321 4.48
share capital up to Rs 2 lakhs
ii. Individual shareholders

d. holding nominal share capital in - - - -
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs
Non-Resident Indians (NRIs) 6,063,218 0.30 6,063,218 0.30

4, Any Other 4,27,549 0.19 4,27,549 0.19
Total 22,21,72,990 100.00 22,21,72,990 | 100.00

The pre and post scheme shareholding pattern (based on shareholding data as on December 31, 2022) of
the Transferee Company is given below:

Sr. No. of % Of % Of
No. Name of the Shareholders Shares Shares No. of Shares Shares
1. Century Plyboards (India) Limited* 5,00,000 100.00 32,76,00,000 100.00
5,00,000 100.00 32,76,00,000 100.00

*Includes 6 nominee shareholders holding 1 equity share each on behalf of Century Plyboards (India)
Limited.

X. AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CONFORMITY OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE
SCHEME WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Auditors of the Company and of the Transferee Company have confirmed that the accounting
treatment specified in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act.

XI. APPROVALS AND INTIMATIONS IN RELATION TO THE SCHEME

i. In terms of Regulation 37 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with SEBI Master Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 (“SEBI Master Circular”),
BSE Limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”), by their respective
letters, both dated October 10, 2022 have issued their respective observation letters on the Scheme to
the Company. There are no adverse observations on the Scheme in the said letters of BSE and NSE.
Copies of the said observation letters issued by BSE and NSE to the Company are attached hereto as
Annexure VI and Annexure VII respectively. Further, in terms of the said SEBI Master Circular, the
Company has not received any complaint relating to the Scheme and “NIL” complaint reports were
filed by the Company with BSE and NSE, copies of which are attached hereto as Annexure VIII and
Annexure IX respectively. As per comments contained in the above observation letters, the company
confirms that there are no ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings, prosecution initiated and all
other enforcement action taken against the Company, its promoters and directors in relation to the
business of the Transferor Company.
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ii.

iil.

iv.

XII.

ii.

iil.

XIII.

il.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

Vil.

viii.

iX.

In addition to the approval of the Kolkata Bench of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, the
Company and / or the Transferee Company will obtain such necessary approvals / sanctions / no
objection(s) from the regulatory or other governmental authorities in respect of the Scheme in
accordance with law, as may be required.

A copy of the Scheme has been filed by the Company and the Transferee Company with the Registrar
of Companies, Kolkata.

Information pertaining to the Transferee Company involved in the Scheme in the format prescribed for
abridged prospectus as specified in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 read with SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated 4th February, 2022 is attached hereto as Annexure XI.

No investigation proceedings have been instituted and/or are pending against the Company and the
Transferee Company under the Act.

NON APPLICABILITY OF VALUATION REPORT AND FAIRNESS OPINION

The Container Freight Station Services Undertaking is being transferred from the Company to the
Transferee Company i.e., its wholly owned subsidiary as a going concern on Slump Sale basis for a
lump sum consideration.

The Scheme does not involve any change in the shareholding pattern of the listed entity (Century
Plyboards (India) Limited) / resultant company (Century Infra Limited). Accordingly, the requirement
to furnish the Valuation report from Independent Chartered Accountant as per Para I(A)(4) of Annexure
I of SEBI Master Circular is not applicable in the present case. Also, the Fairness Opinion, which is
required to be made on valuation of assets/ shares done by the valuer, is also not applicable.

Certificate on Non applicability of valuation report is attached hereto as Annexure X.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

Electronic copy of following documents will be available for inspection in the “Investor Relations”
section of the website of the Company: www.centuryply.com.

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the Transferee Company;

Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022;

Consolidated and standalone unaudited financial results (limited reviewed) for the quarter and half year
ended September 30, 2022 of the Company;

Audited financial statement for the period for the period ended March 31, 2022 and for the period ended
September 30, 2022 of the Transferee Company;

Copy of the Scheme;

Certificates of the Statutory Auditors of the Company and of the Transferee Company confirming that
the accounting treatment prescribed under the Scheme is in compliance with Section 133 of the Act and
applicable accounting standards; and

Report of the Audit Committee and Committee of Independent Directors of the Company
recommending the Scheme.

Abridged prospectus pertaining to the Transferee Company along with the certificate issued by M/s
Horizon Management Private Limited, an independent SEBI registered Merchant Banker;

Copy of the Order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench.
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Based on the above and considering the rationale and benefits, in the opinion of the Board, the Scheme will be
of advantage to, beneficial and in the interest of the Company, its Equity Shareholders, creditors and other
stakeholders and the terms thereof are fair and reasonable. The Board of Directors of the Company recommend
the Scheme for approval of the Equity Shareholders.

The Directors and KMPs, as applicable, of the Company and of the Transferee Company, and their relatives do
not have any concern or interest, financially or otherwise, in the Scheme except as Equity Shareholders in
general.

Sd/-
Avishek Guha
Chairperson appointed by the NCLT for the Meeting

Dated: 15-02-2023
Place: Kolkata

Registered Office:

P-15/1, Taratala Road,
Kolkata - 700 088
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Annexure-|

SCIEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN
CEP#]‘URY‘PLYBOARDS (INDIA) LIMITED
.

ITS SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
AND
CENTIJRW? INFRA LIMITEi)

&

ITS SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

UNDER SECTIONS 230 T'O 232 AKD OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

PREAMBLE

This Scheme (as deflined hereinafter) is presented under Sections 230 to
232 of the Act (as delined hereinalter) and other relevant provisions of
the Act for the transfer and vesting of the Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking (as defined hereinafter) of Century Plyboards
(India) Limited, the Transferor Company (as defined hcrc.inaflur) to
Century Infra Limil:t::d, the Transferce Company (as dufinml
hereinafter) with effect from the Appointed Date (as ciefined
hercinaltcr), as a gbing coneern, on Slump Sale (as defined
hereinafter) basis, and for which lump  sum cunsideratiorn shall be

discharged by the Transferee Company to the Transferor Company on the

K | CERTIFTED TG BF TRUE COFY
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agreed terms and conditions as set out hercin, in accordance with Scction
2(42C) of the I'T Act (as defined hereinafter) and for matters consequential,

incidental, supplemental and olherwise integrally connected herewith.

A. Description of the Companies

a. Conlury Plyboards (India} Limited (*Transferor Company' or
‘CPIT") is a puhlicly listed company incorporated on 05th lanuary,
1982 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having its
registered office at '~ 1571, Taratala Road Kolkata - 700088 in the state of
West Bengal and is primarily engaged in the husiness of manufacturing
of plyboards, laminates, MDF and Particle Board. The equity shares of
the company are listed on the BSE Limited ("BSE") and the Nalional
Stock Exehange of Tndia Limited ("NSE"),

b. Century Infra Limited (‘Transf’eree Company' or “CIL") is a public
cumpany incorporated on 30th December, 2021 under the prﬁvisions
of Companies Act, 2013 havi.ng its régistered office at P-15/1, Taratala
Road, Century House, Kolkata - 700088 in the state of West Bengal. The
Transferce Company has been incorporated with an objecl to, inter
alia, carry on the business of receivers, general carriers, Container
Freight Stations, Internal Container Depots Terminal and aggregation
of long distance cargo. The Transferee Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of 'l'rans-ferur Compaﬁy. The equity shares of the Transferee
Compahy are not listed on any stock exchange.

B. Rationale and Purpose of the Scheme

The Transferor Company and the Transferec Company are part of {he
same group (‘Century Group') and are owned, controlled and managed

by the management of the Century Group, The risks and returns
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involved in the Contlaimer Freight Station Services Undertaking are
dislinct from those of the other businesses of the Transferor Company.
The Containcr Freight Station Services Undertaking attracls a different
set of investors and strategic partucrs. Hence, in order to streamline
the current business structure the management of the Transferox
Company and the Transferee Company are desiro_us of entering into a
Scheme of arrangement between the Transferor Compaﬁy and the

Transferee Company.

The proposed arrangement will enable optimum rumming, growih and
de.velupmcnt of the Container Freiéht .Station Services Undertaking. In
addition, the Container Freight Station Services Underiaking will
be transferred into the I'ransferee Company to untock value of the
undertaking. The transfer of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking rom the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company

would inter aliz achieve the following benelits:

» Provide differentiated focus for the Container Freight Station

Scervices Undertaking and help it realise its potential

» Hnhanced managemenl focus and operational flexibility in each

business vertical; and

» Facilitate mutually beneficial siratcgie alliances for the

Container Freight Station Services Undertaking in the futurc

In vicw of the aforesaid advantages, the Board of Directors of both the
Companies have eonsidercd and proposed Scheme of Arrangement under

the provisions of Section 230 to Section 232 of the Companies Act,

K bt
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2013. The present Scheme of Arrangement is proposed for the transfler
and vesting of the Conlainer Freight Station Services Undertaking of
the Transferor Company to the ‘Iransferee Company as a8 going concern,

on Slump Sale basis i accordance with section 2(42C}) of the IT Act.

C. PARTS OF THE SCHEME

The Scheme is divided into the following parts:

1. PART I dcals with the definitions of terms used in this Scheme and the
) details of the share capital of the Transferee Company and the Transferor

Company,;

2. PART II deals with the transfer and vesting of the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking from Transferor Company as a going

concern on a Slump Sale basis to Transferee Company;

3. PART ITI deals wilh lhe general terms and conditions applicable to

this Scheme

T'ART I

DEFINITIONS AND SIHARE CAPITAL

1. Delinitions
In this scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof,
the following expressions shall have the meaning mentioned
hereinbelow: |
1.1, "Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and rules and regulations
made there under as mav be applicable, including any statutory

modification, re-enactments or amendments thercal;

34



!

1.2.

1.3.

1.5.

1.6.

b7,

Kotfomr-

"Applicable Law" mcans any statute, law, regulation, ordinance,
rule, judgment, rule of law, order, decree, clearance, approval,
directive, guideline, policy, requirement, or other governmental
restriction or any similar form of decision, or determination by, or
any interpretation or administration of any of the forcgoing by, any
statutory or regulatory autherity whether in cffect as of the date of
this Scheme or thefeaftel‘ and in each case as amended, in any
retevant jurisdiction,

"Appointed Date" shall mean opening business hours of 19 April

"Roard”™ or "Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of
CIL and CPIL, as the context may rcquir.c and includes any
committee constituted by the Board of Directors thereof or any
person authorized by the Board or the Committee of Directors
thereof’

"Container Freight Station Services Business" or "CFS Scervices
Business " meany the business unit of Transferer Company
engaged in the providing Container Freight Station Services
situated at Block-B & C, Sonai, Khidderpore, Kolkata, West Bengal
and Hide .Ruad, Brace Bridge, Khidderpore, Kolkata, West Bengal;
"Container Freight Stﬁtion Scrviees Liabilities” mcans all the
present, futurc and conlingent liabilities pertaining to Container
Freight Station Services Business

"Container Fréight Station Services Undertaking” or "CFS
Services Undertaking" means the Container Freight Station

Services Business of the Transferor Company on a going concern
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basis comprising of asscts & liabilities relating thereto (as identified
by the Board or Committee of Directors of the Transferor Company),
and shall include (without limitation):-

a) All the present, future and contingent assets and properties,
whether movable and / or immovable (if any) (whcther
freehold, leasehold or otherwise), tangible or intangible,
including all rights, title and inferest in connection with land
and buildings thereon whether corporeal or incorporeal,
leasehold or otherwise, plant and machinery, fixcd or movable,
and whether lcased or otherwise, capital work-in-progress
including expenses incurrcd (o be capitalised and advances Tor
assets, contracts with any party, leiters of intent, registrations,
enQagements, arrangements @te. as on the - Appointed Date
pertaining to Container Freight Station Services Busincss of
Transferor Company;

b)' All the. debts, liabilitics, dﬁties and obligations including
contingent liabilities, past or future, whether secured or
unsecured, pertaining to Container Freight Station Services
Business of Transféror Company;

¢) All agrecments, memorande of agreements/understandings,
contracts, 5rrangcinents, unde’rstandinigs, engagements, deeds
and instrumecnts including leasc/license agreements, joint
development agreements, tenancy rights, cquipment purchase
agrcements, and other agreements with (he customers,
purchase and other agrcements/contracts with . the

supplier/manufacturer of goods/servicc providers and all

jﬂ,f’”‘a.‘\ir‘; V]{\n,\/
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d)

rights, title, intercsis, claims and benefits thereunder of the
Container Freight Station Serviccs Business of Transferor
Company;

All applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source
codes, parameterizations, scripts, registrations, approvals,
ceriificates, permits, entitloments, concessions, exemptions,
subsidies, authorizaticns, trademarks, fradcnamos, patents,
patent rights, copyrights, goodwill, and other intellectual
propertics and rights of any nature whatsoever including know-
how, domain names, assignments, rights, import quotas, right
0 use, income tax benefits and any other cxcmplions ay
available under the IT Act and other rights, receivables and
liabilities rclated thercto, privileges, advantages and all other
facilities of every kind, nature and dcscription whalsoever
pertaining to Container Freight Station Services Busincss of
Trauslcror Company;

All rights to use and avail 1:e]cpl.10ncs, lelexes, facsimile, email,
internet, leased line connections and installations, utilities,
clectricity and other services, reserves, provisions, Tfunds,
benelits of asscts or properties or other interests held in
trusts, registrations, contracls, cngagemeuts, arrangaments of
all kind, privileges and all othcr rights, easements,
liberties and advantages of whatsoever naturc and
wheresosver sitﬁated belonging to of in the ownership,
power or possession and in conlrel of or vested in or

granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Transfcror Company
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£)

h)

and exclusively and solely pertaining to or in connecfion
with the Container Freight Station Services Business and all
other interests of whatsoover nature belonging to or in the
ownership, power, possession or control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by
the Transfetor Company and exclusively and solely
pertaining o the Conlainer Freight Station Services
Business;

All tax related assets, all the credits for taxes such as sales
tax, CST, excise duty, customs duty, service tax, CENVAT,
GST, lax deduction at source, if any as well as per the IT Act
enjoved by the Transferor Company pertaining to the Container
Freight Station Services Business;

All amounts claimed by the Transferor Company, whether or not
so recorded in its books of accounts, from any_Governmemal
Authoritv, under any law, act, scheme or rule, as rofund ol airy
lax, duly, cess or ol any excess payment pertaining to Container
Freight Station Services Business of Transferor Company;
Without prejudice to the generality of the above, Contzincr
Freight Station Scrvices Undertaking of Transferor Company
shall include all movahle and immeovable assets (if any), cash
balances with banks, inv;astments, benefits under bank
guarantees, claims, powers, allotments, leasehold rights, brands,
sub-letting tenancy righls, with or wilhoul the consent of the
laidlord as may he required by law, loans, advances, contingent

rights or benefits, receivables, earnest monies, advances,
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exemptions and approvals of whatsoever nature (including but
not limited to benefits of tax relief including under the IT Act
such as credit of advance tax, taxes deducted at source,
minimum alternate tax, unutilized deposits or credits, right to
use and avail telex, facsimile and other communication

facilities and cquipment, rights and benefits of all agreements,

pending applications and all other interests, rights and powers

of every kind, nature and description whatseever, privileges,
liberties, easements, advantapges, benefits and approvals etc.
pertaining to Container Freight Station Services Busimess ol
Transferor Company;

All emplovees engaged in or in relation to Container Freight
Station Services Busincss of Transferor Company as on the
Appointed Date ;

All books, records, files, papers, engineering ahd process
information, softwaru licenses, test reports, catalogues,
databascs including databases for procurement, product
registiations, dossiers, product master cards, rccords of
standard operating ‘procfl:durcs: compulcr programmes along
with their licenses, dréwings, manuals, data, quotations, salas
and adverlising materials, lists of present and former
customers and suppliers, customer credit information, other
customer information, any pricing informalion and other
records whether in physical or clectronic form in connection
with or rclating to Container Freight Station Services

Business of Transferor Company;
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k) all legal or other proceedings of whatsoever nature relating
to the Conlaincr Frecight Station Services Business of the

Transferor Company:

Explanation: Whether any particular asset, liability or employee
should be included as asset, lability or employee of Conmfner
Freight Station Services Underiaking of Transferor Company or
whether it arises out of the activities. or operations of ithe
Container [Ireight Station Services Undertaking of Transferor
Company or otherwise shall be decided mutually by the Roard of
Directors or any commiitee therveof of the Transferor Company and

the Transferee Company.

1.8, "Committee of Directors" means any commiifee as constituied
by the Board of Dircctors.

1.9, "Companies” means the 'ransferor Company and the {ransferee
Company.

1.10."Effective Date" mcans (he last ol (he dates on which all
conditions, martters and filings referred to in Clause 20 hereof have
been fulfilled and necessary orders, approvals and consents referred
to thereim have becn obiained. References in this Scheme (o the date
of "coming into cficct of this Scheme" or "effectiveness of this
Scheme' shall mean the Effective Date.

I.1l."Encumbrances” means any mortgage, charge, pledge, lien,
hypothecation, assignmenlt, eserow arrangement, trust arrangement,

title retention or other arrangement of any kind having the effect of
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112,

1.14.

1.15.

conferring security or interest of right of any nature whatsocver on
the assets of the Company |
"Governmental Authurity” means the Governmeut Of India,
Government of West Bengal or the government of any other statc of
India or any ministry, department, board, authority,
instrumentality, agency, cérpnmtion, including but not limited to
any person (to the extent acting in a legislative. judicial or
administrative capacity) or regulatory body exercising statutory
powers under any Applicable Law under the direct or indirect
control of the government or any subdivisioﬁ_of any of them or
owned or controlled by the govermneut or any of their subdivisions,

or any court, tribunal or judicial body within India.

MIT Act" means the Income-tax Act, 1961 and rutes made

thercunder and shall iuclude any stalutory modification,
amendment, or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force;
"SEBI LODR Regulations™ means the SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Drisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

"NCLT" means the National Company Law Tribunal Bench, at
Kolkata;
."Remaining Business" means alt the undertakings, busincsses,

activities, operations, assets and linbilities of the Transferor
Company, other than those comprised in the Container

Freight Station Scrvices Undertaking,;

SMScheme™ or "the Seheme” or "this Scheme” or "Seheme of

Arrangement™ means this Scheme of arrangement mmade under

Section 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the Act between
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1.20.

1.23

CIL and CPIL and their respective sharcholders and creditors
including any modification or amendment hercto, madc in

accordance with the terins hereof;

MSEBI" means the Securities and Exchange Board of India

established undcr the Sceuritics and Exchange Bosrd of India Act,

1992,

MSEBI O Circular™ means, SEBI Master  Circular No,

SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23,
2021 issued by SEBI1 including auy modification or amendment
thereto;

"Slump Sate” means the lransfer and vesting of Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking (as defincd hereinabove) of the
Transferor Company to Transferee Company on a going concern
basis as defiﬁed _undér'Sectinn. 2(42C) U.f .t}.ile IT Act for a lump sum
consideration, with.out values being assigned to the individual asscts

and liabilities.

"Htoele Exchanges" shall mean BSE Limited and National

Stock Kxchange of India Limited, collectively

MTransferce Company”™ or “CIL” means Century Infra

Limited, a company incorporaicd under the Companies Act, 2013
and having Corporate ldentity Number
U63o3'0w13202m',c250536 and its registercd office at P-15/1,
Taratala Road, Century Housc, Kolkata — 700 088 in the state of

West Bengal;

MTransferor Company” or “CPIL® means Century Plyboards

(India) Limited, a company incorporated under the Companics
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Act, 1956 having Corporate (dentity Number
L2010LWBI1982PLC034435 and its registered office at P-15/1,
Taratala Road, Century Ilouse, Kolkata — 700 088% in the state of

West Bengal;

2. INTERPRETATIONS

a) words denoting sing.ular shall include plural and vice versa and
references to any gender includes the other gender;

b) headings and bold typeface are cnly for convenience and shall
be ignored for the purposes of interpretation;

¢) references to the word "include" or "including" shall be
constiucd withoul limitation;

d) references to Clauses are to the Clauses of this Scheme;

e) r_eferences te the words "hereof', "herein" and "hereunder" and
words of similar import shall refer to this Scheme as a whole
and not te any particular provision of this Schc'mc;

f) reference to any law or legislation or regulation shall include
amendment(s), circulars, notifications, c¢larifications or
supplemoent(s) (o, or replacement or amendment of, that law or
legistation ar regulation;

g)reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement
to, or replacement or novation of, that document;

h)unless otherwise defined, the reference to the term "days" shall
mean calendar days;

i) word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme will

have the meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them;
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4.1.

i) references to a person include any individual, firm, body
corporate (whether incorporated or not), government, slale or
agency ol a sltaltc or any Joini venture, association, partnership,
works council or employee representatives' body (whether or
not having separate legal personality)}; and

k)where a wider construction is possible, the words "other" and
"olherwise" shall nol be comstrued ejusdem generis with any

foregoing words.

DATE WHEN SCHEME COMES INTO QPERATION

The Scheme set out herein in its present form or wilh any
modification{s} approved or imposed or directed by the NCLT or by
any Governmental Authority shall come inlo operalion ifrom the
Appointed Date as defined hereinabove bul shall bgcome effective on

and from the Effective Date.

SHARE CAPITAL
the capital structure of the Transferor Company as on 31st March,

2022, is as under:-

Share Capital Rupees

Authorized Share Capital

65,05,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each 65,05,00000
15,00,000 Preflerence Shares of Rs, 10/- gach 1,50,00,000
S0,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ cach _ 50,00,000
Total | 67,05,00,000
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Issued Share Capital

22,35,52,990 Equity shares of Rs. 1/- sach 22,35,52,990
Tuotal 22,35,52,990
Subseribed and paid-up Share Capital

22,21.72,990 Equity shares of Rs. 1/- cach 22,21,72,960
Add: Amount Reecived on Forfeited Shares 3,54,230
Total 22,25,27,240

4.2. The capital structure of the Iransferee Company as on 31°

March, 2022, is as under:-

Share Capital Rupees
Authorized Share Capltat
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each 5,00,000
Total 5,060,000
Issned Suhscribed and paid-up Share Capital
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each 5,600,000
Totul 5,006,000

There is mo change in the capital structure of either of the

companies after the aforesaid date

__ i
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PART 11

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF CONTAINER FREIGHT STATION

SERVICES UNDERTAKING

3. TRANSFER AND VESTING OF CONTAINER FREIGHT

STATION SERVICES UNDERTAKING

Transgfer of Assets

With effect from the Appointed Date, the Container

A" ]
—

Freight Station Scrvices Undertaking (ineluding all the )
movable assets, government approvals, licenses, rights,
claims, title, interest and authoerities including accretions
and appurtenances ol the Container Freight Sration
Services Undertaking) shall, subject to the provisions of
this Clause 5 in relation fto the.modc of transfer and
vesting and pursuant to Scetion 230 lo 232 of the Acl and
without any further act or deed, he transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company or be deemed to have
been transferred to and vested in Lhe Translerce Company )
on a going concern basis by way of a Slump Sale, so as to
become as and from the Appointed Date, the estate,
assets, righté, claims, title, interest and authorities of the
Transferee Company.
5.2, In respect of such of the assets of the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking as are movable in nature or
are otherwise capable of transfer by delivery of

pusscssion or by endorsement and delivery, the same shall

46




i

be so transferred by the Transflcror Company, upon the
coming into effect of this Scheme, and shall become the
property of the Transferee Company as an integral part of
the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking with effeet
from the Appointed Datec pursuaunl to the provisions of
Bection 2380 to 232 of the Acl without requiring any doed
or instrument of conveyance for transfer of the same.

[n respect of the movables of Container Freight Station
Services Underiaking other than those dealt with in
Clause 5.2 above. including sundry debts, rceceivablos,
bills, credits, loans and advances, if any, whether
recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received,
hank balances, invesiments, edarnest money and deposits
with any Governmental Authoerity, qnasi-governmental
authority, local or other authority or body or with any
company or other person, the same shall on and from the
Appointed Date stand transterrcd to and vested in the
Transferee Company without any notice or other
in‘timatiﬁn to the debtors {although the Transferce
Company may wilhout boing obliged and if it so deems
appropriate at its sole discretion, give notice in such form
as it may deem fit and proper, to each person, dchtor, or
depositee, as the case may be, that the said debt, loan,
advancce, balance or deposit stands transferred and vested

in the Transferee Company}.
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In respect of such ol the asscts belonging to the Container
Freight Stalion Services Undertaking other than those
referred to in Clauses 5.2 and 5.3 above, the same shall,
as more particularly provided in Clause 5.1 above,
without any [urther act, instrument or deed, be transferred
to and vested in and be deemed to have been transferred
to and vested in the Transferee Company upon the coming
into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the
Appointed Dalc pursuant to the provisions eof Sections
230-232 of the Act. For the purpose of giving effect 1o the
vesting order passed under Section 232 of the Act in
respect of thie Scheme, the Traosferee Company shall be
entitled to exercise all the rights and privileges and bhe
liable to pay all taxes and charges and fulfil all its
obligations, in relation te or applicable to all sueh
immovahle properties (if any). including mutation and/or
substitution of the title to, or interest in the immovable
properties, if applicable, which shall be made and duly
recorded by the Governmental Authority(ies) in favour of
the Transferee Company pursuant to the sanction of the
Scheme by the NCLT and upon the effectiveness of this
Scheme in accordance with the terms hereof without any
further aclt or deed to be done or executed by the
Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company. It is
clarified that the Transferes Conipany shall be entitled to

engage in such correspondence and make such

ARERERN,
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representations, as may be ncccssary for the purposes of
the aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

5.5. Notwithsranding any provision to the contrary, from the
Effective Date and until the owned properties, leaschold
properiics and rclalcd rights thercto, license /righl to use
the immovahle property, tcnancy rights, l_i.bérties and
special status in relation to the Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking are transferred, vested, recorded,
¢ffected and/or perfected, in the record of the
Governmental Authority(ies), in favour of the Transferee
Company, the Transferee Company is deemed to be
authorised to carry on the business in the name and style
of the Transfcror Company under the relevant agreement,
deed, lease and/or license, as the case may be., and the
Transferee Company shall keep a record and/or account of
such rransaction,

5.6. All assets, rights, title, interest and investments of the
Transferor Company in relation to the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking shall also, without any
Further act, insirument or deed sland transfer-rud Lo and
vested in and be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the ‘I'ransferee Company mpon the coming into
effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed
Date pursudnt to the provisions of Sections 230-2232 of the

Act,

Kisl .
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5.9,

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, upon
the effectiveness of this Scheme, the Transferee Company
will be entitled to all the intellectual property rights of
the Transferor Company in rclation (o the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking., The ‘[ransferee
Company may take such actions as may be necessary and
permissible to get the same transferred and/or registered
in the name of the Transferce Company.

Any assets acquired by the 'I"ran’s‘r‘erm' Company after the
Appointed Date but prior to the Effective Date pertaining
to the Container Freight Station Soervices Undertaking
shall u.fou the coming inte effect of this Scheme also
without any further act, instrument or deed stand
transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been
transferred lo or vusled in the Transferee Company upon
the coming into effect of this Scheme.

For the avoidance of doubt, upon the coming into effect of
this Scheme, all the rights, title, 'int{:rcst and c¢laims of

the Transferor Company in any leasehold/ licensed

properties in relation to the Container Treight Station

Services Undertaking shall, pursuant le Scction 230 to
232 of the Act, be trauslerred to and vested in or be
deemed to have heen fransferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company automatically without requirement of

any further act or deed,
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5.10. On and ftrom the Effective Date, and thereafter, the

5.

11,

Transferee Company shall be entitlted to operate the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company, in relation to or in
connection with the Container Freight Station Scrviccs
Undertaking, aﬁd realize all menies and complete and
enforce all pending centracts and transaetions and to
accept stock retur.ns and issue credit notes in relation to
or in connection with the Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking of the Translfecror Company, in the
name of the Transferor Company in so far as may be
necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of
the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking vo the
Transferce Company under (his  Scheme bhave bheen
formaltly given effect ten under such confracts and/or
transactions.

For aveidance of doubt and wilhout prejudice Lo the
generality ot the applicable provisions of the Scheme, it
is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date and
till such time that the name of bank accounts of the
Transferor Company, in rclaticn Lo or in conncction with
the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking, has
been replaced with that of the Transferee Company, the
Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank
account of the Transferor Company, in relation lo or in

connection with the Container Freight Station Services

Undertaking, in the name of the Transferor Company in so
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far as may be necessary. All cheques and other negotiable
instrumcnts, payment orders received or presented for
encashment, bills presented for discounting, which is in
the name of the Transferor Company, in relation te or in
connection with the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking, after the Effcctive Date shall be accepted by
the bankers of the Tranaferee Company and credited to the
account of the Transferee Company, if presented by the
Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall be
allowed to maintain bank acéounts in the name of the
Transferor Company for such time as may he determmined
to be necessary by the Transferee Company for
prescnlation and deposition of chegues and pay orders that
have been issued in the name of the Transferor Company,
in relation to or in connection with the Container Freight
Station Scrvices Undertaking. It is hereby expressly
clarified that any ltegal proceedings by or against the
Transferor Company, in relation to or in connection with
the Containcer Freight Station Services Undertaking, in
refation to the cheques and other ncgotiablce instumcnts,
payment orders received or presented for encashment,
which is in the name of the Transferor Company shall be
instituted, or as the case may be, continued by or against
and in the name of the Transterec Company aller the

coming into effect of this Scheme.

T
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5.12. All permits, licenses, permissions, approvals received

5.

from Governmental Authorities, c¢learances, c¢onsents,
benefits, registrations, rights, entiflements, credits,
certificates, awards, sanctions, allotments, quotas, no
objection certificates, exemptions, concessions, subsidies,
liberties and advantages including those relating to
privileges, powers, facititics of  every kind  and
description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereto
that pertain exclusively and solely to the Transferor
Company in relation to the Container Freight Station
Services Underiaking, shaltl stand vesled in the Transferee
Company without any further act, instrument or deed,

upon this Scheme becoming effective.

Transter of Tiabilities

. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debta,

tiabilities, loans raised and wused, obligations incurred,
duties ol any kind, mnaturc or description {(including
contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or
operations of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking) of the Transferor Company and relatable to
the Container Freight Station Servicgs Undertaking shall,
without any further acl or deced, be and stand transferred
to and be deemed to. be transferred to the Tranaferee
Company 10 the extent that they are cutstanding as on the

Effective Dale and shall become the dobus, liabilities,
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5.

LY

5.

14,

16.

loans, obligations and duties of the Transferee Company
which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same.

Where any of the loans raised and used, debts, liabitities,
duties and obligations of the Transferor Company in
relation to the Container Freight Station Services
Business as on the Appointed Date deemed to be
transferred to the Transferece Company has  been
discharged by the Iransferor Company on or ﬁfter the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such
discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on account

of the Transferee Company.

. With effect from the Appoinwd Date, all loans raised and

used amd all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations
incurred by the Transferor Company for the operations of
the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking, shall
be deemed to have-_been raised, used or incurred for and
an behalf of the Transferee Company and Lo the cxtunt
they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall atso
without anv further act or deed be and stland transferred to
and be deemed 1o be lranslerrcd to the Transferce
Company and shall become the loans, debts, liabititics,
duties and obligations of the Transferee Company.

In so far as the existing Encumbrances in respect of the
Container Freight Station Scrvices Liabilities are
concerned, such Encumbrances shall, without any further

act, instrument or deed be modified and shall be exiended
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5.

17.

to and shall operate 6niy over the assets comprised 1n the
Container Freight Station Services Undertaking which has
been Encumbered in respect of the Containcer Freight
Station Secrvices T.iabiltities as transferred to the
Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme. 1t 1is
expressly clarified that if any of the assets comprised in
the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking which
are being transferred to the Translcree Company pursuant
to this Scheme have not been kEncumbered in respect of
the Container Freight Station Service Liabilities, such
assets shall remain unsncumbered and the existing
Encumbranccs referred to above shall not be extended lo
and shall not operate over such assets. T'he absence of any
formal amendment which may be required by a lender or
trustes or third party shall not affect the opceralion of the
above.

For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in
so far as the assets comprising the Remaining Bu.;iness
arc concerncd, the Encumbrances over such assets relating
tn the Container Freight Station Service Liabilities shall,
as and from 1he Effective Date without any further act,
instrument or deed be releésed and discharged from the
obligations and Encumbrances relating to the same. The
ahsence of any formal amendment which may be required
by a lender or trustee or third party shall not affect the

operation of the above. Further, in so far as the assets

K b
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5.18.

5.20,

comprised in the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking are .c-onc-erned, the Encumbrances over such
assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts or
dcbt securities which are not transferred pursuant te this
Scheme {and which shall continue with the ‘I'ransferor
Company), shall without any further act or deed be
released from such Encumbrances and shall no longer be
available as sccurity in relation to such liabilitics.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing
Clauses and upon the effectiveness of this Scheme, the
Transferor Company and the Transferce Company shall
execute any instrument(s) and/or document(s) and/or do
all the acts and deeds as may be required, including the
filing of necessary particulary and/ or modification(s) of
charge, with the registrar of companies to give formal

effect 1o the above provisionsg, if required.

.Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the

Transteree Company alone shall be liable tao perform all
obligations in respect of the Container Freight Station
Service Liabilities, which have been transferred to it in
terms of this Scleme, and the Transferor Company shall
not have any obtligations in respect of such Confainer
Freight Station Service Liabitities.

It is expressly provided that, save as mentioned in this
Clause, no other term or condition of the liabilitics

transferred to the Transferee Company as part of the
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5.21.

6.

6.1.

6.3.

Scheme is modificd by virtue of this Scheme except (o the
extent that such amendment is required by necessary
implication.

The provisions of - this Clause shall opcrate,
notwithstanding anything to the'conr.ra.ry- contained in any
instrument, deed or writing or the terms of sanction or
issue or any security document, all of which'instrumc_:'n_ts,
deeds or writings shall stand modified and/or superseded

by the foregoing provisions.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the Schemc becoming effective and upon fransler
and vesting ol the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking of Transferor Company in Traunslerec
Company pursuant -to the Slnmp Salc as stated
hereinabove, Transferce Company shall discharge the
fump sumw consideration of INR 32,71,00,000 to the
Transferor Company by issuihg, and allotting 32,71,00,000
fully paid up Equity Shares of Re 1/- each of Transferee
Company.

The Equity shares to be issued and altotted in Clause 6.1
ahove shall be in sueh form, physical or demateriali;ed,
as permitted under the .Applica.blc [Laws.

The Lquity shares to be issued and allotted in Clause 6.1
above shall be subject to the Memorandum of Association

and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company
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6.4.

and shall rank pawri passu in all respects with the then
existing equity shares of the Transleree Company,
including in respect of dividend that may bhe declarcd by
the Transferee Company on or after the Effective Date.

The approval of this scheme by the shareholders of the
Transferor Company and the Transfercce Company under
Section 230 to 232 ol the A.é-t”shall.'.be deemed to be the
approval under applicable provisions of the Act and any

other consents and approvals required in this regard.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF

TRANSFEROR COMPANY

- Notwithstanding anything te the contrary contained in any

other clause in the Scheme, the Transferor Company shall
account for the transfer of the Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking in its books of accounts I_n
accordance with Companics (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (Ind AS) as notiticd under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable accounting
principles, as may be amended from tjmé lo time in the

following manner.

i. With effect from thc Appointed Date, the book value
ol assets and ltiabilities of tﬁe Container Treight
Station Services Undertaking to the extent ideutified
and being (ransferred to the Transferoe Company in

pursuance of this Scheme shall be reduced from the
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corresponding baltances of the assets and liabilities

as reflecting in the hooks of the Transferor
Company; and

ii. Difference between the book value of assels and
liabilities of the Containcr Freight Station Services
Undertaking trau_st‘erred to the Transferee Company,
and lhc c¢onsideration feceived»’receivable bv the
Transferor Company from the Transferee Company,
shall be debitedf’ofedited, as the casc may be, to the

reserves and surplus of the Transferor Company.

ACCOUNTING "l‘REA.TMENT IN TIE BOOKS .OF
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any other
clause in the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall account for
.the transfer of the Container Freight Station Scrvices
Undertaking in its books ol accounts in accordance with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS)
as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
other applicablc accounting principles, as may be amended from
time to time as [ollows-

i, With effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferes
Company shall record all assels and liabilities ol the
Container  Treight Station Scrvices  Undertaking
tran.sfurr.cd ta it in pursuance of this Scheme at their
respective bnok values appearing in the books of the

Transferor Company
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g.

.

ii.  The Transferece Company shall credit to its equity share
capital account the aggregate face value of the equity
shares issued and allotted by it to the Transferor Company
pursuant tao Clause 6 of this Scheme

iii. The difference between the book wvalue of assets and
liabilities, so recorded in the books of the Transferee
Company, and the consideration paidipayable by the
Transferce Company to the Transf{cror Company, shall be
debited/credited to the capital reserve account of the

Transferee Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS OF CONTAINER FRELIGHT

- STATION SERVICES UNDERTAKING AFTER APPOINTED

DATE UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE

With effect frem the Appointed Date and upto and
including the Lffective Date, the Transferor Company, in
respect ol the  Container  Treight  Station  Scervices
Undertaking, shall carry on and be deemed to have bheen
carrying on the business and activities and shall stand
possessed of and hold all of its properties and assets for

and on acecount of and in trust for Transtferec Company.

. The Transferor Company herebhy undertakes to hold the

Container TI'reight Station Services Undertaking transferred

wilh utmest prudence until the Effcctive Date.

.The Transferor Company in respéct_nf ihe Container

Treight Station Services Undertaking shall carry on the

‘/
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9.4.

9.

Lh

6.

business and activities wilh rcasonable diligence, business
prudence;

With effect from the Appointed Date, all the profits or
income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company in
respect of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking or expenditurc or losses arising to or incurred
by the Transferor Company in respect of the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking, shall for all purposes
and intents be treated and be deemed to be.and gccruc as
the profits or incomes or cxpenditure or losses, as the case

may be, of Transferee Company;

. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall

be entitled, pending sanction of the Scheme, Lo apply te the
Ceutral/Stalce Government and all other agencies,
departments and authotities concetned as are necessary
under any Applicable Law or rules for such consculs,
approvals and sancrions, which may be required pursuant to
thiz Scheme.

The transfer and vesting of the assets, liabilities and
obligations of the Container Freight Slulion Scrvices
Undertaking and the coutinuance of the proceedings by or
againsl the Traunsfcrce Company under this Scheme shall
not affect any transaction or proceedings already
completed by the Transferor Company on or before the
Appointed Date and the Translerce Company accepts all

acts, deeds and things done and executed by and/or on

61



I0.

10.1,

10.2.

10.3.

behalf of the Transferor Company as acts, deeds and things
done and cxcecuted by and on behall of the Transfleree

Company.

REMAINING BUSINESS OF TRANSTEROR COMPANY

The Remaining Business and all the asscts, liabilities and
obligations pertaining thereto shall continue to belong to
and be wvested Iin and be managed by the Transferor
Company,

All Tegal, taxation or other proeeedings by or against the
Transferor Company under any statute, whether pending on
the Appointed Date or which mav be instituted at any time
therealter, and in cach casc rclating {oc the Remaining
Business (including those relating to any propetty, right,
power, liability, obligation or duties of the Tt;ansferor
Company in respect of the Remaining Business) shall be
continued and enforced by or against the 'Iransferor
Company after the DLffective Date, and the Transferor
Company shall kecep the Transferece Company [ully
indemnified in that hehalf.

If proceedings are taken against the Transferee Company in
respect of the matrers reforred to in Clause 10.2 above, it
shall im consultation with the Transferor Company get such
proceedings transferred in the name of the Transferor
Company. Also, if such transfer is not possible by any

reason whalsoever, it shall defend Lhe same in accordance
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with the advice of the Transferor Company and at the cost
of the Transferor Company, and the Transferor Company
shall reimburse and indemnify the Transferee Company
against all liabilities and obligations incurred hy the
Transfcrece Company in respect thereof,

10.4. Up to, on and after the Effective Date:

a)} the Transferor Company shall earry on and shall be
deemed to have been carrying on all busincss and
activities relating to the Remaining Business for and
aon tts own behall und in its own name and on its own
account;

b) all profits accruing to the Transferor Company or
losses arising or incurred by it (including the effect
of taxes, if any, theroon) relating to the Remaining
Business shall, for all purposes, be lrcated as the
profils or losses, as the case may be, of the
Transferor Company; and

¢) all assets and properties acquircd By the Transferor
Company in relation to the Remaining Busincss on
and aflfter the Appointed Date shall belong to and
continue fo remain  vested in  the Transferor

Company.
1I. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

I1.1. At legal proccedings, of whatsoever nature by or against

the Transferor Company pending and/or arisin after
. Y [ E B

K tstan,
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11.2.

Appointed Date but before the Effective Date and relating
to the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking,
shall not abate or be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the Scheme or by
anything contained in this Scheme but shall be continued
and enforced by or against and be transferred in the name
of the Transferse Company, in the samc manner and to the
same cxtent as would or might have been continuesd and
enforced by or against the Container I'reight Station
Services Undertaking of the Transferor Company.

It is hereby cxpressly clarified that any ltegal proceedings
by or against the Transferor Company in relation to
cheques and other negotiable instruments, pavment orders
received or prescenied for cncashmenl which are in the name
of the Transferor Company and pertaining to the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking shall be instituted, or
as the c¢ase may be, continucd, by or against, the
Transferee Company after the coming into effect of the

Scheme.

. The Transferee Company undertakes to have all respective

legal or other procecdings initiated by or against the
Transferor Company referred to iu clause 11.1 above
retating to Container Freight Station Services Undertaking,
transferred Iinro 1ts name and to have the samme continued,

prosccuted and enforced by or against the Transferee
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[l.

Company as the case may be, to the exclusion of the

Transferor Company.

.If any proceedings are initiated against the Transferor

Company in respect of the matters referred to in Clause
11.1 above, it shall have the same transferrcd in (he name
of-Transferee Company. If such transfer is not possiblce lor
any rcason whatsoever, then the Transferor Company shall
defend the same in accordance with the advice of the
Transferee Company and at the cost of the Transferee
Company, and the Transferee Company shall rcimbursc and
indeﬁr1ii‘y the Transferor Company against all liabilities
and obligations incurred by thc Transferer Company in

respect thereof.

CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC.

. Notwithstanding anything to the contlrary contained in any

contract, deed, bond, agreement or any other instrumecnit,
but subjcel to th.c other provisions of this Scheme, all
contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, undertakings,
schemes, arrangements or other instrumcuis, if any, of
whatsoever nature and subsisting or having effect on the
Effcctive Date and relating to the Container Freight Station
Services Undcrtak.ing, shall continue in full force and
effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company and
may be enforced effectively by or against Transferee

Company as [ully and effectually as if, instead of
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2.2,

12.3.

Transtferor Company, lransferee Company had been a party
thereto.

The Transferee Company shall at any time after the coming
into  c¢ffeel  of this Scheme in accordance with the
provisions hereof, if so required, under Applicable Law or
otherwise, enter into, or issue or execute deeds, writings,
confirmations, novations, declarations, or other documents
with, or in T[lavour of any party to any contract or
arrangement, with respect to Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking, to which the Transferor Company is
a party or amy writings as may be nccessary to be executed
in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. The
Transferee Company shall, be deemed fo be authorized to
execute any such writings on bcehall ol Lhe Transfleror
Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities
or compliances required for the purposes referred to above
on the part of the Transferor Conipany.

Without prejudice to the aforesaid, it is clarified that if
any contract, deeds, bonds, undertakings, agreements,
schemes, arrangements or other instruments of whatéucvcr
nalure im relation to the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking which the Transferor Company owns or to
which the 1ransferor Company is a party to, cannot be
fransferred to the Transferee Company flor any reason
whatsocver, the Transleror Company shall hold such asset

or contract, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes,
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arrangements or other instruments of whalsoever nature in
trust for the benefit of the Translfecrece Company, insofar as
it is permissgible so to do, till snch time as the transfer is
affected.

12.4. For avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the
gencrality of the foregoing, it is clarified that:-

a}) All  the licenses, permifs, quolas, approvals
(inclﬁding, but not limited to, environmental
approvals, statutory and regulatory approvals), no-
objection  ccrtificates, incentives, permissions,
registrations, tax exemptions, tax bencflils including
benefits under Chapter VI-A of IT Act, concessions
or deferrals, subsidies, rights, c¢laims, leases,
tenanecy rights, libertics, rchabilitation schemes,
special status and other benefits or privileges
enjoved or conferred upon or held or availed by and
all rights and beneclits (hat have accrued or may
accrue to ‘Transferor Company belore or aflter the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date in
connegction with or in relation to the operation of the
Container Freight Station Services Undertaking of
the Transferor Company, pursuant to the provisions
of Section 230 to 232 of the Act and all other
applicablc provisions, if any, shall without any

Turther acl, instrument or deed, cost or charge, be

transferred to and vest in or be deenred to have been

2
%" K et
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b)

transferred to and vested in and be available to
Transferee Company so as to becoms on and: [rom the
Appeinted Date  the licenses, permits, (uotas,
approvals (including, but not limited to,
environmental approvals, statutory and regulatory
approvals), no-objection certificates, Iincentives,
permissions, regisltralions, tax exemptions, tax
benefits including benefits under Chapter VI A of IT
Act, concessions .or deferrals, subsgidies, rights,
claims, leases, tenancy righls, liberticy,
rehabilitation schemes, special status and other
benefits or privileges of Transferee Company and
shall remain valid, effective and enforccable on the
same terms and conditions to the extent perfnissib[e
in law;

Upon the Effective Date and unlil the lHconscs,
permit, quotas, approvals, {including, but not limited
to, environmental approvals, statutory and regulatory
approvals), mno-objection certificates, incentives,
permissions, registralions, tax exemptians,
accumulated tax losses, tax benefits including
benefits under Chapter VI A of IT Act, concessions
or deferrals, subsidies, rights, «c¢laims, leases,
lenancy rights, libcrt.ics, rchabilitation schemes,
special status are transferred, vested, recorded

effected and / or perfected, in the record of the
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13.

13.1.

3.2,

Governmental Authority, in favour of Transferee
Company, Transferce Company is authorized to carry
on business in the name.and style of Transferor
Company and under the relevant license and or
permit and or approval, as the case may be, and
Translfcree Company shall keep a record and/or
account of such transactions, as i lhe Contalner
Freight Station Services Undertaking of the

Transferor Company has not been transferred.

STAFF, WORKMEN & EMPLOYEES

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect
[rom Appointed Date, all emplovees of the Transferor
Company engaged in orl in relalion (o the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking, and who are in such
employment as on the Effective Date shall become the
employees of Transicrece Company, and, subject to the
provisions of this Scheme, on ferms and condilions notl less
favorable than those on which they are engaged hy the
Transferor Company and without any interruption of or
break in service as a result of the (ransfer of the Container
Freight Station Services Undcrtaking.

In so far as the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and
pension an.df orf superannuatien fund, trusts, retirement
fund or benelits and any other funds or benefits created by

the Transferor Company for the employces relaled to the
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Container Freight Station Services Undertaking,
(col.lectively referred to as the "Funds"), the Tunds and
such of the investments made by the Funds which are
rcferable to the employees related to the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking, being transferred to
Transferee Company, in terms of the Scheme shall be
transferred to Transferee Company and shall be held for
their bencfit pursuant to this Scheme in the manner
provided hereinafter. The Funds shall, subject to the
necessary approvals and permissions and at the discretion
of Transferce Company, either be continued as separate
Funds of ‘lransferee Company for the benefit of the
employees related to the Container [Freight Station Services
Underlaking or be traunsflerred {o and merged with other
similar Funds of Transferee Company. In the event that
Transferee Company does not have its own Funds in respect
ol any of the above, Transferee Company may, subjeccl Lo
necessary approvals and permissions, continue  to
contridbute to relevant Funds of Transferor Company, until
such time that Transferce Company c¢reates ils own fund, al
which time the Funds, the investments and contributions
pertaining to the employess reiated te the Container
"Freight Station Services Undertaking, shall be transferred.
to the Funds created by Translerce Company. Subject Lo the
Applicable Law, rules and regulations applicable to the

Funds, the Board of Directors or any committee thereof of
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the Transferor Company and the Trénsferee Company mav
decide lo continue to make the said contribulions to the
Funds of the Transferor Company. It is clarilicd that Lhe
services of the emplovees of the Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking will be treated as having been
continuous and not interrupted for the purpose of the said
Fund or Funds.

13.3. Any question that may arise as to whether any employee
belongs to or does not belong to the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking shall be decided by the
Committee of Directors or Board ol Dircctors thercol of
the Transferor Company and the ‘Transfergce Company

respectively.

14. TAXATION MATTERS
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
Scheme, upon effectiveness of this Scheme:

14.1. The Transferee Company will bce the successor of the
Transferor Company vis-é,-.vis the Container Freight Station
Services Undertaking. Hence, it will be deemed that the
benefils under Applicable Laws relating to Tax ("Tax
Laws") availed wvis-a-vis the Container Treight Station
Services Undertaking and the obligalions il any for
payment under Tax Laws on any assels forming part of the
Container Freight Station Services Undertaking shall be

deemed to have bhecn availcd by the Transferce Company or
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14.2.

14.3.

deemed to be the obligations ol the Transferce Company, as
the case may be. Consequently, as the Scheme does not
contemplate removal of any asset by Transferee Company
from the premises in which it is installed, no reversal of
any tax ercdit nceds to be made or ia required to be made
by Transferor Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme
becoming effective, atl taxes, duties, CES8s
pavable/roceivable/paid or received by Transteror Company
relating to t.he Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking, including all or any refunds/crediticlaims
rclaling thereto shall be trealed as the assel/ liability or
refunds/ceredit/claims, as the case may he, of the Transferee
Company. Upon effectiveness of the Scheme, the payment
of any Tax, whether by way of deduclion at source, or
otherwise howsoever, by the Transferor Company in respect
of the activities or operations of the Container I'reight
Station Services Undertaking on and from the Appointed
Date, shall be deemed to have been paid by the lTransferece
Company, and, shall, in all proceesdings, be dealt with
accordingly. This shall be applicable notwithstanding the
fact that challans or tax payment certificates are in the
name ot the Transtferor Company

Any Tax incentives, subsidies, exemptions, special status,
tax benefits (including but not limited to export incentives,

credits/ incentives in respect of income tax, sales fax,
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14.4.

CST, wvalue added tax, customs dut.y, excise duty, GST,
turnover fax, ecxcisc dutv, service tax etc.), duty
drawbacks, and other benefits, crcdits, cxcmptions c;r
privileges enjoyed, granted by a Governmental Authority or
availed of by the Transferor Companyv shall, without any
further aclt or deed, in so far as they relate to or are

avaitlable for the operation and aclivities of the Conlainer

. Freight Station Services Undertaking on or after the

Appointed Date, shall vest with and be available to
Translecrce Company on the same terms and conditions, as
if the same had been allotted and.f or granted and / or
sanctioned and / or allowed to the Transferee Company.

Notwithstanding anything contained in this clause, the
Transferor Company shall be liable for anv lax payable
under the 1" Act and shall be entitlcd (o any relunds under
the IT Act, which, in each case, arise from the operation or
aetivitics of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking prior to the Appoinled Date, regardless of
whether such payments or receipts are provided or recorded
in the books of the Transferor Company and whether such
paymeculs or receipts are due or realized on, before or after
the Appointed Datc and the Transferee Company shall be
liable for any tax payable undcr the IT Act and shall be
entitled to refunds under the IT Act, which, in each case,
arisc [rom the operation or activities of the Container

Freight Station Serviees Undcriaking on or afler the
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14.5.

Appointed Date, regardless of whether such payments or
receipty arc provided or recorded in the books of the
Transferor Company and whether such payments or receipts
are due or realized on, before or after the Appointed Date.
The Transferor Company and the Transferce Company shall
be entitled to, amoungst others, file/ revise its income-tax
returns, TDS certificates, DS / 1I'CS returns, GST returns,
cess, profession tax and other statutory returns, if
required, claim c¢redil for tax deducted al source, claim [or
sum prescribed under section 43B of the [T Act on payment
basis, claim for deduction of provisions written back by
the Transferor Company and the Translerce Company
previousty disallowed in the hands of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company (relating to the
Container Treight Station Service Undertaking)
respectively under the TT Act, credit of foreign taxes
paid/withheld, 1if any, pertaining to the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company ({(relating to the
Container Freight Station Service Undertaking) as may be
required consequent to implementation of this Scheme and
wherever necessary to give effect to this Scheme, even if
the presctibed time limits for filing or revising such
returns have lapscd without incurring any liabilily on the

Transferor Company or Transferee Company. The

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall also

be enlitled Lo, amomngsl olhers, obtain TDS certilicates,
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including TDS certificates relating to transactions hetween
or amongst the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company and shall have the right to ¢laim refunds, advance
Tax eredits, input Tax crcdit, CENVAT credits, credits of
all Taxes paid/ withheld, if any, as may be required
consequent to implementation of this Scheme.

14.6. Any actions taken by the Transferor Company to comply
with Applicable Laws (including payment of taxes,
mainienance of records, pavments, returns, Tax [ilings,
ete.) in respect of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking on and from the Appointed Date up to the
Eftective Datc shall be considered as adequale compliance
by the Transferor Company with such rcquircments under
Tax Laws and such actions shall be desmed to constitute
adequate compliance by the Transferee Company with the
relevant obligations under such Tax Laws,

14.7. Any unutilized GS'I' credits pertaining to the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking and available in the
clectronic inpul GST credit ledger of Transferor Company
maintained by GSTN duly rcconciled wilth Transferor
Company's books of accounts, shall, notwithstanding
anything contained in this Clause, be transferred by the
Transferor Company to the Transferee company in
accordance with Applicablc Laws, The Transferor Company
and Transferee Company shall take such actions as may bc

Pt necessary under Applicable Law to effect such transfer.

& K,
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14.8.

15

GST credits and GST Liability pertaining to the activities
or operations of the Contlainer Frcight Siation Scrvicces
Undertaking between the Appointed Date and the Effective
Date shall, notwithstanding anything contained in this
Clause be dealt with in accordance with Applicable Laws.

If the Transferor Company makcs any payment to discharge
any liahilities under Applicable Law that relate éxclusively
or predominantly to the activities 01" operations of the
Container Freight Station Services Undertaking on or after the
Efftcetive Date, the Transteree Company shall pay or

reimburse the Transferor Company for such pavment.

PART III

GENERATL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

INCREASE 1IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
i.  WYpon this Scheme coming into ¢flfeel and with cifccl
from +the Appointed Date, the authorized share
capital of the Transferee Company shall, without any
further ac¢l or deed, stand iIncreased from iNR 5
T.akhs (Rupees Five lakhs) to 32,76.00,000 (Rupees
Thirty-Two Crores Seventy-5Six Lakhs)
ii. The capital ¢lause of the Memorandum of Association
of the Transferee Company shall as a I;EII"E of and

upon coming inte effect of the Scheme and without
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any further act, deed, instrument, resolution or
writing, be replaced by the following clause
The Authorized Shave Capital of the Company is Rs. 32,76,00,000 (Rupees

Thirty-I'wo Crores Sevenfy-Six Lakhs only) divided into 32,76,00,000

(Thirty-Two Crores Seventy-Six Lakhs only) Equity Shares of Re. 1/-

Rupee One Only) each with the righis, privileges and conditions attaching
thereto as provided by the Avticles of Association of the Company for the
time being. with power lv increase, reduce, divide the shure capital into
several classes and ro attach thereto vespectively such preferentiol,
qualified or special righis, privileges or conditions as may be determined '
by or in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Compary for the
time being and to vary, modify ar abrogate any such rights, privileges or
condifions in such manner as may be permftted under the relevant Act for
the time being in foree.

It is hercby clarilicd thal the approval of this scheme
by the shareholders of the Transferece Company shall
be sufficient for the purposes of effecting the above
amcendment in the authorized share capital of the
transferse Company and shall be deemed to include
consent un der any other provision of the Act as may
be applicable, and no further resolution under any
provisions of the Act would be separately required.
Nollhwithstanding anything contained in Clause 22,
the Transferee Company would diseharge applicable

fees to the Registrar of Companies in this regard.
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16.

17.

TREATMENT OF THE SCHEME FOR THE PURPOSE OF
IT ACT

The Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the
conditions relating to "Slump Sale" as specified under
Section 2(420) of the IT Act. If any of the terms or
provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to be
inconsistent with the provisions of the said section at a
later date including resulting from an amendment of
Applicable Law or for any other reason whatsoever, the
provisions of the said scclion shall prevail and the Scheme
shall stand modified to the extent necessary to comply with
the Section 2(42C) of the IT Act, Such modification will

however not alfect other parts of the Scheme,

WITHDRAWAL OF SCHEME

The Transferor Company and the Transferce Company shall be at
tiberty to withdraw this Scheme at any time as may be mutually
agreed by the Committee of Directors and Board of Directors of
the Transferor Company and the Transferce Company respeclively
prior to thc FEffective Date. In such a case, the Transferor
Company and the [ransferee Company shall respectively bear their
own cost or as may be mutually agreed. It is herebyv ¢larified that
except as otherwise agreed by -the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company in writing, the Transferor Company and the

Transferee Company shall not be entitled to withdraw the Scheme
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18,

18.1.

18.2.

19.1.

unilaterally without the prior written consent of the other

Company

JOINT APPLICATIONS TO NCLT

Transferor Company and transferee Company shall jointly, with
all reasonable dispatch, make necessary applications before the
NCLT, for seeking order for dispensing with or convening, holding
and conducting of meeting of the members and/or creditors of the
Transferor Company and Transtferee Company, as may bc- directed
by the NCLT.

On the Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities of the
memhbers and / or creditors ol the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company whether at a meeting or otherwise, ag
prescribed under the Applicable Law and / or as direcied by the
NCLT, Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall jointly,
with all reasonable dispateh, apply to the NCLT for sanctioning of
the Scheme under Section 230 to 232 of the Act, and for such other
order or orders, as the NCLT may deemed fit for carrving this

Scheme into clfeet.

MODIFICATIONS OR AMENDMENTS TO FHE SCHEME

Transferor Company and Transferee Company by their respective
Bua.rd of Directors or such other person or persons, as the
respective Board of Tirectors may aullorize including any
committee or sub-committee thersof, may make and/or consent to

any modifications/amendments to the Scheme or to any conditions

Kerbi.
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19.2.

or Hmitations that the NCI.T may deem fit to dircet or impose or
which may otherwise be considered necessary, desirable or
appropriate by them. Transferor Company and Transferee Company
by their respective Board of Dircctors or such other person or
persons, as the respective Board of Tirectors may authorize
including any committee or sub-commitiee thereof, shall be
authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary, desirable or
proper to resolve any doubts, difficulties or questions whether by
reasoh of any directive or orders of any other authorities or
otherwise howsoever arising out of or under or by wirtue of the
Scheme and/or any malter concerned or connected therewith. In
case, post approval of the Scheme by the NCIT, there is any
confusion in interpreting any clause of this Scheme, or otherwise,
Board of Directors of Transferor Company and Transferse
Conipany or such other person or pcrsonls, as the respective Board
of Directors may authorize including any committee or sub-
committec thercof will have complete power to take the most
scnsible interpretation so as to rexder the Seheme upcra.tiunal:

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any
modifications or amendments thereof or additions thereto, the
Board of Direct.ors of Transferor Company and Transferee

Company including any Commillce or sub-commitiee thereof or

through their authorised representative(s) may give and are herehy

authorized to determine and give all such directions as are
necessary including directions for settling or removing any

question of douht or difficulty that may arise and such
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20‘

20.2,

20.3,

20.4,

20.5.

determination or directions, as the case may be, shall be binding
on all parties, in the same manner as if the same were specifically

incorparated in this Scheme.

SCHEME CONDITIONAL ON APPROVALS/ SANCTIONS
The Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to the

following:

. Obtaining observation letter or no-objection letter from the Steck

Lxchanges by the Transferor Company in respect of the Scheme,
pursuant to Regulation 37 of the SEBI LODR Regulations read
with SERI Circular and Regulations 11 and 94 of the SEBI LODR
Regula.tions;

The Scheme being approved by respective requisite majorities in
numbers and value of such classes of persons including the
member and creditors of the companies as may be directed by the
NCLT;

Compliance with the provisions of SEBI Circular including seeking
approval of the sharcholders ol Transleror Company through e-
voting |

The Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT under Section 230 to
232 of the Acl; and

Cerlificd Copies of the Order of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme

being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Wcsl Bengal,
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22,

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS / SANCTIONS

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals referred to
in above clause not being obtained and/or complied with and/or
satisfied and/or this Scheme not being sanctioncd by NCLT and/or
order or orders not being passed as aforesaid, this Scheme shall
stand reveked, cancelled and he of no effect and in that event, no
rights and liabilities whatsoever shall acerue to or be incurred
inter se between the Transferor Company and Transferee Company
or their respective shareholders or creditors or employees or any
other person and save and except in respect of any act or deed
done prior thereto as is contemplated hersunder or as to any right,
liability or obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto
and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked out in

accordance with the Applicable Law and in such case, each party

~shall bear its own costs unless otherwise mulually agrecd,

COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES

All costs, charges and cxpenses including stamp  duly and
registration fee of any deed, document, instrument or NCLT's
order including this Scheme or in relation to or in connection with
negotiations leading vp te the Scheme and of carrying oul and
implementing the terms and provisions ol this Sclicme and
incidental to the completion of arrangement in pursuance of this
Scheme shall be borne in the manner as may be mutually agreed to
between the Board of Directors of Transferor Company and

Transferee Company or such other person or persons, as the

T
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regpective Board of Direclors may

commitlee or sub-commillee thereaf.

83

authorize

including

any




o
CERTRYHLY

CENTURY PLYBOARDS (INDIA) LIMITED
Rl Qffive 1 P - 15T, Trraiais Reod, Kotk - W0088

Phone: Y33-30402080;: Fyx: A3L2400 T555
Farail: bodharx@eento sl cow, wabsite: Hwe ceninrymiycos

CIV: L2 0P RIOR2PLOOI 4435

Annexure-l|

-EEJE" T n

be

“STANDALQ

NI

Qo ber Bad ed Hall Yum' Lndad Yeur Ends
DI . . 208 . X
PARTICTEATS S, ik L k] 3005001 Fom20gz A 2 312k
1Unau diten) [Un amdited y (Lo iedlied} (L mnn diror] (Unuodiied) (s iwillled?
&, TLevoTG S0U e ligna Hi010.38 B E2ETT | 178 |EYT LASTIT 04 | 5,00,067.56
G511 & 525, 5k il%53 17028

UL AL

= i 1= ; [ 3 2Eaart.
i ot of nuserials somsiwed 187021 - i 624 25 12215424
b Pihuce ol yionden-awia . 1220715 13.351.7% IMFARSS | a0448.22 S0.52:4.50
& Changes livanredes o finisle | s, sk in-rzdz and wok- n-smgess 365499 {:. 943,181 3 06% |5 3, 11.7% MA6.90 (1061543
d. Crraloyes benefs cuocnss 11,370.56 15322 2,865,801 2241 86 13358 50 A9 IRIZY
w Tuenca co xaal 3R1.05 156,14 3004 4:6.14 1
£ Dywmcinien ol o di-ali espeme 1 7B 53 178238 | fR-LET 358314 TR 6,252,595
g T Sapenes 172708 . 1543513 L2, E57.53 305220 TSN COd AR F T
b hrigsaianent bogs £ iniecs imenc in s baidinny l'r:;;u ooz 1w 2 4.700.9¢ 4,700, 36 . -

Tk ed seme

el ' Ty _ 2124 §1 136064 . Zd9g,17 SE20.52 12, 10407
5, Toxaxsepass frredlt) for cadlor yoar's - - - - - 154510
= [lolmesd (30 charesicieil ded.7d (58611 [T 3540, B HIEEE 123246
Tatal Tnx expents 337125 50072 . 5 HRi{. 07 592403 15,492 44

; E B el T

TR Er b LA e IR P S o

o AL e

[

Cxber Cotngthedslye IncomeiLods)

' 1] teved G we ) ro# e nlosal bl o prefirorte 0 Voo 000000001 .. L
Femernmone i of 1he 1t defined bene 5 pims {120.1%) L] (20265 ik L] 12yd. 31} {471.35)
(i) Tarerm Mr e im0 e Ut w W ok 2e vec lassified o prafit e o o
RearncZ et o e e dgnnes) haredd. plans 2033 ] 01,85 Al 43 Y33 XL
Tkl Chber Loiripredven dea [oommeT] s {118, % (70751 ““-mﬁ (183,71 _{(134.) (306.19)
SR e P i (o T ST e Tl T LErs e L R T T SRR razhan
2335217 1 sI? 122527 222525 1223527 245,07

~.54 16155

84



&

CERTURYRLY
. CENTURY PFLYBOARDS {INDLAY LIMITED
Repd, Offtce : P - 547, Ferainfu Roxd, Kolfiary - 700058
Fhong: 03.3-F9303950; Fers @F3-240] 55356
Enpuil; hefigoiCorntnrrplycoms websita: wrweonacrplicon
Cif: LMW IMPL O34 35

. B _ T B (T Lauj
Unnudl[u:l Slmululum ngmtltwlmﬂwmue Rmuhs Aggets nm:l Llnh!n s ﬁrr 1h.- Qnﬂrl.ﬂ’]"la]["k'gr vruded mﬂl bepmnhm-, 201
""" —_ STANDALONE
_ unrter B ad ;0 Year Ended Ve Fadeid
1 XY M .06.2022 kIIL cRlh ] LI T2 Dzl 45,2023

FARTICULARS (Cusotlred) | (emibed] | nandlicds | Osndied | (Omamdiredy | A}

i rywiond 220 A-led Pros i} 8000 | 44D A5Sh8 | D6IIETT|  G6A3504 | ISRISLIS

b3 Laminate z0d A liad Piiclls 17,613.04 13,54, 8 6,373,065 33, 955.52 T8 161ED STAME
i€) Mediin Dolfy Tibre Boare . 757507 1= F60.47 1374330 ILIDGH  Z1S4115 | 350RRA8
. ) Purllzle Bread 473245 5,.:07.10 3.R14.97 T 810255 1508072
i Corsiler Fredpit Stitlen Services L LT 24525 15337 R XSS! 1,055.35 TOA3T |
() Ot L LEIE.F4 170058 L5768 333971 1,333,2% F684. 70
_ TRl Segumenl Hevemire i Oh147.16 88,202 | An97SOT | Lvsa3ens | 13xom el | 3gigg1ddd
Lem - [ Sepmen Rovenue 135,24 EEE 1. ) 27118 356,43 525,50
Gru!s Salmflleume ik Opexnlians oL 013,88 2K 14780 332 167.57 2571714 J,HUJ}ST 'Iﬂ
i [P b B W i BT IELT | T TR e R
{2} Py unon e Allied Frecuets LERS.E9 | _ 5mbas 701837 402,14 Tyl I EITRED
(5; Lanirars s Allicd Prodocts . 300150 PR 1.506.M EREENE 40286 ) 5E39067 |
[} Medun Dersite Fline Bl 3795704 57762 ERITET] 4556 6,089.83 16,5200.41
[d] Frovicls Bpard . _L2eaen 1.786.172 243 3,080 57 1,370.53 REERETT
[t} Contahier Creight Soalion Sarvizse . 187, 3% 32115 31,06 FIERE ass | e
(£ Otlers o 233 147,34 MMESE | Z3En 5716 73503
Tatul Beyment Heznltw 123710 14,751.53 1477379 24,058 63 2111100 5272541 !
L33! Flumen Cong B ] 191 337,75 125,14 A6 4:6.94 _Ba100.
Otber Unnlloeukle Erpecinive nxt of Unallocable frcome (309,72} 1.337.42 T65.25 1,0TR.10 1, 06220 3, 1555
Total FrofitiLias) Before Ta e 14,1921 12,956.656 14,4136 33,149.57 19,2538 A8 IT9.06
] waciit A prptrt v s il oy
[lywood atd ALied Jroducts 83588117 %4337 1 £1,12421 L,ESI 1::_ _BlL1242% B3 25h16
| 0 Lrouihabe dnd Aliled Produos 34,31540 32,706.61 | A1,585.t% 44 51604C 31.555.13 R 1]
15 1 allun 1 awsiin Sihe Roacg L GTEGIE 61,340,185 A3 13361 B7 2E, ARLZTE 5547362
id) Paiclz Board . o - LALID 6,926, 30 5,327 A 72410 G4t 633L1
iz) Containey Preigd Station. Scroes 4,015 5y 415857 533007 4,8589 532007 1,333,327
_ i Citlaese 2.J43.25 | 2,652.61 | 1,655 33 2143746 1,614,393 2.720]
Tuial Scgmoar Ascety . 053420 | 19712755 | 16523110 | L.99.514.30 18843585
Addk Tnnliocakd Adscls R 1K,397.47 34,85, 55 T2 6 T34 2302413
Tctal Amuts T1A2 ] 23210 45 | IOSTTLGY 2,21,451.'3,

o piomi, Eabiligie " HEe 3t e B R Y
{13 Pluwre] smo At Pmdu:u - _24442.54 26019 ZIAMNGAS, | 2434254 26,&12 16
(b Lamimate qod Allied Produsts o 741598 TG 655,67 TA413.50 20152
_ lei Mediuni Draeily bore B nm] 4.034.41 42885 [ 32591 98041 4 £48. 30
fily 2emicdey Byl gl 10158 54 niis ST L1816
fei Conminer Frelgly S ey Sarvicsz o ] e AT | PNEAT 2.9132.53 1,325.54 101206
(1 ithers B . 41, 45 240,35 42478 | 43143 424.72 %3535
Tolah Suguvenrl LialElilm A4y 41.203.27 . an19as7 442823 35,1057 4239.71
AL vl el Lishilliie 2510210 ¥ 965.53 19.986.6) 25,004, i 16 i, 6] 22.575.02
Toaql LiakiBres o 6550132 E7,15% 97 3717010 65.531.32 ELIM 1Y 64,974,75 |

85



5

i
CENTHRYPLY
CENTURY FLYBOARDS (INDIA) LIMITLD
Rugd Mice ; P - 131, Torednla Road, Eollur - 7006858
Phouc: 833 30463050; Fyx: 0312402 5356
Enratl: rolntaiBoantuvypdioconr; websie: www.cannayply.conr
CIN; LRI TWRI9R2PLCRIRAIS

[-T in Lacsj
For the Flelf Year For the Hatl Yeae

PARTICTLARS Ended 30th Tnded 3Mh

Sepremnber22 Seplember'21

(Unandited) {Unaudiid)
AR FECINY. FICONT G R IO B 4 LRV E S 7 S L
Profit before Tux 19,621,578

Adjustments for: .
Depraciarion dnortisation

33778

Finznew Cost N N o 426,99
~ Trrecoverable Debly & Advanacs Wonen Off _ . 0l _ 1634
Tmpairnceat loss an Investmen iz Subyidiary ) . 4, 70000 - -
LibtspentUnslained Balaness Wiiden Back i _ LRI N H] R {0.GE)
('rafitFLass o dispasal of Property. Plant end Equipmen: o - {32.52) (47.08)
__ bl gpuin oo Sale of Investnents earried a FVTPL. - (14767}
Tuterest Income from finunciul ssscts at amorsised cosc } (I (+36.03]
Uhnrealised Forpign Exchange Flucluplions Lossa(Guin) 50158 (226
Opecating Profit befor e Worldop Cupitat chinges J0.282.01 12,040.72
Adjustments for L L
(Inuremsely Decreyse in Trade iLecc‘it_«ahIét o ) (206733 (177484
(Ievegse)/Decrease in Dventoriss B (14817 Cl2347,18)
i Lactense)/Dsctenee in Financial Assals B _ (4028 | (912.44)
__ (Incrense)/Dectense 1n Other Assers B L o 132 369.97
- ercase in Loeg Porm Privisions o L __ip3.35) _ -
Increase/{Deeterse) it; Shost Torm Provisions  {20ad {342
Increase’Daiomse) in Financial Liabilides ) (233136 L 1070t
IncreareDecronse) dn Other Linbilities B 31741 [1,147.39)
IncreaenTDecranze) in ‘Teade Pavaliles L6104 A58
Cash Generatod Trom (perations 24,}00350 830757
Diivect Taxes Paid { ¥et ol Relunds ) 4,352,953 (2.320.36)
Met Cash veneraled [eoun Qpernting Activities 3195640 258711

B S CASH P ER M INVES TR G CT IERER :

_Proceads {Ouilluwy Fror Mangin Moncy Ueposit i _ 1262 _ -
Procesde/{Quiflow) fron Fivesd Depusil 3 (LI (920825
Purchase: of Property. Plant end Equipiien; - (9.327.57) _ [3.895.03)
Sube of Promesty, Plant and Tiqeipmenl . o N 13245 01
|qulu1|aaE}’5alc of Long Lorm Investiments (Subsidiarics) (6,445, 00) {145
(PurchaseyFae vl Investment-Oihers - _ 10.CH o 1L,i9%.80
Shane Application Moaey gi;u'eu (S aouiclipnes) ) {172 63% -
Loans ¢ (iiven); Refinds {ret) - _ (2070 H4) _ (15,00
Inwezest Received 7249 21320
Met Cash (used in)Trom Envesting Aciivitics [19,657.64) (Z.907.67)

GRS FEOR FROM FINARCING ACLINTERS
Repavimect of Long Tenm Borowings _ - B {1,17.58} C(1,413.58)
IMepeeds fram Shott Tem Bomowines o _ 351D 438140
. Bapaymsut of Short Tern Borrsdazs - _ ] I & <X . (35454}
 Prineipal payinent of leuse by _ i (224.26) o (252,58}

Interest Paid - goLto| (38533
{thet Rorrowing Cost Paid . ) _ ) . f64. 801 _ (38,67
Dividend paid (3.332.39) (2,221.53)
Nek Cash (nzed in)from IFinaneing Acchvitlea (2.816.27) (28592
Net Increwsai{Decrense) in Cash and Cash Equivalents { A — I+ T) 461,55 {H00,47)
Cash & Cash Equivaletits - Qwening Balaoee wg on Lst April JR0.38 11i2.03

N bR e

o €aah 2 Cash Bawivalents. 4 Closing Brimicrax i A0S ULSTIQRE

86



i
CENTNRYRLY

CENTURY FLYBOARDS (INDIA) LIMITED
Ragl Qfftes » M= T84, Favriode Roid, Kedaor - 70088
Pieontar RXE39403050 P 033-24¢1 557
Emmilr koffminitusmiwrpplpanomd wolishn: Wi eani sl o
CTAY L2008 B B2 PLORIIITT

MNodes
I Stmtementof Assets and Llahlities { ¥ in Laesy
PARTICOLARS Standalene
3P U 20T 35305
| (U nandited) LAudited)
Y] ASSITS
Now CoITERE AIRLE
P ly, Pl st Bquipusent [ nding Saht oF nse agsotst #8,779.45 £3.547.09
Capliy, Wiosk-in-Propress 3043 73 [5S7575
g b ABERHE 4538 b
" pehnent i Sak s innes 17191345 [5ed145
Firanatal Azpste
Tagmater et (v Ehler, : 20.84 .64
(=t Foaucdai Aasclz i b [ U]
Crier pea-ee il eaiE a] R 200,403
Tinkal Mo Cut rent danots LA2310.3 | 10408603
Cigrrent Agsety
T e ories: EURLTNE AE 45500
Firmnziml Msmely
Urpale Hcebribles 70393 34,5587, 10
Casl aud casly oqeliviess Pl PR TE)
Bt badnige: ol T nbued FEARTE 246,75
Loans aml Acianced 2401 k4 Ex 1N
il Bty gkl Azalz 347770 }dFhel
Crwer convet 3T 38453 3,119,502
Tatal Currond A swls 1,32.201.30 11647554
TOTAL ASSETS 238,771 &2 231 46157
B EQUITY AN LIAKILICIFS :
CQOTTE
Equity Shere Cipieat 222557 232537
Cither Equity LaRa1503 | 1.54381.5F
Tatl Lymity 1,70,244.30 1,56,287.02
LIAGILTITES
i iom 4w wend Clalsiiftioy
Finnactal Ziabihies
Broiwitiss 2381 312
Lepue Linbi ilims 1,14:9.13 1,495,023
i frcdc-cures 1 Labil tes 1Ay JLEX RS
Inibinm 105729 1,122.64
Dzlered Toa Liabelity 3Hi3Eg | §%0.5R
Taul Mom Dnrraul Lieldll e 427032 4.231.31
Curedwt Linbllillzs
Zinatcaal LisbilsRs
Brpwimg; 11,496%,39 19,505,657
Lazs Liabdlaien i dF5 L3 quI 45
Tris Paynnhes '
Tl Ons el g Bues of Yicr Erberseies ard Small Enmpriea 25024 2.364.15
Toapl Ones: H'IIL‘IH Py pf Ceed’loe pihor o Micm Fremnses ] Sawll Bderprizes 2302433 H5583,33
Crrer Bignteal [inkaivies A,2RT. A0 10323454
Cominzy Likhitiy LEh77 1277
Dbl Cicetk Liabiliticn 3,724 32 1175 1
Tmidiem 233.72 Ti3,08
{-araol us inbiliber {Med: 1,344.93 193 18
] ‘el Current Tiabilides i Wl 2 LU Gl T43.4d

L TOTAL EQUITY AMD LIARIT MK . IEEERSITT 22 LARETT

3 The ahove srawdies standslone linzng.sl rosle bayve been mviswed Uy e Awdit Camnfites and thergafer approsed o5 the Boaon oF Deslor sl e zespestice meclings bl om
10T Hereetokbsr, 20228,

3 The Company is i i provess ol filing s ap:k catiow oish WonBle National Company Zas Tribunal @it npesd 10 0 Scbere of Arsugen s habveen the Conpay and iz whely
graned subsidiany i.e. Century inlm Liirited (*Tensferee Company®; and thei- rezsec:lve shareholdors ard sredion, wider Sevtiom: 230 ke 20 orel ethet apal cable povisions of fhe
Coupates dct, 26 13 and SEBL { Lsting Cbfiztic e sl Disclneore Recul: e Ragulaions 2014, The appointed date nEacerae & 1st April, 2028 Thee Srwn-e irter wia provides
for bz f-ansfet gud woatleg of the Cemainer Freight Sl un Sevices uslerakics of te Congay to e Toansire Conlpény, &5 4 gaing sanzerd on slung ol Ivisiz, tondd i
consideradeon Tierent The T-nafce Company Sl e ity sguily shves Lo dhe Canyramy: The eFfect of the seheme wlil be yiver: in tac books of coequrts when the sehews 1 Grally
nqpnved acd beeomes ¢ Ueetlse,

4 Traring dhe cuimter ended 39F) Sephe:ubar, JE32, e af the fored subsidtaric: ofthe compray, Contaey Ply Mynzmmar Brive Lived, Las wwrilten off peoperty, Slaur and equimnemt
ard ather crvent asets aod eomcouenily incum usses al # 29TRW Jacs due o DiESeuly [k conliaming s Spfarinns on doeeunt of poiiicol tlesrabupnknia reaullimg in Adverse
hugitiesd el o et in Py‘[yﬂ]]mar, Furthor, the soeumoli el lusses 45 gm Mo Fepemnaler, 202 5 ¥ 4 TA5 I3 lacs, The Goard ef Tosectos of tha ':’.‘D.'ITI"JIII}' b el L 1-N:_lJJ'.!-'.I|-: i)
TrvEsInEoks in Biorssaid fgwign sulxidizg subjoci w ecmlnglsce appresels, i any, ('numquﬁllﬂ'}fi tha nmuagam:nh}flh& LEPApEy hay estimmated and TDGIJQ."I'!I.EI:. an iwpeinmet Jess ol
4, M0G0 lacs T, carmying FUeUT of il iavestnent inthe eioeesuid Foreizn aubsidiorg wrad e sune ‘5 16 ected In segmo 153018 of Plywesd and allicd sgmant,

5 Cther incomae for te yuustsr ued Tl wear grded 390 Reptavber, 3022 tneludes wrive back of Eatry Tas provigien 077 3.325.10 Lz dre b feauiable jrigu ment

§  Cunbary Pazels Limied, wanily owned subsidiaty of the Cempany. hag secuized 1he omein: abocshollics, ol ety Adhesives & Chemicals Limited, therdby making i a wehdy gurngd
alep dorwen adhsic iy of Dz Canmpaby wegd, Le: O7eber, 2022

Phevious fotiad Egarss have soenqe-umnmged Av-giooped wharen of ngcessaty 12 meke them sompaable with surrert paried figums,

[ate: [0 Nevernber, 20232
Ploce + ¥olat:




. ’ 181 Sargt Buse Poad
- Szng 1 CO- “4olkaza-700 026, (India)
T +91{0)33- 2419 GOCCAO02
E kolkata@singhico.com

Chartered Accountantis www.singhico.com

ndependent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Unaudlted Standalone Financlal
Resutts of the Century Plyboards ({india) Limited for the quarter ended September 30, 2022 pursuant to
Regulation 32 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended

To,
The Board of Directors
Century Plyboards {(India} Limited

1. Weae have reviewed lhe accompanying slatement of unaudited slandalone financia! results of Cenlury
Plyboards (India) Limitad {The "Company”) for the quarter ended Seplember 30, 2022 and year to dale from
Aprii 01, 2022 to Seplember 30, 2022 togetrer with netes therson (The "Statement”) being submitted hy
the Comgoany aursuant to the reguirement af Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Okligations and Disclosure
Recuircments) Regulations, 201% as amended (The “Regulation”) and has been initialled by us for
identification purpose.

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s Management and approved by the Board of
Direclors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measuremenl principles laid down in
ne Indian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting” ("Ind AS 34", prescribad under section
133, of the Companigs Aci, 2013 as amended read with relevant rules issued there under and other
accounting principlas generally accepted in India. Qur raspansibility is lo issue a report on these financial
results oased on our review.

3. We conoucted our review of he statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE)
2410 *Review of Interim Financial Infarmation Perfarmed by the Independant Auditor of the Entity,” specified
under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, This stancard requires that we plan and perform the
review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Statoment is frec of material misstatemenl. A review
cf interim financial infarmatian consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible fur financial
and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less
in scape than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not
enable us to oblain assdrance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified
in an audit. Accerdingly, we do rnot express an audit opinion.

4. Based un our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to beliave that
lhe accompanying Statement, prepared in accerdance with the rccognition and measuremeril principles
laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard prescribed under section 132 of the Companias Act, 2013 as
amended read with relevant rules issued there under and ather recognized accounting practices and
palicies, has not disclosed the infarmation required 1o be disclused in terms of the Regulation, including the
manner in which it is to be disclosed, ar that il cortains any material risstatement.

For Singhi & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0302044E

Q,,c%.jw st

Rajiv Singht

Partncr

Membership No, 053518
UDIN: 22053518BCRPBF7194

Place: Kolkata
Dale: Novermber 10, 2022

Offlcas: Kolketa, Mumbal, Delnd, Chernal, Bangalore & Ahmedebad
WNetwork Locatians: Hyderabad, Magpur 8 8
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Independent Auditor’s Review Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Unaudited Consolidated Financial
Results of the Century Plyboards {India) Limited for the quarter ended September 30, 2022 pursuant to
Regulation 33 of SEBI {Listing Qbligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended

To,
The Board of Directors
Century Plyboards (India) Limited

We have reviewed Ihe accompanying stateent of unaJditsd censolidated financial resuts of Century Plyboards
{Ind'a) Limited (Holding Company) and its subsidiaries (the Hoiding Company and its subsidiaries togother
referred to as "Group”} for the quarter ended September 30, 2022 and year to date from April 01, 2022 to
September 30, 2022 together with notes thereon {The “Staterment”) being submitted by the Holding Company
pursuant to the requirement of Regutation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended (The “Regulatiorn”) and has been injtialieo by us for identification purpose.

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company’s Management and approved by the Holding
Cempany's Board of Cirectors, has beer prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principies laid down in the indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financlal Reparting” ("Ind AS 347, prescribed
uncer section 133, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended read with refevant rules issued there under and
uther accounting principles generally acceptad in India. Our responsibility is Lo issue a regort on these financial
resulls based on our review,

3. We conducted our raview of the statement in accordarics with the Standard on Review Engagemant (SRE) 2410
‘Roview of interim Finarcial information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity,” specifled under
Section 143 (10} of the Comparics Act, 2013. This standard requires that we pian and perform the review to
obiain mocerate assurance as to whather the Statement is free of material misstatement. A review of interim
financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financia! and accourting
matters, and applying anatylical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an
audit conducted in sccordance with Standards on Auditing and conseguently does not enable us to obtain
assurancy .hal we wollld become aware of all sigrificant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion.

We also parlormed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under Regulaticn 33(8) of the
SEBI (1.isting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regutation 2015, as amendod, to the extent applicable.

4 The statemert incluces fnancial results of the entities given below:
Subsiciaries (including step-down subsidiaries} - Auro Sundram Ply & Door Private Limited, Century MK
Limited, Ara Suppliers Private Lmited. Arham Sales Private Limited . Adonis Vyaper Private Limiled, Apnapan
Yiniyog Private Limited, Century Infolecn Limited, Ceritury Infra Limiled, Century Panels Limited, Century Ports
Limited, Asis Plywoed Limited, Century Ply (Singapore} Pte Limited, Century Ply Myanmar Private Limited,
Cenwry Gabon SUARL, Centiury Huesoulin Plywood Lao Co. Limited and Century Ply Lacs Co. Limitad.

5. Based en our review cunducied and procedure performed as stated in para 3 above, nothing has come to our
attentionr that causes us lo kelieve that the accompanying Stalernent, orepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurerent principles aid down in the ladian Accounting Standard prescribed uncer soction
133 0¥ the Companies Act, 2013 as amendad read with relevant rules issued there under and ather recognized
accounting practices and policies, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the
Regulation, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstalement.
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6. i} The statement includes the interim financial results/financiat infermation of seven demestic subsidiaries which
have not been revlewed by their auditors, whose financial results/financiat informations reflect n'al assets of Re.
702.95 lakh {2efore consoiidation adjustiments) and total net assets of Rs, 702.94 takn (before consoiication
adustments) as at Septemnber 30, 20622 and total revenue of Rs. 0.71 fakh and Rs. 2.10 lakh {before
consolidation adjustments), total net profit/iioss) of Rs. {0.08) lakh and Rs. {0.45) lakh (before consolidation
adjuslments) and totat comprenensive income/iloss) of Rs. (0.08) lakh and Rs. (0.45) iakh (before consolidation
adjustments) for tho quarter and six menths ended September 30, 2022, respectively, and net cash
inflow/{outflow) of Rs. (0.97) lakh for the six months ended Septembser 30, 2022, as considered in the unaudited
consolidated financial results. These financial informations have been approved and furnished to us by the
Holding Cornpany’s Management and our conclusion on the Stalement, in so far as it relates to the affairs of
se subsidiaries, is solely on such unaudited finarcial resultsfinformations cerlified by tne Hotding Company’s
Management. According ‘o the infermations and explanatiors given to us by the Hotding Cumpany’s
Management, these interim financial resultsfinformations are not material to the Group,

(i) The statement includes the interim financiai resultsffinancial informations of three fureign subsidiaries
(including two step-down subsidiaries) which have not been roviewed by their auditors, whose finacial
resufts/firancia’ informations reflect futal assets of Rs. 2416.06 lakh (before consolidation adjustmerts) and total
net asscts of Rs. 2298.74 lakh (befare consolidation adjustments) as at September 30, 2022 and total revenue
of Rs. 191.74 takh and Rs. 191.74 takh (before consolldation adjustments), total net profit/{loss) of Rs. 89.21
lakh and Rs. 109.31 lakh (before consolidation adjustments} and totat comprehensive inceme/(toss) of Rs, 89.21
takh and Rs. 109.31 takh (before consolidatior adjustrents) for the quarter and six months ended September
30, 2022, respectively, and net cash inflow/{outflow) of Rs. 110.28 Iakh for the six months ended September 30,
2022, as considered in the unaudited consolidaled financiat resitts. Tha Holding Company's Management has
converted the financiat resutts/inforrmations of such subsidiaries iocated outside India Fom accaunting principles
generally accepied in treir respective countries to accountng prnciples generally accepted in india. Qur
conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the balances affairs of such subsidiarics locatet outside
Incia, is solety on such unaudited linanciat resuitsiinformations cerlified by the Holding Company's Management.
Actording to the informations and explanations given to us by the Hoiding Company's Management, these
interim financial resultsfinformations are not material to the Group,

(iii) We did not review the interim financial resulffinanciat information of one domestic step-down subsidiary,

] whose interm financial result/financiat information reflect total assets of Rs. 90.29 (akh (before consoiication

. adustments) ard total net assets of Rs. (204.75) lakh (bofore consclidation adjustments) as at Septernter 30,
2022 and total revenue of Rs. Nl and s, NiL {beforc consolidation adjustments), total net profit/(luss) of Rs.
(0.54) lakh end Rs. (1.11) takh (before consciidation adjustments} and totat comprehensive income/(ioss) of Rs,
(0.34) lakh and Rs. (1.11) takh (before consolication adjustments) for the quarter and six months ended
September 30, 2022, respectively, and net cash inflowf{outiow) of Rs. (3.55) takh for the six months ended
Septernber 30, 2022, as considered in the unaudited consolidatod financal results. This interim financial
result/financial informaticn have been reviewsd by other auditor whose reports have becn furnished to us by the
Holding Company's Management and our opinior. or the consclidated financial results, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this step-down subsidiary are based solaly on the reports of
the other auditor and the procedures perfarmad by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.
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(iv) We did not review the interim financial resuitsfinanciat informatien of two foreign subsidiarics, whose
financial resultsffinanciat informations reftect totat assets of Rs. 3895.20 [akh (before consclidation adjustments)
and *otal net assets of Rs, 2610.52 lakh (before consoiidation adjustments) as at September 30, 2022 and total
revenue of Rs. 972.77 lakh and Rs. 2497.85 lakh (Eefore consclidation adjustments), total net profit/{lass) of Rs.
(7894.32) lakh and Rs. (3337.07) takh (before consclidaticn adjustments) and total camprahensive income/{loss)
of Rs. (2894.32) lakh and Rs. {3337.07) lakh (before consotidalion adjustments) for the quarter and six months
ended September 30, 2022, respectivety, and ret cash inflow/{outflow) of Rs, (10.083 lakh for the six months
ended September 3G, 2022, as considered in the unaudited consclidated financiat results. This Fnancial
results/iinancial informations have been reviewed by other auditor under generally accepted auditing standards
applicable in its country. Holding Company's management has converted the financial resultsffinancial
infarmations of such subsidiaries ‘ocated culside India from the accounting principtes generally aceepted in its
country to the accounting principles generally accepted in India. Qur opinion on the statement in so far as re'ates
to the amounts incluced in respect of this subsiciaries are based solely on tne reviewed financial staternan's
uncer their local GAAP which have been converted by Holding Company's Management in to India GAAP and
certified by the Holding Company’s Managzment.

Our conciusicn on the Statement is not modified with respect o above matters,

For Singhi & Co.
Chartercd Accounlans
Firm Registration Mo, 0302040F

Rajiv Singhi

Partner

Membership No. 053518

LUDIN: 22053518BBCRPCK9515

Piace: Koltkata
Date: Movember 10, 2022
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Te the Board of Directors of Ceniury Infra Limited

Cpinion

We have audited the accompanying Firancial Statements of Century Infra Limited (“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 30 Septembet, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss for tha six months period ended 30 September, 2022,
the Statement of Charges in Equity and the Statement of Gash Flows for the period then ended. and notes to the Financial
Staterments, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infermation {hersinafter referred to as

“ (he Financial Statements” ) as required by ‘ndian Accounting Standard 34 “interim Financiat Reporting” {‘Ind AS 34) and cther
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the aforesald Financiat Stataments
give a trus and fair view in conformity with Ind AS 34 and other accolinting principtes generally accepted in india. of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 30 September, 2022, its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the period anded on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

wWa conducted our audit in accardance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs”) specified undsr section 143{10) of the Companies
Act, 2013 {“the Act”). Qur responsibiities under those SAs are furtner described in the Auditor's Rasponsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements sectior: of our report. Ve are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethles
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountans of India and we have fulfiled our other sthical responsiblliies in accerdance
with the provisicns of the Act. We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained ts sufficient and approptiate 10 provide a
basis for our opinioty ol the Financial Statemerls.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governangs for the Financial Statements

The Company's management and Lhe Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Finangial
Statements thal give & Lrue and falr view of the state of affairs, profit! loss, consalidated changes in equity and censolidated cash
flows of the Gompany in accordance wilth Ind AS 34 prascrined under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

The respective management and goard of Directors of the Company is responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
(ucords in accordance with the provisions of the Act. Jor safeguarding of the assets of each entity and for preventing and detecting
frauds and alher irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimaies
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequale internal fingncial controls, that were
aparating effeciively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accolinting records, relevant o the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give & true and tair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud ot error, which have been used for the purpose of oreparation of the Financial Statements by the management and Board
of Directors of the Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Financial Staterments, the respective management and the Board of Directors of the Company ig responsibte
for assassing the ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concem and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective management and Board of Dircctors sither intend fo liquidate the
entity or to cease operaiions, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Conpany is respensible for oversesing the financial reporting process of each entity.

Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statemenls as & whole are free from material
misstaternent, whather due to fraud or erar, and to ‘ssue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonabla assurance
is @ high level of assurance, butis not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always dstect a material
misstatemnent when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually of in the
aggregate, they coutd reasonably be expected Lo influcnce the economic decisions of users faken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
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+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of lhe Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, dasign
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher thar for
one resuiling from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
averride of nternal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o tha audit in order Lo design audit procedures thet are appropriaie
in the circumstances, but rot for the purpose of axpressing an opinion on the affacliveness of the company's internat
control.

+  Evaluaie the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures in the Financial Staiernents made by management and the Board of Directars of the Company.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concem hasis of accounting in preparation of Financtal
Statemenss by managament and Board of Direclors of the Company and based on the audit evidence obtained, whethar
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the approptiateness of
this assumption. 1f we corciude that a materiai uncertainty exists, we are required to draw aftantion in our audilors’
report to the related disclosuras in the Financial Slatements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to madify our apinion,
Our conclusions are based on e audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events
or canditions may cause the Gompany to cease to continue as a going concem,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, inciuding the disclosures, and
wiether the Financial Siatements represent the underlying transactions and events in a mannar that achleves fair
presentaticn.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidance regarding the financial information of the Company 1o express an opinion
on the Financial Stataments. We are responsible for the direction, suparvision and performance of the audit of financial

information included in the Firancial Staterents. Yve remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

\*'e believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Financial Statements.

We gommiunicate with those charged with govarnance of the Company included in the Financial Statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the pianned scope and timing of ke audit znd significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in interna. contral that we identify during our audit of the Finzncial Statements.

We also provide these charged with governance with & statement that we have compiied with relevant ethical reguirements
regarding independence, and communicate with themn all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on olr independence, and where appicable, re'ated safeguards.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution anc Use

These Financial Staterrents are prepared, and this repott thareon sclely issued for and in connectlon with the scheme of
arrangement as referred to in Note No. 10 (i} o tne Financial Staternents, Accardingly, this report should not be used, referred
1o or distribuied far any other purpose. Qur opinior. in the Financial Statements is not medifiad in respect of this matter.

For D. K. Chihajer & Co.
Charlered Accourtarifs
Firm Registration No. 304138E

Manoj K ngta

Partner

Membership No.: 057761

UDIN: 22057761 B611SP é008

Placa: Kolkata
Date: 22 December 2022
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CENTLRY iNFRA LIMITED

CIM: UE3030WEEIZ1PLOZEINEE
Fegd, Dffee: P-15 1, Taratals Road, Carury House, Ke'wala - 700 (86

Cortact. £33 3940 305

Zmail il caturg.ir = Zouloch com

Bakince Bheol - at 30 Sppbembar 2022

{R5. |4 Thiledreis)

Pardigulars Hata Mo, 30 Septamber 2022 21 March 2022
11 [AESETH
1}|MON CURREHT LE2ETS
o) Ceapital wirk-ia-proghess 3 - 7z 26
: - T2 2
2}|CURRENT AS2ETS
g, Finencla assets
! Caah and ceah equivalans q 0 GF Al 2
{3 Gans kalancs cthar the dbove
B 0 e curmant axsets -5 11.70 £
471 37 507 2
TOTAL ASSETS 4H. 37 57D.50
IJECLITY AND LIABILITIER
fEQuITY .
] Equiby Bhar Copite] £ FH.C £00.00
E) Ofhesr B Uiy T (98, B3 -
401,37 500.04a
2] |LIARILITIES
[} JGURRENT LEARILITIES
|3 Finenzal sblilse
@ Ckhar curent fin prial kit as -3 - 8.5
TOTAL LIABILITIER - - TR0
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES A 11,47 B7H,50
Evmmany of Rigrificant Acoownling Pollcles 2
Sto 10

The actampanying o acean ibledral part of the Finansizl bt ments

A& per oL Fapar of aven dele

FarD.K. Ghhajar & Go.
Chartaned Acooudtants
Firm Rogivtradion Nunkcoe: 30241 3BE

o
Mamhaeenip: Mo, G577"

Flaee Kolkal:
Data #& Decambar, S0z

Forand on behalf of the Board

Ashutcsh Juisval

Difreotor
(DAN: 01226095,
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Direchor
DIN: D2108701]



CEHTURY INFRALIMITED
CIN: UG3OGCIWDZ021PLC 250306
Regd, Oflea: P15, Taramala Road, Gertury House, Kalketa - 700 085
Comapl: 83 3940 3050
Email Fzentury, imrai@outiook.com

Gtatemant OF Proflt and Loss Eor the perlod anclad 20 Feplwmber, 20221
{Fs. In Thowgannes)

Parlculars ) Notes 30 Septembar 2022 21 March 2022
1] Incams
Revwarue from Clparelicns
Cther Inccme - -
Tatal {neotme (1) - .
1} Exponsos
Other Expanses . k] 2853 -
Total Expenses (I} 90.63 -
11} Frofit) (Loss) kefore Tazation { Ml } [18.83) -
Tex 8¥panaes - -
1%} Profit) (Less) forthe period BRIV} [98.83) -
V1) Other Comprabensive Mecms ! [Loss) - -
¥) Total Goemprahenalve Inpome J§ {Loas) Far the period ' {90.63) -
Eamings pear aguity shara
[naminal vatue of Ra. 1/- each {Previous Yaar Re. 1/- each)|
Basic ard Diled {Re.) 0,200 -
Summary of Signifcam Accounting Pollees 2
The accompsnying noies are an imtagral part of the Fmanciak Statements 3to 19

Az par our repzrl of even dale

For LK. Chhajer & Co. " Forzrd on bahalf of the Board
Chattered Avtaurtants
Firm Raglsiralon Nunakar 30d133E W .

! gﬁ oy

" i

Mana) K Rﬁ’;rlgta Ashutash Jalzwat Kashav Bhajanka
Fririner i Birecios Dreactor
Wisirbarhin No. 057761 (DAN: 012 2B0685) (DN 031087
Flaza: Hotkata

Dole: 22 Dacomber, 2022
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CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
CIN:  LIB303IRE202 1 PLC 250586

Ragd. Offlca: P-i5¢1, Tarafala Roacl, Caniury House, Kolkats - 700 085

Contact: 233 3840 3550
Emall 1deertury.inkaf@outiook com

Lash Flow Statamant for the pariod endad 30 September 2022

(Re. In Thousands}

* [Fonticulars M Septamber 2022] 31 Merch 2022
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profir befars Tax [38.83) -
Capital Work-lh-Progress - [¥F2.28)
Balance wriltan off 7225
Cperating Profil belon: Working Caphal changes 2617 {72.26)
Adjustments for
{Ineraeea) in Leans & Advances and Qtlisr Assats {2.70) {2.00]
efemss A Qemease) in Trade Payables, Oiher Liabllfies and Proviskong (V.50 Th D
Coash Generated from Dparathons (106.67) {1.78)
Met Caxh generated from Operaling Attvities {108.57) {1.76)
CASH FLUOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Met Gash used In thvwadng Activitas - -
CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
1250e of Byuity Shares - BO0.C0
Net Cash used in Financing AcHvlilas - 50000
Ket Increasef{Dacrenas) in Cagh and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) {(108.57) 493,24
Cash sl Cesh Equivalenfe (Ipening Batanee 480,24 -
Cash and Cesh Equivatzrts-Closing Belance 189.67 A58, 24
Summary of Significant Accourting Policiss 2
Tha accormjnying notes are an integral pert of the Financkal Siatements Ato 10

NGlos:

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been praparad undar the “Indiiast Method” as sal outIn ihe Ind &S=7 on 'Statermernt of Cagh Flaw.

2 Farine pumcee of Standaloms Cash Flow Statement, Gash and Cash Equivalents comprises the Fndowings;

[Rs. In Thousands)

Parficulars 30 September 2022 31 March 2022
Belances with banks SRE.TT 458.24
Cash on hand 380 -
JIE0.67 40824
3 Pravious vear's figures have been raranged andfor regrouped, wharevsr nacassay,
As par our raport of aven dale
For D.K.Chhajar & Co. For and on hehal of the Bosrd

Gharterad Accauntants
Fimn Regirration Number: 304138E

# =

] Ashulzeh Jaiswal
A Dirgetar
Membershlp No, DS77E1 (DIN: 1228005}

Flace: Keliats
Dala: 22 Depember, 2022
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Diractor
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CENTURY INFRM LIMITED
Statemcnl of Chanpgs In Equity for Ine perlod ended 30 Seplembar, 2022

A) Egldty Shara Capltal LR, In | waaEna)
Meo. of Sharea Amount

A al 30 December Z0E] B,00 O SR04

Changas I a4ully shara Sapital - .

Balance at 31 March 2022 5,00,000 000

Changes In aguity share capltsl ] . R

Bakance & 30 Beptembor 2022 &,00,00]) 500.00

B} Ctharngully {RE. It Thou sands)

Reserve and sutpiup
Farticu
articulars Relainad eamings Totar ather equity

Balanee as on 1 Apdl 2021 . - -

Prafitd (La=s’ for tha year - -

Frafit! (Lass) for the year - N

Salance wt 31 March 2022 - f
Prufitr {Loae) for the panog e BT (9863

Corprsnendlva e mesylose) for tha paad] et of i) - -

Balancy ai 30 September 2022 195,63} 195.23)

Summery of Signlficant Atcounting Policies 2

The perompanying nobes are an Intagral part of tha Fiareial Statewe s 3z 10

A5 par our report of sver dede

For LK. Ghhajer & Co. For 2rd on behalf of lhe Board

Charsred Accauntante

Firm Foecaksiralon Mumbar, 304128 "-‘-’J;! K g
- F

Ashutoeh Jaiswai Kas vy Blsjanka
Parrer Direeais- Dlractor
- Mewnbarship Mo, D57F6 (LM {12257952 (DM 0316aT)

Plars, Kolkats
Cat: 22 Oapembar, M2%
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‘CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
Nates to Financial Statements as at and for the period ended 30 September 2022

1

21

{0

(ii)

(1K)

{iv}

2.2

2.3

Corporata Information

Century Infra Limited ("the Ccmpany™} a public Ilmrted Company domiciled In India and having its registerd office at P-15/1, Taratala Road,
Century House, Kol<ata- 700088 is incorporated on 30 December, 2021 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company is primarily engaged in business of Coniainars Fralght Statlons services, Container handling services, warehousing of
imported and exported goods, storage and other refated services.

Sumrhary of Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

Compllance with Ind AS )
The financlai statements comply In aifl material aspects with indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) nofified under Section 133 of the
Compantas Act, 2013 (the Act) read with [Companies {Indian Accountirg Standards) Rutes, 2015}, amendments thereto, and othor relevant
provigiohs of the Act.

The aceounting poficies are consistently follewed by the Campany and changes in accounting policy are separately disciosed.
Historical Cost Canvention
The financial statéments have been prepared on a historical ¢ost basis, except for certain financial szsets measured st fair value as

described in accounting po'icies regarding financial instrumeants.

Roundlng off amounts
All amounts disclossd [n the financlal statamente and notes have been rounded off to the nearest rupee as per the reguirement of Scheduls
Ili, untess otharwlse statad.

Current and non-current ¢lagsification

-The Company presents essels and lieblliies in the balance sheet based on current! non-current classification. An assat is reatsd as current

when il is:

» Expected l¢ be realised or intended 1o sell or consume in normai operating cycla

» Heid primarily for ihe purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» Cash or cash equivaient uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settla a liabiltty for at least twalve monthe after the reporting
All ofhar asssets are classified ag nan-currant,

A liabilty is current whan: o : . e
» ltis expectad to be setfled in normal oparating cycle ' ' LT
» 1t Is held primarily for the purpose of trading

P i} iz due (o be sattled within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

» There is no uncenditicnal right to defer the setllernent of the fiability for at [east twelve months after the reporting pariod.

Tha Company classifies all ather tiabilitizs as non-current.

Deferred tax swsets and iiabilities are ciassified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The aperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thelr realisation in cash and cash equivaients. The
Company has identified twelve months as Its oparating cycie.

Use of Estimates

The preparalion cf financiai statements is in conformily with generaily accepied accounting principles which require the managamsant to
make estimates and assumplions thal affecl the reported amounts of assets and liabiliies and disclosure cf contingent Rablitiss as at the
date of financiai statements and the resuits of operations during the reporting perind. Although these sstimatss are basad upon
mansgement's besl knowledge of current events end actions, sctual results could differ from these estimates.

Uncertainly ebout these assumptions and estimales couid result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
assets or fiabilities alfecled In future periods,

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluatad and ara based on hlsloricat expsrience and other factors,including expactations of future
avants that are believed to be reascnabla under the circumstancas.

The estimales and underiying essumptions are reviewed on en cngoing basis. Revisions to accounting astimates ara recognlsed In the
perlod In which the estimate is ravizad if the revislan affacts only that period, or in the period of the revision and future period, if the revigion
affects current and future period. Revizions in estimates are reflectad in the financial stalements in the pericd in which changes are made
and, if material, their effecls are digclosed in the

natas to the financial statamants.

The Company makes estimates and assumgticns cencerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by dafinttion, seldom squat
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that may have a significant risk of causing a matzrial adjustment 1o the camrying
amounis of assets and liabiiities within the next fina W&g{& summarised below:

i) Classification of legal mattsrs and tax igation 2~ T b4 5y

i) Contingencies & Pravision P O

iii] Useful life of property, plant end eqLupmenl

Revanue Recognition
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2.6

The Compary is primatily engaged in business of Canlainers Freight Stations services, Contairer handiing services, warshousing of
importad and exported goods, storage and other refated services, \Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probatle that tha economic
benefits will flow to the Campany and the revenuz can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being mads. Revanus Is
measired at the fair vaiue of the consideration received or receivehie, taking intc accoun: cantractuzliy dafined terms of payment ang
exciuding laxes or duties coilected on behsif of the government. The Company has concludad that it is the principai in all of its raveque
arrangements since it is the pritary obligor in alf the revenue arrengements as it has pricing lafituds and is also exposad to inventory and
credi risks. '

Other Inceme

interest income from e financisi asset is recognised when it is probatie that the aconomic benafits wil flaw o the Company and the amount
ef income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a $ma hasls, by raferenca o the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicabie, which is the rate tiet exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to thal asset's net carrying amaunt on initief recegnition.

Dividend income is recognised when right to receive is astablishad (provided that il is probable thal the coonomio beneits wilt fiow to 1he
Company and the amount of income can be measurad raiiahly).

Traatmenl of Expenditure
As the company is undar pre-oparative stage, accordingly all the expense incurred have been capitallsed and reporled as Capitat VWork in
Progress in tha Balanca Shaat.

Taxes
Tax expense is lhe aggregate amount inciuded in determination of profit or oss for the period in respect of current tax & deferred tax.

Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabiities are measured at Ihe amount expected 1o be recovered from or paid fo the taxation authcrities. The tax ratas
and tax laws used fo compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporiing date.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the fiability method on temporary diffarances between the tax bases of assels and liabiliies and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposas at tha reporting date.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for aii deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax cradits (MAT Cradil Entittamant)
and any unused tax losses. Deferred lax assets are recognised to the axtent that It Is prohabie that laxable profit wili be availabie against
which the deductibte temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused 1ax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amaunt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced 1o the extent thal it is no ionger probable that
suffistant taxable profit will be availabie to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utiiised. Unrecognised deferrad tax assets are ra-
assessed at each reperting date and are recognised to the extant that it has bacoma prohabia that future taxab[e proflts wnll aliow the
deferred tax asset to be recoversd,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are maasured al the tax rates that are expecied to apply in the year'when the assel is realised or the
llabllity le sattied, based on tax rates (and tax laws} lhat have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting dale.

Current end deferred tex is recognised in profit or loss, excapt to tha extant that it relates to items recagnised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. Inthic casa, tha tax is alsa recognised in ather comprehensive income or direglly in equily, respeclively.

iMinimum Afternate Tax credif is recognised as deferrad tux asset cnly when and to the extant thara Is convinaing evidence that the Company
will pay nommal income tax during the spacified pariod. Such asset is reviewed al each Balance Sheet date and the carrying ameunt of the
MAT credit asset is wrilten down to the extent there is no langer a convincing evidence 1o the effect that the Gompany wilt gay normal income
tax during the specified periozl.

{/Uk}" »”-JE'“’%»
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2.8

Pravisions and Contingencies

Provision is recognized for a present obligation as a result of past events if it is probabie that en oulllow of resources will be required to sstife
the obiigation and in respect of which a reliable astimate can be made. Provisions are measured al the present value o manage nent's best
estimzte of the expendfture requirad to settls the presen: obligation at the end of the repu-ing period. The discount rate usad to determine
the present value is a pre-tax rate that raflacts current market assessmcnis of the ime value ol money and Lhe ris<s specific to the liabitity.
The increases in the provision dug o the passsge of time is recogniscd as interest expense. Liabaliies which are material and whose futura
putcome cannot he ascertaired with reasonable certainty are treated as cuntingent and disclosec by way of notes to the acoounts.
Contingent assats are alse disciosad by way of noles to the accounts.

Financlal Instruments ) _
A financlal instrument is any contract thal gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financia! fiabifity or equity instrument of another
entity.

Financial assets

(i} Classification

The Company classiHies its financlai assets in the foltowing measurement categories:

-those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive incoma, or thraugh profit or ioss), and

~those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Company's business modal for managing the financial assets and tho contractual lerms of cash fows.

(i} Measurement

Al initiai recognition, the company measures a financlal asset at its fair value. Transaction costs of financial assets carried st fair value

through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Deht instruments

Subsequent measurement of debl instruments depends on the Campanyl business mocel for managing the assel and the cash flow
characleristics of the asset. The company classifies its debt instrumsnts into the folicwing categories:

- Amartised Cost: Assels thst are held for collection of contractual cash flows whera tbose cash flows rapresent sclely paymenis of principai
and interest ara maasurad at Amortisad cost.

Interest Income from these financial assets (8 included in financa income using the sffective interest rate method.

- Fair value through other comprehensive Income (FVOCE): Assels that are held for collections of contractual cash flows and for selling
the financial assets, where the assets cash flows represent solely payments of prlnclpal and interesl, are measured 2t fair valug through
other comprahenrsive Incoma {(FVYOCI).

Interest income from these financial assets is included in othar income using the effective intarest rate method.

- Fair value through profit ar loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the eriteria for amertised cost or FYoCl. are measured at fair value

- through proflt or toss. Interest income from these finencial assets i is included n oiher Income

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures aii equily investments (except subsidlary, assaclate and joint venturs) at fair value through profit or
loss. However, where the Company's management makes an irravocable cholea on Inlfial recagnition lo present fair vaiue gains and Josses
on specific equity investment in cther comprehensive income, there [s no subsaquent reciassification of fair value gains and losses to proft
or foss.

{iii} Impairment of financial assets
The Compeny measures the expectd credit ioss assoclated wilh lts assets based an historicar trend, industry praclices

and the business environment in which tha entity oparates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment
mathedolagy appiled depsnds on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

{Iv} Derecognition of financial assets
Afinanclat asset is derecognised cnly when

= The cempany has transferrad the rlghts to recelve cash flows from the financial assel, ar
- Retains the contraclual rights to receive the cash fiows of the financlal assat, but assumes & cantractual abligation to pay the cash flows to
ore ar more recipients.

Where Ihe Company has not fransferred substantiaily all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financiai asset is not
derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial agset nor retains substantialy all risks and rewards of ownarship of the finanaial
asset, the financial asset is dereccgnised if the company has not retained conirol of the financiai asset.
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Financial liabilities

(&) Initial recognition and measurement

The Company recognises ali the financial liabiilies on injtial recognition at fair value minus, in the case of a financial liabitity nol at fair vaive
through Proft or Loss, transacticn costs that are directly attiibutable ‘o the acquisition or issUe of the financial fiability.

The Company's financiat liabilities include trade and other navables, ivans aad borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee
conlracts. :

lii}Subsequent measurement
Ail the financial liabitities are classified as subseguenty measured al amortised cost, except for those measured al fair vaiue through profit or
ipss,

(i) De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Company de-recognises finencial liabililies when, and only when, the Company's obiigations are discharged, carcelled or they expire.

Offsetting financial instrument

Financial assets and liabiities are offset and the net amount is reported in ihe bamnoe sheel where there is a legally enferceable right to
offsst the recognised amounts and there ls an intention to settle on & net basis or reafise the asset and sstiie tha labllity simultansously. The
legally enforceabie right must not be cantingent on future events and must be enforcezable in the normal course of business and in the event
of defaulf, insoivency or bankrupley of the company or the counterparty.

Falr vatus measuramsnt
The Company measures financial instrumeants, such as, quoted investments at fair value af each bafance sheet dale.

Fair value s the price that would be received fo sell an asset or paid to transfer & lability in an orderly transaction between market
participanis at the measurement date.
Al assets and liahilities for which fafr value is measured ar disciosad in the financial statements are categorised within the fair vaiue

hiararchy, described as follows, based con the lowest level input that Is significant o the fair value measurement 2z a whole:
(i) Level 1 — Qucted {unadjusted) market prices in active merkets for identical assets or llabilities
(il) Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

(Iil] Leval 3 — Valuation tachniques for which the lowast lsval Input thal Is signiflcant to the falr value measuremeant is uncbservablo

Cash and cash equivalents T o
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and i hand and demand deposits with banks and olhér short-term
highiy liquid investments/deposits that ara readity cenvertible inte cash which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in vaiue with an
original maturity of three monihs or less.

Eaming per share

Baslc aarnings par share ars calculatd by dividing the nat prefit ar Ings for tha perind attrtbutable o aquity sbareholders by the waighiad
average numker of equity shares outstanding during the pericd.

Far tha purpass of calculating dliuted samings par share, tha net profit or oss for the parled atiributabla to equity sharshnlders and the
weighted average numker of shares oulstanding during the period are adjusled for the effects of all dilulive potential aquily shares.
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CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the period ended 30 Septenber 2022

{R3. In Thousamds)

Mote & Capital work-in-progress 30 Septomnber 2022 31 March 2022
-Balanoa &t the beginning of the y=ar! perind ¥e.2d -
Add: Expendiure durng the-year perlod - 7228
Less: Charped offl o Statement of Profit and Loss 7226 -
Balancea at the and of the yaar padod - 7226

(Rs. In Thougends!

Againg of Capltal work-inprogrese as &t 31 Margh 2022

Amount in CWIP for a parled of

Particulars Lews than 1yenr | 1 -2 years 2 - Ayears Morz than 2 Total Total
years
Projecls in prograss 7226 - - 72,28
Projects temporarlly
suspended : - -
7228
(Rs. [ Thousands!
Node 4= Cash and Cash Equivalent 30 Septermber 2023 31 March 2022
Balanses with banks 3R5 YT 488,24
Cash on hand 3.80 -
380.67 d86.24d
[R%, In Thousands)
Nate 8- Other Currant Assata 30 Septemnber 2022| 31 WMarch 2022
Balance with Statubory Govt Aulhorly 11.70 40
Totnl 11.70 300
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(Re. In Thousands)

Nc-té & Share Caphtal 30 September 2022] 31 Merch 2022

Equlty Shara Capital

Authorised Share capital

{5,00,000 Equily Shares of INR 1 &) 50000 500.00
50005 500.00

Issied. subscrhed & fullly paid share capilksl

(5, 00,000 Equiy Shares of INF. 1 /- each fully paid-up) BO0.00 50000
S0, 00 20000

a) Recencllfation of number of shares ouistanding Mo. of shares No, of shpres

At the Begmning of the perlod 8,000,040 -

lsaued during the perod - 5.00,200

Dutstanding at tha end of the pericd 5,000,080 5,000,300

kr)Tenns/Rights attached to the Equity Sharas

The compary has only ane class of aguby shares having & par value af INR 1 per share. Each holder of aquity shares is enditied fo one voba per

shere. In the avent of liguiZakon of ihe company, the holders of equity shares Wil be enlidad to receive remalning asseis of the company, aftier

digtibullon of all preferential amownts. The d1str|hulidn will BE in pmpnrﬂnn to the nymber crfequit!;.r shares held hy tha gharcholders.

30 September 2022 ¥ Manch 2022
Deialls of Shareh I i N -
¢} Detalls of Sharehoklers holdlng more them 5% sheres in Number of %nqui:al Pald Numbar of Sharae %ol'Tgial Palil
the company . up Equity Share up Equity Share
Sharas Haid . Hald h
Capital Capital
Equity Shares of Ra. 1/- each
Centuty Plyboards (India; Lid, 5,00,000 100,60 &,00,000 10040
{Certury Infra Limited ks a whally-owned subskliary of iha
abavementioned cCompany)
d} Diselosure of share held by promoters at the end ol the year [Rg, In Thousants)
~ |Promoter's Name 30 September 2022 M March 2022
A e T * |No.of shares % of botal shares |% of total No. of sharas % of total shares
ahared
Canlury Plybaards (Indial Lid. AQnegs 100.00 (.00 4095594 190,00
Cenlury Plyboerds (India) & Q.00 0.0 8 0.00
Total §00000 100.00 0.08 S0L000 10000
{Rs. In Thausends)
Mole No. 7= Olher Equity 30 Seplamber 2022 31 March 2022
Ratzinad Eamings
Opening Balance - -
Profit / {Loga! for the porkad (92 63) -
Clsalng Balance -

(98.63)|.

{Rs. In Thousands)

Hofe Noy 8- Qther Current Flnanclal Liabilifies 30 Zeplambear 2022, 31 March 2023
Leabilities for Expanses . TE.50
= 1850
) {Rs. In Thousands)
Nale No. 9= Cilher Expenses 30 Septambar 2022 31 March 2022
Caplfal Work-In-Progrees charged off 7225 -
Printing & Stetionery 4,50 -
Filng Fase 1.62 -
Paymen o audilors
- other services 10,00 -
Professional Fees 2400 -
Ralas and Taxes 8.25 -
B8.63 -
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CENTURY INFRA LIMITED :
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the period ended 30 September 2022

10 OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

I. Related Party Disclosure -

List of Related Parties & Relationships

oldi m
Century Plyboards (india) Ltd.

b} List of Key Managerial Person {Dlrectors)
1. Aghutosh Jaigwal

2. Keshav Bhajanka

3. Nikitz Bansal

Note- There are no fransaction with Related Party during the currant peried.

il. Scheme of Airangement

A Scheme of Arrangement is being proposed between the company (“Transferee Company” or “CIL") and its holding eompany
Century Plyboards {Indla) Limited ("Transferor Company" or “CPIL") and thelr respectlve sharaholders and creditors. Ths
Scheme provides for fransfer of the Container Freight Station Servicos Undertaking from the Transferor Company 10 the
Company as @ going concem on Slump Sale basis for 2 lump sum consideration under Sections 230 fo 232 and other
appliceble provisions of the Compenies Acl, 2013, The Scheme also provides for various other matters conseguent and
incidental tharato.

With respect to the Slump Sale of the Cantalner Frelght Statlon Services Undertaking, the Company shall discharge the jump
sum consideration to the Transferor Company by issuing and aliotting 32,71,00,000 fuily paid-up Equity Shares of Re 1/- each
of Transferee Company. The Appointed Date of the Schems is April 1, 2022, The Scheme shall become effective from the
Appointed Date but shall be operative frorm the Effective Date.

The Transfaror Company being a listed company has filed the draft Scheme with the National Stock Exchanpe of India Limited
(‘NSE") and BSE Limitad {BSE’) and has already racelved the obsarvation letier from the NSE and BSE on Octobar 10, 2022
containing therewith the “No-Objectian” from such stock exchanges. The scheme has been filed with the Hon'ble NCIT
Kolkata for their approval. Pending approvel of the Scheme by the appropriate authority, no adjustrent has been made in this
Financial Statenents.

lii. The figures have bee: rounded off to the neerest thousands with two deciingl except when viherwise indicated.

iv. Previcus year's figures hiave been rearrangad andfor regrouped, wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

For D.K. Chhajer & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Numbar: 304138E K'%//
L]
! Ashutosh Jaiswal Keshav Bhajanka
Directar Director
Membarship No. 057761 {DIN: 01226085) {DIN: 03103701)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 22 December, 2022

\ -*",_I ACCO Rl
o

o {_f
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108



Annexure-IV

Century Plyboards (India) Limited

Century House, -
P 15/7, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088 ;
P:{033) - 39490 3950 « F: (033) - 2401 5556 l:EH‘"!HvIII-Y

kolkata@eenturyply.com » www.centuryply.com
CIN - L20101WEB1982PLC034435

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CENTURY PLYBOARDS (INDIA) LIMITED
(“COMPANY” OR “TRANSFEROR COMPANY") AT ITS MEETING HELD ON JULY 20, 2022 EXPLAINING
THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN CENTURY PLYBOARDS (INDIA) LIMITED
& CENTURY INFRA LIMITED (“TRANSFEREE COMPANY") & THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND
CREDITORS UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("SCHEME") ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

Background

1.  The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”} at fts meeting held on July 20, 2022
approved the Scheme.

2. The Board noted that the Scheme Inter alia provides for transfer of the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) from the Company to the Transferee
Company on a Slump Sale (as defined in the Scheme) basis.

3 The salient features including the rationale of the Scheme were noted by the Board.

4. This report of the Board [s accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Valuation of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking

1 In consideration for the transfer and vesting of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking, the Transferee Company shall discharge a lump sum consideration of INR
32,71,00,000 to the Company, without values being assigned to the individual assets and
liabilities.

2. Consideration shall be discharged by issuing and allotting 32,71,00,000 fully paid up of Re 1/-
each of Transferee Company to the Transferor Company.

3. As the Transferee Company is wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferor Company, there will
he no charge in the shareholding patterns of the Transferor Company and the Transfaree
Company, pursuant to the Scheme

4, In accordance with Para Ad4(b) of Part | of SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DILL/
CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021, valuation report and fairness opinion are
not applicable,

S Ay e
;| Ko KATA _5|\ 2
o & & o
CENTURYLAMIMATES' CENTURYPLY' CENTURYMBF

PRELAM BOARD | VENEERS | PARTICLEBOARD
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Century Plyboards (India) Limited a

Century House, -
P 15/, Taralala Boad, Kolkata - 700088

P:{033) - 3940 3950 « F £ [032) - 2401 5556 [:[H.IIIRYPI-Y
kolkatapcenturyply.com « www.centuryply cam

CIN: L20101WEB1982PLCDE4435

Effect of the S5cheme on the equity shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel, Promoters and Non-
Promoter Shareholders

1.  Equity Shareholders (Including Promoter and Non-promoter)

The Container Freight Station Services Undertaking Is being transferred from the Company to its
whaolly owned subsidiary. There is no transfer of any asset or resources to any third party as a result
of the Scheme. The Container Freight Station Services Undertaking will continue to be owned 100%
by the shareholders of the Company, the only difference being that such undertaking earlier
conducted within the Company, will be conducted by a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
upon the Scheme becoming effective. Further, pursuant to the Scheme, the wholly owned subsidiary
(i.e. Transferee Company) shall discharge a lump sum consideration to the Company, without values
being assigned to the individual assets and liabilities by issuing and allotting 32,71,00,000 fully paid
up of Re 1/- each of Transferee Company to the Transferor Company. There will be no change in the
sharehalding patterns of the Company and the Transferee Company, pursuant to the Scheme.
Hence, there is no effect of the Scheme on the equity sharehaolders (including promoter and non-
promoter shareholders) of the Company.

2. Key Managerial Personnel [KMPs)

The Scheme wlill have no effect on KMPs of the Company. Upon effectiveness of the Scheme, the
KMPsz of the Company will continue to be KMPs of the Company as hefore.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Century Plyboards (India) Limited

s \ -
gﬁl‘ - L ‘H-l Wi _-|
& AR
Sajjan Bhajanka ek

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00246043

< M. i
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Century infra Limited Annexure-V a
B 1571, Jarstebs Aoed, el ~ 700068 (Indis)

Ehlasr'féé Tﬁtﬁlg 3203394&3950 EE"T“ HY IN H‘A
Fax : +O1(33) 2041 5556

E-mail : century,infra@outivok.com
CIN : UA3030WR2021PLE250586

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CENTURY INFRA LIMITED (“COMPANY” OR
"TRANSFEREE COMPANY") AT ITS MEETING HELD ON JULY 20, 2022 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF
THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN CENTURY PLYBOARDS (INDIA) LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR
COMPANY) & CENTURY INFRA LIMITED (“TRANSFEREE COMPANY") & THEIR RESPECTIVE
SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("SCHEME") ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

Background
1.  The Board of Directors of the Company ("Board”) at its meeting held on July 20, 2022
approved the Scheme.

2. The Board noted that the Scheme inter alia provides for transfer of the Container Freight
Station Services Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) from the Transferor Company to the
Company as a going concern on a Slump Sale (as defined in the Scheme) basis.

3.  The salient features including the rationale of the Scheme were noted by the Board.

4.  This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the reguirements of
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act. 2013,

Valuation of the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking

1.  In consideration for the transfer and vesting of the Container Freight Station Services
Undertaking, the Company shall discharge a lump sum consideration of INR 32,71,00,000 to
the Transferor Company, without values being assigned to the individual assets and liabilities.

2. Consideration shall be discharged by issuing and allotting 32,71,00,000 fully paid up of Re 1/-
each of the Company to the Transferor Company,

3.  Asthe Transferee Company is wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferor Company, there will
be no change in the shareholding patterns of the Transferor Company and the Transferee

Company, pursuant to the Scheme.

4. In view of the above, valuation repart and fairness opinion are nat applicable.
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Century Infra Limited

Century House
P 15/1, Taratzla Road, Kolkata - 700088 (Indiz)

e alatabe
E-mail : century.infra@outiook.com
CIN : UB3030WB2021PLC250586

Effect of the Scheme on the equity shareholders, Key Managerial personnel, Promoters and Non-
Promoter Shareholders

1.  Equity Shareholders (including Promoter and Non-promoter)

The Company is the wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferor Company. Upon the Scheme
becoming effective, Container freight Station Services Undertaking will be transferred by the
Transferor Company as a going concern on slump sale hasis and the Company shall discharge a lump
sum consideration of INR 32,71,00,000 without values being assigned to the individual assets and
liabilities. Consideration shall be discharged by issuing and allotting 32,71,00,000 fully paid up of Re
1/- each of the Company to the Transferor Company. Container Freight Station Services Undertaking
will continue to be controlled by the Transferor Company, being the holding Company, post
effectiveness of the Scheme. There will be no change in the shareholding patterns of the Company
and the Transferor Company, pursuant to the Scheme. Hence, there will be no effect of the Scheme
an the equity shareholders {including promoter and non-promoter shareholders) of the Company.

2. Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)

There are no KMPs in the Company as of the date of issue of this report.

For and on behalf of the Board
For CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

e £

ASHUTOSH JAISWAL
DIRECTOR
DIN : 01228095
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35E

DCS/AMALI/TL/IP/2510/2022-23 “E-Letter” October 10, 2022

The Company Secretary,
CENTURY PLYBOARDS () LTD.
P-15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata,
West Bengal, 700088

Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation Letter regarding The Scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India)

Limited & its Shareholders and Creditors and Century Infra Limited & its Shareholders and Creditors

We are in receipt of the draft Scheme of Arrangement filed by Century Plyboards (India) Limited as required
under SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017; SEBI vide its letter dated October 07,
2022, has inter alia given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of Arrangement:

a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

9)

h)

i)

“Company shall ensure that it discloses all details of ongoing adjudication & recovery
proceedings, prosecution initiated, and all other enforcement action taken, if any, against the
Company, its promoters and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and Shareholders, while seeking
approval of the scheme.”

“Company shall ensure that additional information and undertakings, if any, submitted by the
Company, after filing the scheme with the Stock Exchange, and from the date of receipt of this
letter, is displayed on the websites of the listed Company and the Stock Exchanges.”

“Company shall ensure compliance with the SEBI Circulars issued from time to time.”

“The entities involved in the scheme shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circular.”

“Company is advised that the information pertaining to all the Unlisted Companies involved in the
Scheme shall be included in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part E
of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory statement or notice or proposal
accompanying resolution to be passed, which is sent to the shareholders for seeking approval.”

“Company shall ensure that the financials in the scheme including financials considered for
valuation report are not for period more than 6 months old.”

“Company is advised that the details of the proposed Scheme under consideration as provided
by the Company to the Stock Exchange shall be prominently disclosed in the notice sent to the
Shareholders.”

“Company is advised that the proposed Equity Shares to be issued in terms of the ‘Scheme’ shall
mandatorily be in demat form only.”

“Company shall ensure that the ‘Scheme’ shall be acted upon subject to the applicant complying
with the relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document.”

“Company to ensure that no changes to the draft Scheme except those mandated by the
regulators/ authorities / tribunals shall be made without specific written consent of SEBI.”
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k) “Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the
petition to be filed before Hon'ble NCLT and the Company obliged to bring the observations to
the notice of Hon'ble NCLT.”

) “Company is advised to comply with all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
rule and regulations issued thereunder including obtaining the consent from the creditors for the
proposed scheme.”

m) “Itis to be noted that the petitions are filed by the Company before Hon'ble NCLT after processing
and communication of comments/observations on draft Scheme by SEBI/Stock Exchange. Hence,
the Company is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5)
of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments/observations/representations.”

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

i. To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to the
Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website.

ii. To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various documents are
disseminated on their (company) website.

iii. To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to those
matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the provisions of Listing
Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon’ble NCLT.

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to the
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted company involved
in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated March 10, 2017.

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the date of this
Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT.

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its ‘No adverse observation’ at any stage if the information submitted
to the Exchange is found to be incomplete / incorrect / misleading / false or for any contravention of Rules, Bye-
laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities.
Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any other
requirements.

Further, it may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read with Rule
8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 (Company Rules) and Section
66 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an Order passed by the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal, a Notice of the proposed scheme of compromise or arrangement filed under
sections 230-232 or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 as the case may be is required to be served upon
the Exchange seeking representations or objections if any.

In this regard, with a view to have a better transparency in processing the aforesaid notices served upon the
Exchange, the Exchange has already introduced an online system of serving such Notice along with the
relevant documents of the proposed schemes through the BSE Listing Centre.

Any service of notice under Section 230 (5) or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking Exchange’s
representations or objections if any, would be accepted and processed through the Listing Centre only and

D LS . . BSE Limited (1ol Dombe ¢
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no physical filings would be accepted. You may please refer to circular dated February 26, 2019 issued to the
company.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/- Sd/-

Prasad Bhide Tanmayi Lele
Senior Manager Assistant Manager
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Annexure-VII

Ref: NSE/LIST/31959 1I October 10, 2022

The Company Secretary

Century Plyboards (India) Limited
P-15/1, Taratala Road

Kolkata - 700088

Kind Attn.: Mr. Sundeep Jhunjhunwala
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation Letter for draft scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India) Limited
& its Shareholders and Creditors and Century Infra Limited & its Shareholders and Creditors under
Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

We are in receipt of draft scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India) Limited & its
Shareholders and Creditors and Century Infra Limited & its Shareholders and Creditors under Sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 vide application dated July 30, 2022.

Based on our letter reference no. NSE/LIST/31959 dated September 14, 2022, submitted to SEBI and pursuant
to SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 read with Master circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/665 dated November 23, 2021 and Regulation 94(2) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015, kindly find following comments on the draft scheme:

a. Company shall ensure disclosure of all details of ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings,
prosecution initiated, and all other enforcement action taken, if any, against the Company, its promoters
and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme.

b. Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company after filing the
Scheme with the Stock Exchanges, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the websites of
the listed company and the Stock Exchanges.

c. The entities involved in the scheme shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circular.

d. Company shall ensure that information pertaining to all the unlisted Companies involved in the scheme,
shall be included in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of
the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory statement or notice or proposal accompanying resolution
to be passed, which is sent to the shareholders for seeking approval.

e. Company shall ensure that the financials in the scheme including financials considered for valuation
report are not for period more than 6 months old.

f. Company shall ensure that the details of the proposed scheme under consideration as provided to the
stock exchange shall be prominently disclosed in the notice sent to the shareholders.
g. Company shall ensure that the proposed equity shares to be issied in ferms neodf the “scheme” shall

mandatorily be in a demat form only. Signer: Jiten Bharat Pate

Date: Mon, Oct 10, 2022 17:44:53 IST

Q NSE Location: NSE

Mational Stock Exchangs of India Limited | Exchangs P %h&h:u:k G, Bandra Kura Cormnplax, BEzandra (E), Murmbai — 400 081,
India +91 22 26598100 | www.nsaindia.com | CIN UsT120MHOM 2PLCOS9TE9
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Continuation Sheet

h. Company shall ensure that the “scheme’ shall be acted upon subject to the applicant complying with the
relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document.

i. Company shall ensure that no changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by the regulators/
tribunals shall be made without specific written consent of SEBI.

J. Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the petition
to be filed before NCLT and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

k. Company to comply with all applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations
issued thereunder including obtaining the consent from the creditors for the proposed scheme.

l. It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and
communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/ stock exchange. Hence, the company
is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act,
2013 to SEBI again for its comments/ observations/ representations.

It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and
communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/ stock exchange. Hence, the
company is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of
Companies Act, 2013 to National Stock Exchange of India Limited again for its
comments/observations/representations.

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to the
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted companies
involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the Circular.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including undertaking given in
terms of Regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we hereby convey our “No objection” in terms of
Regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, so as to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with
NCLT.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information submitted to the
Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws
and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Regulations, Guidelines/ Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six months from October 10, 2022 within which the scheme
shall be submitted to NCLT.

Kindly note, this Exchange letter should not be construed as approval under any other Act /Regulation/rule/bye
laws (except as referred above) for which the Company may be required to obtain approval from other
department(s) of the Exchange. The Company is requested to separately take up matter with the concerned
departments for approval, if any.

This Document is Digitally Signed

Signer: Jiten Bharat Patel
Date: Mon, Oct 10, 2022 17:44:53 IST

Q NSE Location: NSE
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Continuation Sheet

The Company shall ensure filing of compliance status report stating the compliance with each point of
Observation Letter on draft scheme of arrangement on the following path: NEAPS > Issue > Scheme of
arrangement > Reg 37(1) of SEBI LODR, 2015> Seeking Observation letter to Compliance Status.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Jiten Patel
Manager

P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the following URL.:
https://www.nseindia.com/companies-listing/raising-capital-further-issues-main-sme-checklist

This Document is Digitally Signed

Signer: Jiten Bharat Patel
Date: Mon, Oct 10, 2022 17:44:53 IST

t-;,‘ NSE Location: NSE
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Anneuxre-VIlI

Century Plyboards (India) Limited ﬁ
Century House, c
P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088

P {033) - 3940 3950 « F: (033) - 2401 5556 REHI“I‘YFI.Y

kelkata@eenturyply.com » www.eenturyply.com
CIN : L20101WB1882PLC054435

Date: 26" August 2022

To,

The Secretary

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street Mumbai - 400 001

BSE Scrip Code: 532548

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR") for the Scheme of Arrangement
between Century Plyboards (India) Limited (“Transferor Company” or “the Company”)
and Century Infra Limited (“Transferee Company”) and its shareholders and creditors
under Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act") ("Scheme")

Ref: Report on Complaint in terms of Para I(A)(6) of the SEBI Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 as amended
from time to time (“SEBI Master Circular”)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

This is with reference to the Scheme filed by the Company under Regulation 37 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations with BSE Limited ("BSE") and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
("NSE") on July 30, 2022.

As per Para |(A)(5) of the SEBI Master Circular, the Company is inter-alia required to submit a
'Report on Complaints’ containing the details of complaints received by the Company on the
Scheme from various sources within 7 days of expiry of 21 days from the date of uploading of
the draft Scheme and related documents on the website of the concerned stock exchange.

The period of 21 days from the date of uploading of the draft Scheme along with related
documents by BSE Limited on its website I.e., 3" August 2022, has expired on 24'" August 2022,
accordingly, we attach herewith a 'Report on Complaints’, as Annexure - 1 to this letter.

The Report on Complaints is also being uploaded on the website of the Company, i.e.,
www.centuryply.com/investors, as per requirement of the aforementioned said SEBI Master
Circular,
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Century Plyboards (India) Limited ﬁ

Century House,

P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088 CENTURYP I_Yl

P (033) - 3940 3950« F - [033) - 240 5556
kolkata@centuryply.com » www.eenturyply.com
CIN ; L20101WE1982PLCO34435

We request you to take the above on record as compliance under the applicable provisions of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Circulars.

Thanking You,
Yours sincerely

For Century Plyboards (India) Limited

Tt

Sundeep Jhunjhunwala
Company Secretary
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Century Plyboards (India) Limited a

Century House, &
P 1571, Taratala Road, Kalkata - 700088

P (033)-3940 3950« F; (033) - 2401 5556 EEHI"“YFI-Y
kolkata@centuryply.com » www.centuryply.com

CIN : L20101WB1882PLC034435

Annexure -1

REPORT ON COMPLAINTS

In respect of Scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India) Limited and Century
Infra Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors

Period of Complaints Report: 3" August, 2022 to 24™ August, 2022

Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
No.
1. Number of complaints received directly Nil
2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange Mil
3. Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) Nil
4, Number of complaints resolved Not Applicable
5 Number of complaints pending Not Applicable
PartB
Sr. Name of complainant Date of complaint Status
No. (Resolved/Pending)
1. Not Applicable

& @ &
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Annexure-IX

Century Plyboards (India) Limited ﬁ
Century House,

P 1511, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700086 EE""‘“YFI.T o

P-{033) - 3940 3950 « F: (033] - 2401 5556
kolkata@centuryply.com « www.centuryply.com
CIN : L20101WEB1982PLC034435

Date: 5 September, 2022

To,

National Stock Exchange of India Linited,
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051

Symbol: CENTURYPLY

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR") for the Scheme of Arrangement
between Century Plyboards (India) Limited ("Transferor Company” or “the Company”)
and Century Infra Limited (“Transferee Company”) and its shareholders and creditors
under Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act") ("Scheme")

Ref: Report on Complaint in terms of Para I(A)(6) of the SEBI Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 as amended
from time to time (“SEBI Master Circular”)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

This is with reference to the Scheme filed by the Company under Regulation 37 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations with National Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") and BSE Limited
("BSE"} on July 30, 2022.

As per Para I(A)(6) of the SEBI Master Circular, the Company is inter-alia required to submit a
'Report on Complaints' containing the details of complaints received by the Company on the
Scheme from various sources within 7 days of expiry of 21 days from the date of uploading of
the draft Scheme and related documents on the website of the concerned stock exchange.

The period of 21 days from the date of uploading of the draft Scheme along with related
documents by National Stock Exchange of India Limited on its website i.e., 11™ August 2022,
has expired on 17 September 2022, accordingly, we attach herewith a 'Report on Complaints’,
as Annexure - 1 to this letter.
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Century Plyboards (India) Limited ﬂ
Century House,

P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088 BEHT“H YF[Y ]

P 033) - 3940 3850 « F- (033) - 24(1 55506
kaolkata @eenturyply.com s www.centurnyply.com
GIN : LZ0101WB 1982PLC034435

The Report on Complaints is also being uploaded on the website of the Company, lLe.,
www.centuryply.com/investors, as per requirement of the aforementioned said SEBI Master
Circular.

We request you to take the above on record as compliance under the applicable provisions of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Circulars.

Thanking You,
Yours sincerely

For Century Plyboards (India) Limited

hapse?

Sundeep Jhunjhunwala
Company Secretary
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Century Plyboards (India) Limited G
Century House,

P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088 EEH““IYP[YD

P:(023) - 3940 3950+ F ; (033) - 2401 5556
kolkata@centuryply.com » www.centuryply.com
ClN : L20101WB1882PLC034435

Annexure-1

REPORT ON COMPLAINTS

In respect of Scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India) Limited and Century
Infra Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors

Period of Complaints Report: 11% August, 2022 to 1" September, 2022

Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
No.
1. Number of complaints received directly Nil
2, Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange Nil
3. | Total Number of complaints/comments received {1+2) Nil
4. | Number of complaints resolved Not Applicable
5. | Number of complaints pending Not Applicable
Part B
Sr. Name of complainant Date of complaint Status
No. (Resolved/Pending)
1. Not Applicable

.~ b
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Annexure-X

Date: 10 August 2022

To,

The Company Secretary

Century Plyboards (India) Limited
P-15/1, Taratala Road,

Kolkata, West Bengal — 700088

Subject: Non-applicability of requirement to submit valuation report for the proposed
transfer of Container Freight Station Services business from Century Plyboards (India)
Limited to its wholly owned subsidiary Century Infra Limited,

Background

We have been informed by the Management of Century Plyboards (India) Limited (‘CPIL’") that
the Board of Directors of CPIL in their meeting dated 20 July, 2022 have approved the Scheme
of Arrangement (‘Scheme’) between CPIL and its wholly owned subsidiary Century Infra
Limited (‘CIL") and their respective shareholders and creditors pursuant to Section 230 to 232
of the Companies Act, 2013, for the transfer of Container Freight Station Services Business
(‘CFS’) from CPIL to CIL by way of slump sale on going concern basis.

Further we understand from the Management of CPIL that the Scheme application under
Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015
for the approval of Scheme of Arrangement between CPIL and CIL, has been filed with BSE
Limited and National Stock Exchange Limited (‘NSE’) on July 30, 2022.

Scope and Purpose

With respect to the above-mentioned application, BSE has on August 4, 2022, requested CPIL
to furnish certificate from Registered valuer on non-applicability of Valuation report as per
Para (A)(4)(b) of Part I of SEBI Master Circular NO.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 (“SEBI Master
Circular”). It is in this regard the Management has requested Niranjan Kumar, Registered
Valuer — Securities or Financial Assets to submit a certificate.

Key Considerations

SEBI Master Circular mandates all listed entities to submit a valuation report from a
Registered Valuer while undertaking scheme of arrangement. However, para (A)(4)(b) of Part
| of the SEBI Master Circular further provides that in cases where there is no change in the
shareholding pattern of the listed entity / resultant company upon implementation of the
scheme of arrangement, valuation report is not required.

As per para (A)(4)(c) of Part | of the SEBI Master Circular, 'change in the shareholding pattern’
shall mean:

i. change in the proportion of shareholding of any of the existing shareholders of the
listed entity in the resultant company; or

ii.  new shareholder being allotted equity shares of the resultant company; or

iii.  existing shareholder exiting the company pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement

N5-1003, Hills and Dales Ph 3, MIBM Annexe, Pune - 411080, Mn,i:z*g 91 8821515656 | niranfani@nskumar.com | wwwy.Rskumar.com
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According to Scheme, CIL (wholly owned subsidiary of Transferor Company) shall discharge
the lump sum consideration to the CPIL (Transferor Company) by way of issuing and allotting
fully paid-up equity shares to CPIL for the proposed transfer of CFS Business from CPIL into
CIL. Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, CIL will remain wholly owned subsidiary of
CPIL.

Conclusion

Given the above background and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we confirm that in the aforesaid scheme there is no change proposed in the shareholding
pattern of the listed entity (CPIL) / resultant company (CIL), hence the Para (A)(4) of Part | of
SEBI Master Circular which requires valuation report for listed entity from Registered Valu er
is not applicable in this case.

Respectfully submitted,

Niranjan Kumar

Registered valuer — Securities or Financial Assets

IBBI Registration Number- IBBI/RV/06/2018/10137
Date: 10 August 2022 ICAI Registration No.: ICAIRVO/06/RVP000021/2018-19
Place: Pune UDIN: 22121635A0TX0T6542
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Annexure-XI|

HORIZON MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

February 13, 2023

Ta,

Board of Directors

Century Plyboards (India) Limited
P- 15/1, Taratala Road

Kolkata — 700088

Sub: Certificate on adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of information pertaining to Century Infra
Limited in relation to the proposed Scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyboards (India)
Limited and Century Infra Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors under section
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules
thereunder (“Scheme of Arrangement”)

Dear Sir / Madam,

We, Horizon Management Private Limited, SEBI registered Merchant Banker, having SEBI Registration No
INMO00012926 have been appointed by Century Plyboards (India] Limited (“CPIL" or "Transferor
Company”] for the purpose of certifying the adeguacy and accuracy of disclosure of information
pertaining to Century Infra limited (“CIL" or "Transferee Company”) pursuant to proposed scheme of
arrangement providing for transfer and vesting of Container Freight Station Services Undertaking of the
Transteror Company to the Transferee Company as a going concern on a slump sale basis under section
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with other applicable provisions and rule thereunder
(“Scheme of Arrangement”].

Regulatory Reguirement

SEBI vide its Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021
("SEBI Circular”) prescribed requirements to be fulfilled by the listed entities when they propose a
S5cheme of Arrangement. The SEBI Circular, amongst other things, provide that in the event a listed entity
enters into a scheme of arrangement with an unlisted entity, the listed entity shall disciose to its
shareholders applicable information pertaining to the unlisted entity in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018 ("ICOR Regulations”) read with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14
dated February 4, 2022.

Further, the adequacy and accuracy of such disclosure of information pertaining to unlisted entity is
required to be certified by a SEBI registered Merchant Banker

The purpose of this compliance certificate is to inform the sharehaolders about the adequacy and accuracy
of the information/detail of unlisted company to the extent applicable, involved in the scheme in line
with the information required to be disclosed in line with Part E of Schedule V| of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
2018 read with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/SSER/CIR/P/2022/14 dated February 4, 2022,

Sources of the Infarmation

We have received the following information from the management of the Companies:

1) Proposed Scheme of Arrangement

Mrate Office : 19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Main Building, 2nd Floor, Kolkata-700 001, Ph. - +91 33 468000607
E-mail - merchantbanking @ horizon.net.co @ CIN NO. : U74140WB1936PTCO77991
Mistered Office ; Stephen House, 4th Floor, Room No.62, 56E, Hemanta Basu Sarani, Kolkala - 700 001
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2) Abridged Prospectus dated February 13, 2023 prepared in accordance with SEBI Circyfdr —_ |
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021

3) Infarmation/documents/undertakings etc. provided by management of companies pertaining to
disclosures made in Abridged Prospectus dated February 13, 2023

Certification

Based on the information, confirmations, undertakings and documents provided to us by CPIL and CIL, we
hereby confirm that the information contained in the Abridged Prospectus dated February 13, 2023 is
accurate and adequate, in terms of the paragraph A.3.a of Part | of the SEBI Circular read with the format
provided in Pan E of Schedule V| of the SEBI {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated February 4, 2022,

Disclaimer and Limitations

This Certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of and in compliance with SEBI Circular
and hence it should not be used for any other purpose or transaction

This Certificate contains the certification on adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of information
pertaining to the unlisted entity viz., CiIL and Is not an opinion on the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement or ils success.

This Certificate s issued on the basis of information furnished and explanations provided to us by the
management of CPIL and CIL assuming the same is complete and accurate in all material aspects on as
is basis. We have relied upon the financials, information, undertakings and representations furnished
to us on as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information.

We shall not be liable for any losses whether financial or otherwise or expenses arising directly or
indirectly out of the use of or reliance on the information set out here in this report.

Our opinion is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance of the
proposed Scheme of Arrangement with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and
Securities market related laws or as regards any legal implications or issues arising thereon, in their
respective jurisdiction,

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all as to CPIL's underlying
decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of equity shares of the CPIL and CIL should vate
at their respective meetings held in connection with the Scheme. We do not express and should not be
deemed to have expressed any views on any ather terms of the Scheme or its success. We also express
no opinion, and accordingly, accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of
CPIL will trade following the Scheme for or as to the financial performance of CPIL or CIL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendations at
all (and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether shareholders/ investors should buy, sell or
hold any stake in the CPIL.

for Horizon Management Private Limited

P/t
Nia

Manav Goenka
President

Date: February 13, 2023
Place: Kolkata
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APTLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED
PROSPECTUS (AS PROVIDED N PART L OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE SEBI {ISSUE OF
CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQGUIKEMENTS) REGILATIONS, 2018 READ WTTIX
SEBI CIRCULAR NO. SERVHO/CFD/SSERCIR/P/2022/14 DATED FEBRUARY 04, 2022)

" This ﬂlsc]usure decument {“Dumment“} containi applicable information p&rta;muw to the
unlisted company, ‘Century Iufes Limiced (“CIL"), a wholly ewned euhsidiary of Century
Plybogrds (indin) 1imited (“CPIL”}} and the proposed Scheme of Arrangememt Fctween -
"Centnry'=l”lyboa1ds (India) Limitéd -and -ifs ﬁhareho]:lers and cr&ditors and- Cenmry lnfrn

You can download the Abridged Prospectus along with the Scheme of Arrangement as approved by
the Board of Directars of CPIL and CIL dated July 20, 2022 and other relevant docimments from the
compamy’s website at www.eenturyply.com or from the website of (he stock exchanges where the
cquity sharcs of CPIL are listed Le. BSE Limited (*BSE™) and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (“N8E?} (BSE and NSE together hereinafter referred ta as the “Stock Exehanges™}

(Capitalised terms not defined herein shall have their wmeaning ascribed fo them under the Scheme)

CENTURY INFRA LDMITED

Registered Office & Corporate Office: P-15/1, Taratala Road, Century Houae,
Kolkata, West Bengal - 700088
Telephone: 033 3940 3950; Email: century.infraffioullouk.com
CIN: Us3030WB202[PLC250586
Date of Incorperation: 30™ December, 2021
Contaect Person: Mr. Ashutosh Taiswal, Divector

CENTURY PLYBOARDS (IJ\'])IA] LIMI

Details of Otfer to Public — Nol{ Applicable as CIL is not offering any securities / equity shares to the
- publi¢ and no mvestment by the public is being made in CTL, porsuant Lo (he Schem,

Details of OI'S by Fromoter(s)/ I'romoter (iroup/ Other Relling Shareholders — Not Applicable as
no securities / equity shares of CIL is proposed to be sold and no investment by the public is being
made tn CIL, pursnant to the Scheme. :

129



Price Band, Minimowm Bid Lot & Indicative Timelines — Not Applicable a3 CTl. is 6ol olTering any
securities / equity shares to the pullic and no investment by the public is being made in CIL, pursuant
la 1he Schome.

The Scheme requires approval of the National Company Tew Tribanal, Kolkata Bonch (“NCLT*)
and shall be effective fiom the Effective Date (as defined in the Schama) i.o. the last of the dates on
which all conditions, matters and filings as relirred 1o in the Scheme have been filfilled and
necessary orders, approvals and comecnis tolerred to therein have heen obtained. However, the
Appainted Date for the Scheme is April 1, 2022, : '

Details of WACA of all shores transacted ever ihe trailing eiphéeen ntowths from the date of
RHP — Not Applicable as CIL is not offering any securities ¢ equity shares ta the public and no

Not Applicable as CIL is an unlisted company and is not effering any securities ¢ equity shares
through initial public offor to the public at larpe, pursuant to the Schene.

Tnvestment in equity & equity-related securitics involve a degree of risk. For taking any invesiment
decision, investors must rely on their own examination of CPIL, CIL and the Scheme, includipg the
rigks involved, Specific attention of the readers is invited {a the sections tirled “internal Rigk Faclors
of CIL™ al page 9 of this Document. SEBI dees not guaraniee the accuracy or adequacy wf the
conlents of this Pocument,

The procodure with respect to the public issue / offer would net be applicable 10 CIT as CIL is an
vniisted company and is not offering any of ils securities / equity shares w the public under the
Scheme, Further, the ailotent of exmity shares of CLL under the Seheme is limmitad (1 CPTL. 1lence,
the procedure with respect 1o 1 General Ihormation Documettt {2 not applicable.

The share wphai of the CIL would increase to the extent of issue of equity shares to CPIL in
consideration of the Slump Sale and CIL will eontinue to be an unlisicd wholly-owned subsidiary of
CPIL. CIL i not seaking listing of its shares on the Stock Exchanges.

For further detatls, please refer the Scheme o
PRICE INFORMATION OF BRY?

Not Applicabla ns CLL is an unlisted company and is not offering any securities / equity sheves to the
publie pursuant 1o the Scheme.

\PROINTED BY-CIL

Name: Horizon Managoment Private Limited
Adidress: 19 RN Mukherjee Road Main Building, 2nd Floor Kolkata- 700 ()1
SEBI Registration Nurnber: INMOGO0 12926
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DETAILS OF STATUTORY AUTHTOR OF CI1L T

Wame; D.E. Chliajer & Co., Charered Accoumianls
Finm Registration Nunber: 304138F
Registered Office: Milhat House, 11, RN, Mukheries Road, Greund Floor, Kolleata- 700001

L .. . PROMOTERSOF CENTURY INFRA LIMIIED

:f-Sr".-:Ni:n_;} o Anidividual 7 'Expcricnm&mrucaﬂun I'anhh;atmn B

' Ce:m'ury Pl}"bo&rds (ludla} Limited ( CP]L’"}, alcrng with ’

C {;.urpora[c |

Cénmr_; L

Plyboards 6 nowminee shereholders, holds 100% equity sharcs of
(Tndia) CiL.
Limited

CPI. is a publicly lisicd company iscerporafed on
Janwary 5, 1982 under the provisions of the Companies
Avl, 1956 having its registerad office ot P- 15/1, Taratala
Road Kolkata - 700088 in the state of West Rengal,
CPIL is primaily engaged in the business of
anufactoring of pivboards, laminaics, MDF and
Particle Board. The cquily shares of CPIL are listed on
BSE Limitcd and National Stock Bxchange of India
Liniled.

On a consolidated basis, CPILL achieved reverue from
operations of INR. 3,027.02 ¢rares and Profit belore Tux
of INR 408.21 crores for the financial your unded Mareh
31,2022,

Educational qualification — Not applicable since
PLUmMGESE 18 8 corporate entity.

Company Overview | CIL is an unlisted public limited company ncorporaled under the
Companies Act, 2013 an December 30, 2021 having its registersd
office at Century Horse, P15/1, Taralala Road, Kolkata- 700088, West
Bcngal, Tndia. CIL is a whelly owoed subsidiary of CPIL. The main
objective of CIL is nmning conteiner freight atations, raillway scrvices
and warehousing aetivifies 1o cater ta the international anid domestic
-+ trade,
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Produet /7 Service
Gffering

: {Revenue

Segmeutation by
product  /  service
offering)

Yet to comunence the business activity.

Revenne Segmentation by service offering : MIL

Geogrpphies Served

Not applicable, since the Company does not bave any active business
operations as on date of this Docyinent.

Kcy Performance
Indicators

Nol applicable, since the Company does not have any active huainess
operations as on date of this Document.

Client Frofile or

| Industries Scrved

(Revenuc

Sepmentfation - im

t¢rmms of Top 10
Clieats or Indnstries)

Not eppliceble, since the Conipany docs not have any active bUsiess
operatinns as on date of 1his Document,

Revense Segmentation in ferms of Top 10 Cliepds ar Industries:
Not aprplicabie, since the Coinpany does not have eny active business
operations ag on date ef this Document

Intellcciual Property,
it ooy

NIL

Markel Share

“NIL, sinee the Company does not have any active businsss operations
az on date of thic Document,

Mamifactiring Plaut,
if any

NIL

Employee Stircngth

Nil as om datc of this Documsent. 1lowever, all smplovess of CPIL
{Transliror Company) engaged in or in relafion to the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme), and
who are in such employment as on the Effective Date {as dclined in the
Scheme) shall become the emplovees of CIT. (Trans[oree Company).

Lﬂ' 2
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) L Ashu.tusthsmﬂ Noﬁ-hxemnve: Mr Ashuiosh | Indian Cumpanies.
{OIN; 01 225093) Director Jaigwal iz a i} Ceonlury Pors Limited

Science Gradoate | (i} Century Tnfra Timited
from St. Xavier's | (i) Arham Sales Private Timited.
Collegs, Rolkata ~ (1v) Adonis Vyaper Private Limited
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(DIN: 03109701)

University, UK in
Bachelors of
Accounts and

Finance in 2010.
He is the man
behind stellar

growth of
decoraiive
vertical in the
group which
includes
guccessiul
implementation of
new supply chain
projects & foray
into new
businesses such as
MDI, Exteria &
Fiooring. He i3
the member of
‘Round Tahlc
India’, a
charitabie
organisation that

| Sr. Name Designation Expericnee & Other Directorship
. No. ' (Independent/ Educational '
Whole time/ Qualification
Executive/
Nominec) - '
and eompleied his | (v)  Ara Suppliers Private Limnited
Leadership (vi) JSK Trade Private Limited
Programme from | {vii) Century Sumeru Infrastineture
Cornel Limited
Cniversity, USA, | (viii) Century Sumeru Development
and intensely Timited
involved in (ix) Puri Ports Limited
Business (x} Aegis Business Limited
Planning, (xi) Century Plantations imitcd
Business Strategy,
Operation Foreign Companies: Nil
Management, :
Supply Chain
Management,
Strategie Planning
for International
Trade, Shipping
& Logistics of
Century Group.
He started the
shipping arm of’
L the group in 2010.
2. Keshav Bhajanka | Non-Executive | He is a graduate ' Indiau Companics:
Director from Warwick (i)  Century Ports Limited

(i)  Conlury Infra Limited

(i1} Star Cemenl North East Limited
(Iv) Star Cement (I) Limnited

{v) . Century Panels Limited

(vi) Arham sales Private Limited
(vil) Ara Suppliers Private Limited

(viii}. Dewdrop Enclave Private Limited
(ix) Century TR Limited

" (x)  Sri Ram Vanijya Pvt Limited

Sri Ram Merchants Pvt Timited
Century Plyboards (India)
Limited

Makui Properlics Private Linaited
Indian Chamber of Commerce
Calcutta

YPO (Calcutta}

(x1)
(xid)

(xiii)
(xiv)

(xv)

Foreign Companies: Nil
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Sr. . Name ' Designation Expericnce & _ Other Directorship

No. - (Independent/ Educational
. Whole time/ | Qualification -
- Fxecntive/ : :
Nominee)

promoles fesdom
to education and
also a member of
‘Friends of Tribal

Society”.
3 Nikila Bansal Non-Executive | She is a graduale | Indian Companies:
(DIN; 03109710) Director in Economies and | {i) Century Plyboards (India) Limited

is also a Minor in | (if) Century Coals Limited
Business and (1ii) Century Infotech Limited
Mathematics from | (iv) Apnapan Vinivog Private Limited
New York (v) Adonis Vyaper Private Limited
University. She | (vi} Century Panels Limited
has been heading ~ (vii) Star Cement (1) Limited
the Century door | (viii)  Star Cement North East Limited
product line and | (ix) Century Jnfra Limited
she has also been | (x) Century Ports Limited
fnstrmental in
leading change | Foreign Companies: Nil
management
efforts within the
group like vision
and groal seiting,
internal
communicaticn,
employese
engagement,
travel desk, ete.

The Scheme of Arrangement between Century Plyhoards (India) Limited (“Transferor Company”
or “CPIL") and its sharehoklcrs and creditors and Century Infra Limited (*“I'ransferee Company” or
“CIL” ur “the Company”) and its shareliolders and creditors provides for transfer of the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking (45 defined in the Scheme) from the Transferor Company to the
Company as a going concern on Siump Sale (as defincd in the Scheme) basis for a hump sum
consideration under Seclions 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companics Act 2013
(“Act”). The Scheme aiso provides for various other matiers conscquent and incidental thereto.

Rationale and benefits of the Scheme

The Transferor Company and the Company are part of the same group (‘Century Group') and are
owned, comtrolled and managed by the management of the Century Group. The risks and returns
mnvolved in the Container Freight Station Serviecs Undcriaking are distinct from those of the other
businesses of the Transferor Company. The Container Freight Station Services Undertaking attracts a
different set of investors and stratcgic pariners. Ilence, in order to streamiine the current busincss
structure, the management of the Transferor Company and the Company are desirous of entering into
a Scheme of arrangemenl belwceen the Transferor Company and the Company.

. R
@ o,

134 »




The proposed arrangement will enable optimum running, growth and development of the Container
Freight Station Services Undertaking. In addition, the Comilainer Freight Station Services
Undertaking will be fransferred into the Company to unlock valuc of the undertaking. The transfer of
the Container T'reight Station Services Undertaking Iroin the Transferor Company to the Company
would inter alia achieve the tollowing benefits:

*  Provide diflcrentiated focus for the Container Freight Station Services Undertaking and help
it realise ils potential;

* Enhanced managemend Tocus and operational flexibility in each business vertical; and

* Facilitate mutually beneficial strategic alliances for the Container Freiglt Station Services
Undertaking in the future.

Congideration under the Scheme

In consideration for the Slump Sale of the Container I'reight Station Services Undertaking, CIL shall
discharge the lump sum consideration to the Transferor Company by issuing and allotting
32,71,00.000 {ully paid-up Equity Shares of Re 1/- each of Transieree Company.

Appointed Date of the Scheme

The Appointed Date of the Selicme shall be April |, 2022, The Scheme shall hecome effective from
the Appeinted Date bul shall be operative from the Lffective Date (as defined in the Schemc).

The object of the proposed Scheme is to transfer the Container Freighl Station Services Undertaking
from CPIL to CIL on a Slamp Sale basis, in accordance with the terms of the Scheme, under
Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, The Scheme also provides for various
other matters consequent and incidental therefn, The Rationale for the Scheme is set out under the
heading “Detalls of the Scheme” above,

Details of means of finance: Not Applicable

Details and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes
utilization of issue procecds of past pnblic issues/ rights issues, if any, of CIL in the preceding
10 years: Not Applicahle,

Nawie of monitoring agency, if any: Not Applicable.

Terms of issuance of Convertible Security, it any: Not Applicablc -
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Shareholding Pattern of CIL I're Scheme*

[ Sr. Nu. Particulars Tre-schente mumber | % Holdies pre-
af shares sc:lmﬁle '
[, Promoter and Promoter Group®™® 3,00,000 T00.00%
2. |Public NI, NIL
R L S0 1 H00% |

* There will be no change in the sharcholding patiern of CIL pursuant to the Scheme, Only the share
capital of CIL vwonld increare to the extent 6f issue of equity shaver to CPIL in consideration of the

Shemp Sale.

" Includes & nominee shareholders holding | equity share cach on behalf of CPIL, the holding

compEny,

Number/amonut of equity shares praposed tu be sold by selling shareholders, if any: Not
Applicable as no equity shares is proposcd o be sold by existing sharebolder of CIL,

 Standalone Financisls of CIL is given below:

(Amount in Ry.)

Bh R 2t Andited)

Total income from operations (net NIL NIl

Net Profit/Loss) before tax and NIL (98.627)

exiraordinary ilems

Net Profit/(Loss) after f_ﬂJ-{. aned NIL (98,627)

extraondinery items

Equity share Cepital 5,00,000 5,00,000
 Rescrves and surplus/Other Equity NIL (98.627)

Net warth o 5,00,000 4,01,373 |

Busic Eamings per share {Rs.) NIL & (0.20)

Diluted Farnings per share (Rs.) NI, @ C({0.Im

Return on Net-Worth (%) - NIL Negative

N1 Asset value per share (Rs.) @ 1.00 0.80

Notes:

L VRN

entsiariing
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CIL was incorporated on Drecember 30, 2021 and it Is yet ty commence its business activities.

CH. was incorporated on December 30, 2027 and henve there are no previous year floures.

Buste und Diluted earnings per shave s NIl ux the company has no profit or Ioss for ihe period,
Nel asset value per share has heen caladated by dividing Net worth by aumber of shaves
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Consolidated Vinancials of CIL: CIL is nof required to preparc consolidated financial statements,
as it does nof have any subsidiary,

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS OF CIL -

The Scheme providus for the transfer of the Container Freight Station Services Lindertaking from the
Transteror Company 1o CIL as a going concern on Slumyp Salc basis.

The Centuryply group is engaged in running of Container Freight Sialions (CI8), Rail Head which is
a part of the CFS and Warehousing business at Kolkata and lundling of all types of cargo &
conlainers,

The activitics of the CFS business like any other organisations, are prone to inherent business risks,
both internal and external. The Internal Risks include Project execution factors, Conlractual
compliances, Operational cfficiencies, Quality of service provided, ITuman resource managemeni,
Organisational culture & values, Compliances, Legal risks involvement, cl.

The group believes effective risk management process is an integral part of the business plan and the
management policy. The basic objectives of risk munagement system inchide identilicalion of risk,
assessment of situation and taking appropriate risk mitigating actions and controlling mcasures.
Systematic approaches are being evolved to mitigate such risks by way of good management
praciices,

Risk idenlification is obllgatory on all vertical and functional heads in the organisation, who with the
inputs from their team members, assess the situation and after identification, report the matcrial risks
to the senior inembers of the organisation. For any new arcas, business plan including capex, fund
flow statement for individual scgment together with SWOT analysis, cxecution plans as devised, are
meticulously examined from rime to tinic, N

The risk factors of the organization with regard to the warchousing business are:

s [ire
» Floeding
e Security

¢ Handling of environmenlally hazardous substances
v Employee safety

+ Product damage &

s  Eguipment faifure

At every warchouse, there are different factors that can cause the possibility of risks like the location
of the warehousc, products stored in a warehouse, management of the warehouse, the infiasiruclure of
the warehousc, climate condition of the place, and many other important factors. The group is well
equipped to manage 4 fire situation in a short time and 1o save the products and ensure salety of
employees. Instailation of important fire controlling tools and equipment are maintained and periodic
checks are carried on to enswe workability. To ensure no product damage necessary steps such as
placing lighter items on the top, training croployees 1o handle them correctly, and using other safety
measures arc laken to maintain service quality. To cnsure employee safety physical labour is avoided
as much as possible with the help of machines. Employecs arc suitably trained to lef them know how
to operate the equipment.
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The group has adopted 180 90071 2015 & IS0 45001 2018 Framework, at 11 locations wherever it has
extended ils operation, for risk assessmeit and management of such risks by aduping te prescribed
systems and procedures. Apart from 150 audit, necessary workshops are being orysnised every year
at all such locations with arrangernent of regular teaining, It is an onpoing process and hascd on
cireuinstances and assessment of situation, poliey is being reviewed from time to tme to meel the
needs of the orgatisation and requircinents of legislations.

| ... SUMMARY OF QUISTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION -~ - |

A, Total nomber of ouwtstanding litigations against CIL and amvunt involved —

_Compaay
By the -1 - - - - -
Company :

Againstthe . e - - - -
Company :

Directors _ : ,
By the - - - - - -
Directors _
- Against the - - B . . .
Directors
”Pr-bmuters :
By the I TIE 28 - - e 42 43
Promaters
Against (he - 2 | .. - - = [ 380
Prumoters
Subsidiaries
By the Not Applicahle since CIL does aot have sty gubsidisry
Subsidiaries
Against the Not Applicable since CIE. does nul have any subsidiary
Subsfdiarics

¥ Proceeding wh 138 of the Negotlable fnstrument Acs, 1881, .

¥ ds regard civil litigations, given the natuwre and exient of operations of the promoter company
Centauy Pivboards (India) Limited, they receive litigations fited reloted to the wormal conrse af’
business. Theve is no ndividual civil litigation wherein agsregete amownt involved exceeds the
maderiality threshold Le., 1% of the profit afier tax of the promoter COMmpaRy g5 per the financiol
statemant of the year eading March 31, 2022,

1
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B. Bricf details of tup 5 materia) outstanding litizations against CIL and amount involved:

None sincs the Company does not have awy active husiuess operations as on date of ihis

Duocument
S$r.No. | Particulars | Litigation Filed by | Current Status . Amount Involved .
1. NIL NA  N& NA

. Regulatory Action, if any — disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges agaiust
the Promofer, i.c., CPIT. in last 5 financial years including outstanding action, if any:

Naone

D. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoter, i.e., CPIL

Mone

Declarative by CIL

We hersby declare dhat all relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidclines/
regulations issued by the Government of India or the guidelines/ regulntions issued by Securitics and
Ixchange Board of India established under section 3 of the Securities and Bxchanpe Board of India
Act, 1991, as the case uny be, have been complied with end no statemeni made in this Document is
contraty fo the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Securilics and Exchange Board of India
Acr, 1992 or rules made or guidelines or regulations issued there under, as the case may be. We
turther cortify that all statements in this Docwnent are brue and vorrect.

For Century Infra Limited

Ashitosh Jaiswal
Director

DIN: 01228095
Date: Febroary 13, 2023
Place: Kollata
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